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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

O
2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMSSION

1

l

3- - - - - .- - - -x !
------

4 In the matter of:
' -

i : i

5 METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY : Docket No. 50-289 |

: (Restart) l

6(Three Mile Island Unit 1) :
:

'
7 ---------------

:

'

8
25 North Court Stree:

9 Harrisburg, Pen n syl va.ii a

'
10 Wednesday, October 22, 1980

11 Evidentiary hearing in the above-entitled i

12 matter was resumed , pursuant to adjournment, at 9:05 a.m.

13 BEFORE:
1

14 IVAN W. SMITH, Esq., Chairman, IO Atomic Safety:and Licensing Board'

15
DR. WALTER H. JORDAN, Member

! 16
j OR. LINDA W. LITTLE, Member

| 17
j Also present on behalf of the Board:
i 18

MS. DORIS MORAN,
! 19 Clerk to the Board

20

21
!
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23

A 24
LJ

25
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2 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Shall we proceed, ladies and

3 gentlemen?

O
4 The only intervenor present represented today

51s TMIA. Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is also rc, resented.

6 Before we proceed, may I ask the staff or the

7 11censee what their intentions are with respect to the

81nspection reports which licensee which made a vailable to

9the Board yesterday? That is, the October 9, 1980 letter

10 from Mr. Brenner to Mr. Arnold, inspection 5289/80-27 and a

11 1etter from Mr. Dryer to Mr. Arnold dated October 2, 1980

12 which was investiga tion number 5289/80-23.

13 My question is, what are the intentions with

() 14 respect to whether or not these items will be offered into

15 evid e nce , or there will be testimony on them, or what?

16 Fow does this fit into our case?

17 MR. BLAKE4 Licensee does not presen tly in tend

18 to offer those as licensee's exhibits.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson ?
,

20 'R. SWANSON: It is our current intention to
,

21 have inspection reports which are directly related to this

221ssue. They will be attached to the testimony-in-chief.

23Hhether or not they are actually offered as evidence for I

/~T 24 exhibits we are not sure, but they are definitely going to
V

25 be distributed as a ttachments to th e testimony and there

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINTA AVE., S.W WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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(~) 1 probably is a high likelihood that they will be offered.
%)

2 CHAIRMAN SMITHS All righ t.

3 In the meantime, the single copy provided to the

O 4 Board is just to provide us with an information copy of the

5information which was given to TMIA.

6 MR. BLAKEs Mr. Smith, I offered that one when the

7 Board asked for a copy and it was merely for information.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITHS For whatever reasons we asked for

git?

10 MR . BLAKE That is right.

11 MR. SWANSONs We will be distributing that. It

12 will be distributed out of the Office of Inspection and

13 Enforcement, the regional office.

( 14 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Is there any preliminary business

15 before we begin with Mr. Bonetti?

16 There being none, are you prepared to proceed?

17Are you propared to proceed, Mr. Adler?

18 MR. THEODORE ADLERs Yes, Mr. Chairman.

39 MR . SWANSON: Mr. Chairman, I might just make one

20 co m m en t related to a previous discussion.

21 It is my understanding that the Office of

22 Inspection and Enforcement has cut down the time that they

23 are going to permit for proprietary review of its

() 24 inspections, investiaations, relating to this proceeding,

25five days rather than the 20 days that have been customarily

O
i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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l

1 of fe red to the licensee and that should expedite the

2 distribution of these documents, and hopefully reduce the

31nconvenienes that might be caused by the flow of these
r\O 4 documents while the proceeding is ongoing.

5 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Mr. Chairman, just for a
,

|
6 point of clarification, Mr. Bonetti's testimony was

7 submitted along with our other exhibits.

8 Does the Board desire him to read his testimony or

9 simply identify it?

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The ordinary practice is for you

11 to establish through Mr. Bonetti that this is indeed his

12 testimony that remains valid, and then he requests that it

13 be bound in the transcript as if read into the transcript,

14which now raises a problem that -- fortunately this is a

15 sh ort one, well, I guess has been taken care of. So the

16 normal procedure is af ter ha ving identified it as his

17 estimony , you provide the reporter with a copy so he cant

18 bj ad it into the transcript. So it will appear in today's

19 ranscript right at that place.t

20 MR. THEODORE ADLER: We can provide a copy to the

21 Reporter at the end of the day.

22 CHAIRMAN SKITH: Yes. Well, at the time.

23 MR. THEODORE ADLER: I can also ask Mr. Bonetti to

() 24elabora te on his testimony also.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, yes, you will be able to,

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

- _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ . -



.

3307

[} 1 but your responsibility in this case was to provide his,

2 complete direct testimony in written form at the time you

3did.

O
4 MR. THEODORE ADLER: The only reason I asked that

51s that, as the Board is probably aware, there have been

6 changes since we submitted that testimony as a result of our

7 telephone conferences and attempts to resolve discrepancies

81n the summaries, and I wanted Mr. Bonetti to testify

9concerning that.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Oh, yes. Well, you certainly

11 should have him clarify any changes to it, if there are any,

12 and any supplements to his testimony as a result of your

13 activities since tha t time.

14 Yes. That is appropriate, but to begin with, I

15 reco mm end that you start with getting his direct testimony

161nto the transcript, into the evidence, and then proceeding

17on your supplemental.

18Whereupon,

19 DENNIS J. BONETTI,

20having first been d uly sworn, was examined and testified as

21 follows:

22 DIRECT EXAMNATION

23 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER.

() 24 0 Mr. Bonetti, would you state your full name and

25 address for the record?

O
:

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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-} 1 A Dennis James Bonetti, 46 Kensington Drive, Camp
~s

2H111, Pennsylvania.

; 3 Q And what is your present occupation?

O
4 A I am a law student.

5 0 Are you employed in any capacity?

6 A I am a law clerk for Widoff, Reager, Selkowitz &

7 Adler in Camp Hill, Pennsylvania.

8 Q Mr. Bonetti, are you aware of testimony that you

9 prepared in connection with this proceeding?

10 A Yes, I am.

11 0 Do you have a copy of that testimony in front of

12 yo u ?

13 A Yes, I do.

() 14 0 Does that testimony reflect, accurately refl<2ct

'5the information you intended to present to this proceeding1

16at the time that was prepared?

17 A Yes.

18 MR. THEODORE ADLER At this time we would ask.

19 that the Board receive into evidence the testimony
i

20previously submitted . |

21 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Now, your question was does it

22 accurately reflect the information at the time it was

23 p r ep a red .

() 24 If you have corrections to this actual direct

25 testimony, I would expect you to also have that

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W.. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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() 1 estab11shed. I mean, if there are misstatements, incorrect

2 statements on this three pages, I would expect you to

3 clarify those now.

O
4 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

S Q Mr. Bonetti, would you explain to the Board any'

6 corrections that have been made in your testimony since it

7vas submitted on September 19?

8 A It would be more of a supplement, but since the

stime that this testimony was drafted and the proposed

10 exhibits were submitted , we have had a problem in

11 esta blishing the accuracy of the summaries, and in

12sup p lemen tin g this testimony, I would like to say that we

13 have double checked, TMIA volunteers and myself have

14 double-checked the summaries, have worked wi th the Licensee

15 to get an amended Exhibits 1 through 7 that we believe, at

161 east I believe accurately reflect what is contained ir. the

17 wo rk requests.

18 Q How did you go about resolving the discrepancies

19that were discovered in the originally submitted exhibits to

20 those exhibits which you will propose to introduce today?

21 A I made arrangements with th e Licensee to look at

22each of the work requests that are enumerated in Exhibits 1

23 through 7. Myself and a g rou p of volunteers vent down to

() 24 the discovery room and physically looked at each work

25 request that was providea to us. There were a number that |
|<

|

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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rs twere not provided on that first day and were subsequently
U

2provided, and I believe at the time we finally amended these

3 exhibits, we had looked at the vast majority if not all of
ry

4the work requests.

5 After that point va submitted what we believed to

b6 e a corrected version to the Lic en see . They noted a number

7of discrepancies still existing from their review of the

8vork requests.

9 I met with Licensee's representative and noted the

10 discrepancies that they had pointed out. We further amended

11 our exhibits, and I believe we met one other time to clear

12 up maybe ten other errors; and at the time we Xeroxed the

13 copies we will be presenting tod a y , I believe there was an

) 14u nders tan dir chat we both agreed with everything that was

15 n the summaries as far as accurately reflec ting wha t was in1

16the work requests.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So you are offering, then, the

18 direct testimony of Dennis J. Bonetti, three pages dated
i

190ctober 3, 1980, into evidence, is th a t correct, sir?

20 MR. THEODORE ADLER: That is correct.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, we will receive Mr.

22 onetti's testimony as if read into the transcript.B

. 23 You will provide the Reporter with copies.

() 24 (The direct testinony of Dennis J. Bonetti

25 ollows:)f

(

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION-

Q
BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter )
)

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY )
) Docket No. 50-289

(Three Mile Ilsand Nuclear ) (Restart)
Station, Unit No. 1) )

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF DENNIS J. BONETTI

Because of the massive amount of documents involved

in evaluating work requests (over 40,000), TMIA used a com-

puter summary to initially scrutinize the work requests. This

computer summary was provided by Licensee in response to TMIA

Interrogatory Set 5, Number 6, and was entitled " Corrective

Maintenance Component History Report."

In evaluating the data contained within the computer

summary, I set very simple parameters for volunteers to search.

The completion date, as appeared on the computer summary, was

compared to the origination date on the computer summary. If

the difference was one year or greater and it was a one or two

priority, the work request was listed on a work sheet along

with other relevant data. In addition to the one and two

([ priority work requests, number three priority work requests

were included if the time lag was extraordinary, the work

request related to other noted work requests ok the problem

had been identified as a higher priority item previously.
.
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After this task was completed, all of the actual

work requests identified by this search were requested by TMIA

for further scrutiny. As they were received, TMIA volunteers

'ad double checked to assure that the information contained on

Licensee's computer summary (and therefore TMIA's summaries)

were correct. From this review, it became apparent that the

information contained on Licensee's computer summary did not

reflect the dates contained in the work requests.

For example, the date the work request was originated

was not the date that appeared on che computer summary,for the

large majority of items reviewed. TMIA Exhibits 1 through 7

contain the origination date which appears on the actual work
.a

request. An asterik is placed beside this drte if the date

jg on the computer summary differed from the actual work request.

If there was a significant difference in origination dates,

the incorrect computer date is also included in parentheses

in the same column.

There were also major differences in the completion

dates. The completion date on the computer summary was neither

the date the work was performed nor the date that it was finally

signed off. Therefore, the dates which appear on TMIA's Ex-

hibits 1 through 7 are the dates which appeared on line 19 of

the actual work request. That is, the day the work was per-

formed.
4'

Exhibit 1 represents those work requests where the

actual work was deferred in excess of one year.

-2-
.

T
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4

Exhibit 2 represents those work requests involved

it; the purging of 11/5/79, 11/6/79 and 12/3/79.

Exhibit 3 represents those work requests that were
J

cancelled because work was to be performed on another work

request. By " tacking" the origination date of the former

work request with the completion date of the latter work re-

quest, there is an item of deferred maintenance.

Exhibit 4 represents work requests where,although

the " work performed" may have been within one year, the com-

ponent was never aligned for testing, tested or returned to

1

normal use within one year.

Exhibit 5 represents work requests where the " work

performed" was within one year, but the QA/CC was not performed
Jb within one year.

Exhibit 6 represents work requests that were can-

celled, per Mike Ross leak list.

Exhibit 7 represents work requests that were can-

celled without explanation, date or signoff. The date in the

" work performed" column in parenthesis is the completion date

appearing on the computer summary.

Respectfully submitted,

/ A - ,

'id/b % |. (b /
'

Den I[' J . BoneEt"i
"

Dated:

.

,,,,,w--- . . . . . --
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(} 1 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Mr. Chairman, before I have

2 Mr . Bonetti identify the actual corrected exhibits, Mr.

3Swanson of the Staff had requested yesterday that we

4 stipulate that Mr. Eonetti is not a technical expert, is not

San engineer or a nuclear physicist, and we agreed to

6 stipulate to that, and tha t stipulation would be entered

71nto the record.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH. Okay.

9 MR. THEODORE ADLER: I am handing Mr. Bonetti TMIA

10 Exhibits 1 through 7. These had been submitted in their

11 original form prior to or on the September 19th date.

12 What I would like to ask Mr . Bonetti is to

13iden tif y this exhibit and indicate what changes are

14 re flected in these exhibits with respect to those exhibits

15 that had been originally submitted on September 19..

16 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

17 0 Those exhibits accurately reflect your

18u n d ersta n din g as to the information contained in the work

19 requests tha t had been reviewed by you and the volunteers,

20 that had been supervised by you?

21 A Yes, it does.

22 0 Mr. Bonetti, would you please tell the Board why

23there would have been discrepancies in the o riginal exhibit

() 24 that had to be corrected?

25 A Well, first of all, I think it has to be

O

ALDERSON AEFORTING COMPANY,INC,
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() tunderstood the kind of process that we went through in

2 making these exhibits. A lot of different people without

3 technical expertise worked on these summaries, and just I

4think because of having a number of people working at

'

5different times on this volume of information would lead to

6some errors.

7 Additionally, when we were first putting this

8 exhibit together, we used a computer summary provided to

gTMIA in Licensee's response to TMIA Interrogatory Set 5, No.

10 6. '4 hen we used this computer summary, we believed that --

11 1t was.our belief that it was accurate, and therefore, when

12a work request fit the parameters that I had established, a

13voluntear copied the pertinent information directly from th e

14 computer summary. It was only upon double-checking this

15information with what appeared in the actual work requests

16 that we discovered that there were many differences, and a

171arge amount of the errors that we found subsequently in

18trying to establish that this is accurate were errors in the

390C column, th a t is, whether it was CC or not, and upon

20f urther examination, it was found that these errors were |

|
l21 on es that were on the computer summary that we didn't catch

22 n double checking , and I think the reason for that is thati

23was a low priority item a.s far as double checking went, and

() 24since that time we have corrected those errors.
|

25 0 So then, if I understand you correctly, th e reason

(

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1that there were discrepancies related to inaccuraciesp)g
x_

2 between the computer summary that was provided by the

3 Licensee and the ac'ual work requests, is that correct?

O 4 A Yes, particularly the QC and origination date

Scolumns.

6 MR. THEODORE ADLER: At this time we would move to

7 move into evidence those exhibits, TMIA Exhibits 1 through

8 7. We have no further direct testimony.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think you probably want to

10 identify in the transcript the individual exhibits.
,

11 RY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

12 Q Mr. Bonetti, would you identify for the record

) 13 wh at TMIA Exhibit No. 1 is?'

() 14 A It states that they are work requests where the

15 actual work was deferred in excess of one year.

16 Q And Exhibit 2? I

17 f All those work requests tha t were purged. There

18 ve re three major purgings cf 11/5/79, 11/6/79 and 12/3/79.

19 Q Exhibit 3?

20 A Represents those work requests where one work

21 request var cancelled within a year for another work requert

221ssued later. By tacking the origination date of the first

23 wo rk request, since that was when the problem was first

() 24 identified, to the work performed date of the latter

25 request, there is an item of deferred maintenance.

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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1 0 Exhibit No. 47(}
2 A Wo r?( requests where, although the work performed

3may have been within one year, the component was never3,

' 4 aligned for testing, tested or returned to normal use within
1

Sone year.

6 0 Exhibit 57

7 A Work requests where the work was performed within

Bone year, but the OC/0A was not performed within one year.

9 0 Exhibit 6?

10 A Mike Ross and his leak list.

11 0 And Exhibit 77
|

12 A Work requests cancelled after one year.

13 MR. THEODORE ADLER: At this time, Mr. Ch ai rm an ,

14 we would move these to be received into evidence.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Work requests cancelled after one

16 ye ar ? I believe you testified that TMIA Exhibits was work

17 requests cancelled within one year, and I believe the legend

18says af ter one year.

19 THE WITNESS: It would be after one year.

20 CHAIR?AN SMITH: I have another question, too.

! Exhibit 3 is the one in which you hav9 tacking.21

22Th en you say as a result of the tacking the first period to

23the second period, you have an item of deferred maintenance.

() 24 Is that the equivalent to more than one year?

25 THE WITNESS: When you would add them together,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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{} 1yes.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The title doesn't say that. It

3just says deferred maintenance, and to that extent it is not

O
; 4 pa rallel with your other exhibits which seem to be directed

,

5toward a one year interval.

6 THE WITNESS: It would be the one year.

7 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Chairman, we vill be objecting to

1 8 this exhibit.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake?

10 MR. BLAKE4 I understand now the offer has been

11 made for this, and unless there is further discussion by

12TM IA , Licensee objects to the admission of all seven of

13 these exhibits. I can either -- we can wait until after I

() 14have had cross examination of Mr. Bonetti, or I can do cross

15as on voir dire of the exhibit at this time, either way. I

16can accomplish it either way. I don't know whether they are

17done with Mr. Bonetti.

18 CHAIR!AN SMITHS '4 h a t do you prefer, Mr. Adler? |

19 It doesn't really matter.

20 MR. THEODORE ADLER I have no preference.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, why don 't you proceed

22on your objections?
|

23 May we safely throw away the work requests which |

() 24 we re originally submitted? I don't want them ending up at

25 the wrong place.

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(} 1 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Are you talking about the

2 summaries ?
,

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: No, I'm talking about -- excuse

O 4me, the summaries.

5 MR. THEODORE ADLER: I would rather they were not

; ethrown away. I would like to have chem back if that is all

7richt.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

9 You will note that you are the beneficiary of some

10 tabbing here that I have put on them.

11 Mr . 91ake ?

12 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, let me first confirm with

13 th e Licensee on the accuracy which the Board asked us to

14 check on, that indeed both Li,censee and, in my view, Mr.4

,

15 one tti vorked very hard to ensure that these exhibis nowB

16which are being proposed accurately reflect the information

17on the work requests, so that they are an accurate

18 reflection of the numbers and the dates and the letters as

19they appear in Mr. Bonetti's summary, and we have worked

20 ve ry hard since the initial exhibit came in to do tha t , and

21 Licensee has no objection on that basis.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All seven exhibits? j

23 MR. BLAKEs Yes, sir, as to all seven. I make

(~J) 24that statement because I also felt I had an obligation for
~

25 the NRC staff that they were going to rely on us, and we

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INO,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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, - 1didn't do it just by the sampling technique. We indeed went
,

2through every work request that we could locate out of the

31100. 1100 is the number of things that has been used, but

4out of all the work requests, it turned out to have been all

5but six, I think, at this point. So we do indeed have an

6 accurate representation in these summaries of what appears

7on the work requests themselves.
i

8 CROSS EXAMINATION

9 BY MR. BLAKEs

10 0 Mr. Bonetti, looking at your testimony, at the
;

l

11 bottom of page 1 of your testimony, you describe parameters |

12which you and your volunteers used to compile the proposed
|

13 exhibits, including an interval in time between the

() 14oricination date and the completion date, priority, did you

15 em plo y , or did you instruct your volunteers to employ as a

16 test or a parameter whether the work request activity or the

17 system component which was the subject of the work request

18 activity was safety related ?

19 A N0+

20 0 Was that no?

21 A No.

22 0 Mr. Bonetti, at the bottom of page 2 of your

23 testimony, you describe Exhibit 1 as representing those work

() 24 requests where the actual work was deferred in excess of one

25 year, is that correct?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 A Yes.{}
2 0 Turning, if you will, to proposed Exhibit No. 1,

3do you happen to have a copy of the proposed exhibit?

O
4 A Yes.

! 5 0 In Exhibit 1, can we look, for example, at page 11

6cf Exhibit 1, about two-thirds of the way down the page

7there is a work request numbered 19938.

8 Oo you see that work request?

9 A Yes, I do.

i 10 0 What is the date which appears in the fourth

11 column alongside that work request?

12 A The origination date ?

13 0 And what is that date?
.

14 A It is 5/12/77.

15 0 And what is the date which appears in the fifth

j 16 column opposite that work request number?

17 A Did you say the fifth column? The completion

18date, I'm sorry.

19 0 It is the sixth column.

20 A 2/10/78.

21 0 And are those two dates the dates which you

22represen t in your testimony to be i excess of one year?

23 A Approximately one year.

() 24 0 Now, turning to the next page, if you will, near

25the top of the page, the fourth item, Work Request No.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(]) 1 20574, do you see that work request?

2 A Yes.

m 3 0 What are the initiation and completion dates which

4 you indicate there?

5 A 10/4/77, 6/22/78.

6 0 And is the dsifferencew between those dates, which

7you have represented as greater than one year, in excess of

8one year?

9 A Yes, there would be.

10 0 Would you read maybe I am looking at the wrong--

-,

11 ones . 20574, read me again those dates.

12 A 10/4/77, 6/22/78.

13 0 And your answer again whether or not those are
s

14 greater or in excess of one year ?

15 A It would be what I represented as approximately.

16one year.

17 0 I am sorry, where is the approximately?-

18 A I had thought my direct testimony said that the

19 volunteers were instructed to look at the origination date

20and completion date, and if it was approximately one year or

21 grea ter, but it does not appear that way on my direct |

22 testimony.

'

23 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Mr. Chairman, if I could

(]) 241nterject here, we have spent the last two weeks going over

25 these summaries with Licensee's people to ensure their
i
|

O
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(') 1 accuracy. If it is Mr. Blake's intent to go through these

2and pick out those which are nine, ten and eleven months and

3have those errors provide the basis for excluding this

O
4 exhibit, we naturally would object to that. If Mr. Blake

Shas a list of those which are nine, ten, and eleven months

6or shorter and wants those excluded from the exhibit, it
t

7would have been appreciated if he would have asked us to do

8that over the last two weeks, and those discrepancies would

9have been corrected.

10 This is a long list of exhibits, or rather, a long

1111st of work requests. If this is a test of Mr. Bonetti's

12 cr ed ibility , then let 's indica te it as such. If Mr. Blake

131s intent on correcting these summaries because of their

14 probative value, then let's correct the summaries.

15 But again, it is my understanding that that was

16 th e purpose of our meetings over the last two weeks.

17 MR. BLAKE: Well, Mr. Smith, I see quite a

18diff erence between whether or not the exhibits are accurate
19 reflections of the information on the work requests, which

201s what we worked very hard to make them, as opposed to a

21 difference of what Mr. Bonetti makes of this information,

22and I am not here to alter Mr. Bonetti's testimony for him.

23I was trying to make the summaries indicate that they were

() 24 accurate representations of the information on the work

25 requests, and I have no problem with that.

O
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/~' 1 But I am indeed one of the bases of my--

(
2 ob jections, one of the reasons that I will object to these,

31f this line is allowed to continue, sill be that I do not

O 4 think these are probative, that they are accurate.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, it is certainly appropriate

6 cross examination. I think Mr. Adler's point is tha -- and

7I tend to agree -- that if your purpose is simply to point

8out circumstances where they are not one year or more, as

g bo th th e testimony and the legend on the exhibit state, why

10 don't you just list them, and then we can see for ourselves,

11 and then you can ask him about it. I mean, there is a

12 question of time tha t is involved.

13 MR. BLAKEs That is the nature of our problem, for

14 e x a m ple , with Exhibit 1. When we get into other exhibits

15here, it will go even -- they are just plain not what they |

16a re represented to be.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So other things are going to be

18 time periods?

19 MR. BLAKEs Time periods, and where they have been

20 represented to be cancelled, they weren't in fact cancelled,

21 the work was done, that sort of business.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH I don't understand that. I

23 thought you stipulated that the summaries were accurate.

() 24 MR. BLAKEs Accurate insofar as all thei

25 information that is represented here. For example, if I

O
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11ook at an Exhibit 6 where it is represented that for a
)

! 2 number of work requests, they were just plain cancelled.
!

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH Well, I don't understand that.

O 4 We will take that up when it comes up. But in the meantime,

5the Board doesn 't need Messrs. Blake or Bonetti to add or

6 subtract dates to conclude that they are more or less than

7one year. You can point them out to us.

8 Maybe we cut you off too early, but how many of

9 these do you have which are simply a question of you

10 challenge the legend tha t these are in excess of one year?

11 MR. BLAKEs With respect to Exhibit 1, I am sure

12 th at more than 20 of them.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: More than 207

( 14 MR. BLA Es That is correct.

15 To get some perspective for the Board's benefit,

16there are 153 on Exhibit 1.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH There are 153.

18 MR . BLAKE: Right.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That you do not think support the

20 allegation, out of how many work requests?

21 MR. BLAKEs I am sorry, I tried to give that.
1

| 22 There are more than 20 which do not comport with I

i

! 23his testimony, or gr:n cer, but there are 150 odd in Exhibit

() 24 1.

25 CHAIBMAN SMITHS 150 work requests in Exhibit 1.

O
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{} 1 MR. PLAKEs Correct.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: What ever happened to 1100?

3 MR. BLAKE: I was going to ask Mr. Bonetti that

-

4 question.

5 BY MR. BLAKEs (Resuming) .

6 0 Do you know what the total number is on your

7 Exhibits 1 through 7?

8 A No, I don't.

9 MR. BLAKE I would represent to the Boa rd there

10 are some 660 total.

11 Mr. Chairman, let me propose, if I might, one

12 ba sis for my objection requires no further examination of

13 Mr . Bonetti, and I propose at this time to state the basis

() 14 cf t, hat objection, and unless the Board rules against me, we

15could stop this process right here. If the Board does rule

16 against me and finds 'e it that is not an adequate basis for

17 ob jec ting to these, then I would propose that I will have to

18 continue this process or work with Mr. Adler and Mr. Bonetti

19 of f the record and reduce the hearing time in order to get

! 20 th em on their probative question.

21 But right now I would be willing to state my

22 objection , one of the bases for my objection, and if the

23 ruli ng is that these exhibits are not allowed for that

() 24 reason, it might avoid all this.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I am anticipating your objection,

: (:')
|

|
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|
1 so this is a blanket, substantive objection to these.

2 MR. BLAKEa Yes, sir.

3 Is that an acceptable way?

O
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think that it might go directly

it may be a wholesale way of handling it tither thanS to --

6re tail if you prevail.

7 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir.

8 Mr. Chairman, TMIA 's Contention 5 is a contention

gwhich alleges problems with the maintenance, the adequacy of

10 maintenance a t Three Mile Island Unit 1, not maintenance in

11 general , but rather, safety related maintenance. That is

12 th e scope of Contention 5, and evidence which comes in on

13 Contention 5 ought to be directed and be vitihin the scope

' 14of the contention .

15 Mr. Bonetti, in response to my earlier question,

16 ndica ted that he had provided neither for himself or hisi

17 volu n tee rs , any test for determining whether or not the

181tems on his exhibits are safety related. It is Licensee's

ig posi tion th a t there is no foundation for this, any of these
;

20seen exhicits , and that there ha s been no showing of |
1

21 relevance to the contention, and we object to their

22 admission into evidence for that reason.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH. Mr. Adler.

1

24 MR. THEODORE ADLEE: Mr. Chairman, let me just '

25 pref ace my response by saying that I think the approach that

C\
V
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1 the Licensee is taking toward these exhibits is a disservice-

2 to the Board. This approach I think we could have resolved,

3 number one, the issues of the one year and less than one

4 year over the last two weeks and would not have spent the

S time here this morning attempting to do that.

6 As far as the relevancy of the individual

7 exhibits, the issue of what is safety related and what is
1

8not safety related is exactly th a t , an issue before this

gBoard. It was impossible for TMIA to irdependently review

10 ever y work request and have every work request reviewed by

11 an expert and have that expert testify as to their safety

12 rela ted nature. Because of that, we were left with having

13to rely upon the priorities established by the Licensee

1

() 141tself., and the purpose, or the relevancy of these

15 individual exhibits have to be taken and viawed in context

16of the priorities included in Column 3.

17 We have consistently taken the position that where

18 Priority 1s are listed -- and there are a percentage of

19 these as Priority 1s -- that they are, in and of themselves,

20 urgent wo rk requests, based upon Licensee 's own definition .

21 Secondly, those requests which are of a Priority 2

22which are also included in this summary were indicated to us

23.i n depositions and in testimony as the type of work request

24 that would get attention perhaps in a number of months, two

25to three months, whereas the Priority 1s were the types of

O
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p. 11tems that would get immediate attention.*

d
2 The purpose of Exhibiot 1 is to pat in doubt those

3 representations, even if we accept the 20 or so that the
G
k# 4 Licensee indicates were less than a year, th ey were perhaps

Snine months, regardless, both Priorities 1 and 2, based upon

6this summary, were not done within the timef rame that the

7 Licensee represented to us in its depositions and in its

8testmony was established procedure at the plant. The vast

9m.jority of these took more than a year to complete, and in

10some cases two years.

11 Not to belabor the point, but simply to state that

12every piece of testimony we have received in either

13 deposition form or here indicates that, at the worst,

() 14 Prio rity 2s should have been accomplished na number of

15 months; it simply was not the case. Priority 1s would have

16been accomplished in a matter of days, and that simply was

17not the case.

18 That is the purpose of introducing these exhibits,

19and that is why we believe these exhibits are relevant to

20the Board determining whether or not maintenance, both

21 Priority 1s and Priority 2s, was deferred by the Li cen see .

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swa son? I

23 MR. SWANSON The staff also would object to the

/~
\_l 24 admission of these exhibits on the basis of the presentation

s

251 aid this f a r by TMIA. The objection is based on the

O
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1 grounds of relevancy.

2 As the Board is well aware, Section 2.743(c) of

3 the Commission 's regulations provides f or the admission of

4only relevant material and reliable evidence which is not

S unduly repetitious. As of this point, staff would contend

6that there has not been a showing of relevancy of this

7 document, largely for the reasons previously mentioned by

8 Mr . Blake. There simply has not been a showino that the

gitems listed in the exhibits are in fact isfety related and

10 thus related to TMIA's Contentin 5 and the proceedings in

11 gene ral.

12 I would suggest to T5IA that the hiring of an

13 ex pert probably would not have been necessary since on the

() 14f ace of the documents there is at 1 cast one box or one

15 check of f point which indicates whether or not the people

. 16 re viewing that document believed the maintenance work to be
!
,

17or to have an effect on nuclear safety. The staff has not

18 go ne through all of the work requests to determine just what

19 kind of a percentage are or are not rela ted to safety, but a

20 quick glance indicates the overwhelming ma jo ri ty of these

23 documents ara checked no, that they do not have an effect on

22 nuclear saf ety.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH. Well, I am glad you raised that

24because in a telephone conference call in which we discussed

25 these exhibits, that column Y and N --

)
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1 MR. SWANSON: Okay. I'm not referring to that.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Another one?

3 MR. SWANSON: Part of the problem is we have

4different forms of work requests, but the form that Mr.

SShovlin was questioned on quite a t leng th, a nyways, on Item

6 9 is a line item which says does the work have an effect on

7 nuclear safety?

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, I'm familiar with that.

9 MR. SWANSON4 And tha t is the item I am referring,

10to when I say that at least on the face of it that is one

11 in d ica tio n .

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: One indication.

13 MR. SWANSON: One indication, and I believe on the

(') 14 basis of the record thus far there has been no independent

15 ndication by TMI A that any of the documents checked off noi

160n that item are other than what would appear to be the case.

17 On that basis, the staff would con tend that there

18 as been an inadequate showing which of the items on theh

19 summary are in f act nuclear safety related and which ones

20ar e not , and absent a showing of relationship to nuclear
;

21 sa f e ty , the staff would contend that there simply has not

22 een a showing of relevancy of this document.b

23 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Mr. Chairman, if I could

( 24 r espo nd for a moment to Mr. Swan son 's sta tem ents.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Certainly.

O
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1 MR. THEODORE ADLER4 We believe that that

2 approach, simply that if the nuclear safety block was
;

3 checked it means nuclear safety, is an indication of the

4 problems that are continually confronting the regulation of

Snuclear power in this country. The Kemeny Commission made a

6 direct conclusion in its report that items which were not

7 identified as safety related, at least in the NRC's

t

8 definition of safety related, had a direct effect and were

9 direct -- one of the direct causes of the accident at TMI
.

102. The Kemeny Commission has concluded that you have to

11 1ook beyond simply maintenance of " safety related as defined

12by the NRC" items; that there are non-safety related items

13which have a direct impact on safety, and I think it is

() 14 incumbent upon the board to look at those components to

15 determine whether er not a component which perhaps in a
i

16 vacuum is not " safety rela ted" b y the NRC's definition, or
,

17the nuclear safety block is not checked, that you have to

181ook beyond to see if this component malfunctions, will it

19have an effect or can it have an effect on a component tha t

20has a direct bearing on the safe operation of the nuclear

21 powe r pla nt.

22 We are asking the Board to do that. We are askino I
I

23 the Board to look beyond whether or not the block has been

(} 24 ch ec k e d . We are asking the Board to take testimony on th e

25 syst ems , as they did with Mr. Colitz. We are going to ask

|
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tthe Board to listen to individual work requests tomorrow and
|}

2on Friday, and to review themselves the consequence of a

3f ailure of a particular component that perhaps was not

O 4 checked as being a nuclear safety component, and determine

5for itself whether those consequences are serious enough to

6varrant f urther review.

7 We don't believe that this Board can accept the

81ockstep definition that the NRC has for its nuclear safety,

9 th a t is, is the block checked or isn't the block checked.

; 10 We didn't go by that, and if the Board is going to adopt

11 that definition on what is nuclear safety and wha t isn ' t

12 nuclear saf ety, then we might as well close up shop today

13because we cannot debate that. We don't know. Whatever Mr.

14Colitz said yesterda y , we tried to cross examine, but we are

15 no t technical experts. 'We cannot debate that fact. All we

16can do is put the evidence into the record and have

17 testimony indicating the consequences of a particular

18 ailure and let the Board decide. We cannot do it any otherf

19 w a y .

20 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Mr. Blake?

21 MR. B1AKE: Mr. Smith, I first take umbrage with

22Mr. Adler's statement that we provide a disservice to the

23 Board. I do not regard it as a disservice to the Board.
4

() 24 Our requiring that informa tion be brought into

25this record -- which is going to be one long record -- be
.

O
|
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1 relevant information.

2 Second, I have not indicated to the Board that we

3mean to rely on a particular check or a particula r block on

() 4each one of these work requests, nor did I intend Mr.

5Swanson to have said that. He said that it was an

6 indication.

7 I have worked very hard since we have been

8 involved in this proceeding to get in front of the Board as

gauch information as I could about specific items so that the

10 Board could, in f act, make a judgment as to whether or not

11 these are important items and items related to this

12 co n t e n tion .

13 I am not arguing here today what that test ought

14 to be, or whether or not that block by itself is enough, or

15 an y other block on it. I am only arguing that, to date,

16 there has been no attempt to show that these are relevant to

17 the contention which is involved in safety-related

18 m ain tenance .

19 MR. SWANSON: Mr. Chairman?

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 M r. Swanson.

1

21 MR. SWANSON: Just one final point in response to

22 Mr. Adler.r

23 Mr. Adler's suggestion tnat the testimony of

241n' __1s in the f uture ma y, in f act, bolster his argument
(}

25 that these documents are, in fact, related because of their

O
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(') 1 safety significance, I think, begs the point. He is '

V
2 of f e ring these documents right now. He has a burden in

3 of f e ring these documents in showing that it is, among other

4 things, relevan t inf orma tion .

5 I think in submitting a large list of documents to

6the Board without a showing of nuclea r saf ety relatedness,

7he's really shifting the burden to the Boa rd and perhaps the

8other parties, to make that determination for themselves.

9 If, in fact, in subsequent examina tion, he can get

10 a witness to indicate that contrary to, for example, a

11 check-of f of "no" on item 9 of that work request, tha t

12 witness believes there is some relationship to safety, then

13perhaps he has met his burden on that individual work

()'

14 req u est and it then goes to the Board as a question of

15 evidence as to whether or not it is safety-related.

16 But my point is as of this time that showing has

17 no t been made and there has not been any indication on the

18 summaries as whether or not any of the items are

19 sa f e t y-r e la te d .
!

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: .ir. Adler, let me review again
!

21 the basis that you assert as qualifying the summary.

22 One, you believe that Priority One items, having

23 een defined as urgent, are, in t.:emselves, sufficientlyb

24because of that definition, are sufficiently related to),

25 nuclear saf ety to justify their existence on this summary.

O
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1 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Yes.>

'

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now, you also made the statement

3 that the testimony and the depositions, but the testimony,
.

41s the only thing we have of licensee 's own witness -- and I-

5 assume that was Mr. Shovlin -- indica ted that urgent

6 matters, Priority One matters by company practice standards,

7 were to have been completed within a set tim e period -- and

8I don't remember that time period. You just restated what

git was.

10 And what is your recollection of the evidence at

11 that point?

12 MR. THEODORE ADLER: I hate to represent to the

13 Board what my recollection is without referring exactly to

() 14 the transcrip t.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think you had better, then..

16 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Because what happens, then,

17when you ' re taking depositions and transcripts, things run

18together and I would rather check the transcript and then

19make recommendations to the Board.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. How about Mr. Shovlin 's

21 proposition of the Priority Two work request. Do you depend
!

22cn that also?

23 MR. THE0DORE ADLER: Yos. There are Priority

() 24Two's included in here.4

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And I think you had better

O
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j 11dentify right now from the transcript -- and we will take a

2 break on this -- exactly where in the transcript you have a

3 basis for asserting the Priority Two's plus a timeframe with

4 respect to Priority Two's justifies the appearance of those

Sitems on here.

6 And you say there are no Threes, as I understood

71t.

8 MR. BLAKE: There are some, Mr. Chairman.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITHS There are some?

10 ' dell, to the extent you rely upon Threes, I think

11you can provide quite a bit of information on that, too.

12 u t than I have ene further question.B

13 How is that on preparing summaries of this nature

() 14that you delete the item 9 from the work request on th e
'

15su mm a r y . You know, that certainly is probably as far as the

i16 nformation that you put on your work request - you may not

17ag ree with the conclusionc, but it certainly is relevant.

18 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Dele te item 9 on safety

19qu es tions ?

20 CHAIR 1AN SMITH: Yes. How is it that the judgment

|
' 21made by the TMT employees at that time as to whether it had

22an eff ect on nuclear safety was not included in the |

23su mm ar y . It is certainly relevant, and we think it should .

24be explained.

25 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Perhaps Mr. Bonetti could

i
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1 explain that to the Board.{'
2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: 3r. Bonetti?

3 MR. BONETTIs We started making these summaries,

O" 4looking at these work requests, I believe, starting last

5 January. At that time the words "nuclea r sa f ety" didn't

6 appear and our contention, and what we are trying to

7 accomplish is not find 1100 individual or 600 individual

81tems taken separately that would equal an impact on nuclear

: gsafety.

10 What we are tryino to portray is a system of work

11 requests tha t, when taken together, indicate that the

12 maintenance practices were not consistent with the health

13and safety of the public. Su that when we were first doing

() 14them, in our minds there were no -- first of all, there are

15many columns, and as you see from our summary, it pretty

|
16 much fills the page as it is and the words "nuclea r saf ety"

17 were not at issue at that point.

18 And we though t that by putting the priority which

19we f elt that licensee would attach significance to and the

20coluian indica ted QC, by looking at those two columns, that

21would give the Board an indication of the importance of the

22 part icular work request.

23 Certainly not, like I said, we had no idea about

() 24 ea ch item being a safety-related item, and I don't think our

25 contention is trying to prove 600 individual cases. I think
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1 that what we are trying to prove is a pa ttern and each{
2 individual one shouldn't assume the particular importance

3 that seems to be attached to it.

O
4 MR. THEODORE ADLER: I think I'd like to make just

Sone point. Nuclear safety does not appear in our

6 contentions; safety does. And, again, I understand the

7 Board's statement a couple of da ys ago that we can only have

8 jurisdiction to deal with nuclear safety questions.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

10 MR. THEODORE ADLERs And my question, I don't

11 understand how you arrive at that definition, or what that

12even means.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It is the Atomic Energy Act. It

() 141s the only reascn we have for existing.

. 15 MR. THEODORE ADLER: It would help me if I could
1

16 understand whether this Board views, for instance, the

17 absence of a fire suppression system. That has not been |
|

18 main ta ine d . Does that affect nuclear safety? Or whether a ]
l

19 ole in a security fence, would that affect nuclear safety?h

20 I just don't know.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I could postulate many things

22that would be common industrial safety items which would |

23 ave an effcet upon nuclear safety, but one way or the |h
|

() 24other, there must be a reasonably close, causal connection

2Spostulated or alleged between the safety item and

O
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' 1 radiological health and safety. If you are depending upon

2the Atomic Energy Act in support of your contention.

3 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Well, we are relying on the
G

# 4 Commission 's order of August 9th setting up this hearing

5 when we said that this Board must consider whether or not

6the licensee satisfactorily has operated a nuclear power

7 plant safely.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH. Well, certainly you would concede

9that industrial workman 's compensation safety of a janitor

10 pain ting the Visitor's Center, for example, would be beyond
1

11 the jurisdiction of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Our

12 jurisdiction , as f ar as the Atomic Energy Act is concerned,

131s limited to the health and safety of the public as a '

)() 14 result of radiological safety considerations.

15 MR. JORDANS May I add that we don't, however,

16 take the riarrow view that it is only engineered safety

17 features that is included in that, the regulations and so

18 on , and our concerns are certainly much broader than they l

19are with the so-called " engineered sa fety f eatures."

20 Other items are important to safety and we

21 recognize that.
i

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And your example is a good one.

23 Security, yes. Not a security fence. Fire protection.

(~)' 24 Excellent examples that I think you can demonstrate a
%

25 reasonably close nexus to safety, given the facts.
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1 But no matter what the notice of hearing says, and

2 no matter what your conten tion says, oY what any other

3 document as far as the Atomic Energy Act is concerned in

O 4 this case, one way or the other there has to be a

5 demonstration that it is radiological, a potential

6 radiological injury to the health and safety of the public

7before we have jurisdiction.

8 I would really like to have both the staff and

9 applicant -- and do correct me if I am wrong about that

10determina tion in the la w, and ask you to go beyond what

11might be your limited duty, but if you think I am wrong

12 abou t that, why don't you tell me?
<

13 That is my understanding of the jurisdiction of

( 14 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission under the Atomic Energy

A1 15 c t .

16 Now, the National Environmental Policy Act is an

17 entirely diff erent matter. We get into environmental

18 considerations which is not the thrust f your contention, I

19am sure.
,

20 So, that is where we a re and I regret very much

21 that you have arrived this late in the hearing without an

22un de rs tan din g . It is just something tha t has occurred to me

23 would not be thoroughly understood by all litigants in this

() 24 ca se . This is what we do; nuclear safety.

25 MB. THEODORE ADLEPs Well, we thought we had that

O
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1 understan ding and we believe that the information contained
[}

2in these summaries do have an ef f ect on the safe operation

3of a nuclear power plant and I don' t say nuclear safety; I

O 4say the safe operation of a nuclear power plant.

5 Now, perhaps there is a difference or a

6 distinction or whichever, but that is the approach we had

7taken. Now, you know, it's up to the Board to decide, but

8ve believe that the vast majority of these items identified

9 1n the exhibits demonstrate a pattern by the licensee of a

10f ailure to comply with its own procedures and its own

11 understanding of its procedures.

12 Now, whether or not th a t in itself can affect the

13 safe operation of a nuclear plant is a question, but when

( 14 procedures adopted by an operating utility -- and these

15 procedures are not followed -- we believe that it does have

16an eff ect on the safe operation of a nuclear power plant.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think you have made that point

18 from the very beginning, and I think that throughout the

19 proceeding that we warned you that saying it doesn't make it

20 so , and that you would have to show some relationship
i

21 between the departure -- the way I though t we had discussed

22it, first you would have to show that there was, indeed, a

23 company standard; that there was a substantial departure

() 24 from the company standard, and that the departure was in the
,

25 area of nuclear saf ety.

(~h+

\_)
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() 1 And I think that is the question that is before us

2right now.

3 Before you get very far with that pattern
.f-

NJ 4 demonstration, setting aside for the moment that you intend

Sto show direct evidence of inadequate safety-related

6 maintenance, I think that is probably the standard we have

7to apply.

8 MR. BLAKE Mr. Smith, let me first say that I

gagree with your view on the Atomic Energy Act on behalf of

10 the licensee, but secondly, let me reinforce what both you

11 and Dr. Jordan have said. We have not in this contention

12 trie d to tie a knot about safety grade, or pure
,

13 safety-related , but they have got to link it up and there

14are in these summaries or exhibits some like a worker --

15 start and stop time for the workers.

16 I mean, there has got to be a connection here. I

17 me an , they not only have not made it, but have not attempted

18to make it.

19 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Well, what the licensee then
1

20would have suggested was tha t we have to go through

21 individual work requests, request by request, have it

22 explained to the Board and then make a decision on each

23 ndividual work request.i

() CHAIRMAN SMITH: You are given two shots at your24

25ca se . One is to try to demonstrate by summaries of work

|
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(} 1 requests a pattern of conduct as alleged in your contention,

2and you also were given the shot -- you were given three

13 shots at your case.

O
4 Also demonstrate by a selected group of work

l
5 requests were addressed directly, a pattern of deferral of j

|

6 safety-related work request maintenance.
j

I
7 And then third, work requests or othr items which -

8 directly prove negligence and safety-related maintenance.

95o you are given three shots.

10 Now we are addressing the first shot and I think

11 1t is time to take a break and for you to demonstrate where,

12in the testimony of Mr. Shov11n or elsewhere, can convince

13 the Board tha t urgent falls within the scope of the Atomic

14 En er g y Act and that there was a company standard fo r

15 perf ormin g urgent requests and that that standard has not

16 been met.

17 If you cannot do that, the Board is going to have

18 to confer, too. We have discussed the standards generally,

19but not in the precise terms or the precise three elements

20that I have listed here.

21 So let's take a break.

22 For example, I don't remember at all what Priority

23Two or Th ree was. So that's what you 're going to have to do

() 2400"'

25 '4h a t will you require for that?

O
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1 HR. THEODORE ADLER Can we have 15 minutes?g,

| 2 CHAIRMAN SMITHS All right.

}
i 3 (A brief recess was taken.)

@
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2

1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are we ready to proceed?

2 Before you begin your explanation, I want to give'

3 to the Reporter Three Mile Island Alert, Inc. Revised
, o:
! 4 Contention 5 to be bound into the transcript at this point.

5 (The document, Three Mile Island Alert, Inc.

' 6 Revised Contention 5 follows:)

7

i 8

9

10

11

12

13
2

14
,

. ,

15

16

. 17
]

18

19

20

21

1

22

23

O 4

25
|

.,
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Three Mile Island Alert, Inc. (TMIA)

O
Revised Contention 5

O It is contended that Licensee has pursued a course of

conduct that is in violation of 10 CFR 50.57, 10 CFR 50,40,

10 CFR 50,36, 10 CFR 50,71 and 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, thereby

demonstrating that Licensee is not " technically . qualified. .

to" operate TMI Unit 1 "without endangering the health and

safety of the public." This course of conduct includes:

deferring safety-related maintenance and repair beyonda,

the point established by its own procedures (see e.g.

A.P. 1407);

b, disregarding the importance of safety-related maintenance
O

in safely operating a nuclear plant in that it:

1. uses supervisory and other personnel to perform

safety-related maintenance;

2. proposed a drastic cut in the maintenance budget;

3. [ Deleted]

4. fails to keep accurate maintenance records related

to safety items; ,

|

S. has inadequate and understaffed QA/QC programs related i

to maintenance;

6. extensively uses overtime in performing safety-
O

related maintenance.

O
A-1

1
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rg 1 CHAIRMAN SMITHS This Revised Contention 5 was
V

2 appended to the Board 's memorandum of September 8, 1980. It

3was revised pursuant to the prehearing conference discussion
OV 4of transcript 2138 to 2153.

,

5 All right, Mr. Adler.

~

6 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Well, in the first, I will

7 identify those portions of the transcript where Mr. Shovlin

8 explained the timef rames.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

10 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Chairman Smith, beginning at

11 page 2675 and continuing to page 2676, Mr. Shovlin --

12 MR. BLAKE: What were the page numbers?

13 MR. THEODORE ADLER: 2675 and continuing to 2676,

/~~S(-) 14Mr. Shov11n explained the Priorities 1s, 2s, and 3s, and in

15that testimony he indicated that a Priority 1 is urgent,

16that a Priority 2 is routine, accomplished during the normal

17 wo rking day, and that a Priority 3 was the lowest priority

18 item which would be accomplished as time and personnel were

ggmade available.

20 If the Board will turn them to page 2655 of the

21 transcript, at lines 13 and 14, Mr. Shovlin's testimony is

22 that if the job is one of a Priority 3, meaning the lowest

23 pr io rit y , the job could take several months. This would be

() 24the lowest priority item.

25 Now, the informa tion contained in our summaries i
|

O
V
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(]} 1 are greatly in excess of several months, even for Priority

21s and 2s.

3 Secondly, if I could relate to the Board my

O 4 understanding of how these summaries were to be accepted and

Swere to be used, maybe it would help to clarify the

6 situation. It was my understanding that these summaries

7would be accepted if they were verified as to their accuracy

81n lieu of us putting in 600 or 1100 work requests, and that

9 af ter these summaries were accepted, we would have the

10 op po rtunity to cross examine individual em ployees of cht

11 utility on five selected h7tk requests per man to

12 demonstrate what we believed to be a pattern of deferred

13 safety related maintenance; that if the Board -- the Board

14 wo uld have 'the option either to cut us off and say we are

15 no t going anywhere. The Board would have the opportunity to
,

16 sa y , well, this looks -- ve want you to go further; and

17would have the opportunity to ask us to discuss additional

ig wo rk requests; but that these summaries would be taken in

tgthe context of our additional testimony and the additional

20 five work requests per man that we intend to question about,

21 an d those five individual work requests come off of the

22 Exhibits 1 through 7, be selected from those, and those are

23the ones we have selected, and we were questioned about

() 24 those.

25 If the Board were sa tisfied -- and again I am

(')
\_/
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1 repeating myself -- but if the Board were satisfied that a(}
2 pa ttern had been established, then they would make their

3 rulings accordingly. And from tha t standpoint the summaries

O 4 were relevan t, or are relevant.

5 Secondly, we believe that the failure of the

6 Licensee to comply with its own procedures is a relevant

71ssue that this Board must consider, and in support of tnat,

8I simply refer to the Investigation Report of Unit 2 after

9the accident where Mr. Stello, in his report, concluded that

10 th e noncompliances demc.istrate serious weaknesses in your

11 ability to maintain an effective health physics program,

12 control main tenance activities, develop and review

13 pr oced u re s , adhere to approved procedures, and conduct your
~.

%/ 14 audit activities.

15 We believe that the information we will be

16su bmitting indicates that the failure to adhere to approved

17 procedures exist ed no t only in Unit 2, but existed at Unit

18 1, and we think that the summaries themselves indicate this

19 failure to adhere to approved procedures. And from that

20st and poin t we believe they are relevant.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Go ahead, continue.

22 MR. THEODORE ADLER: We are finished, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.23

(') 24 Mr. Blake?
s-

MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, let me start with the last25

O
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() 11 tem first. I am disappointed that in support of this

2 argument we are now talking about the NBC's view of

3 maintenance practices at Unit 2 where TMIA does not plan to
O,

4 rely on Unit 2's past maintenance and has said so. Mr.

5Adler's view that the way we are to approach the case, or

Show we had agreed to approach the case was to take these

7 summaries in if they were accurate, and then they would take

8the place of individual work requests, then we would go to

9the individual work requests, doesn't cure the problem that

10 we have at hand here, even if it is correct. I will have

11 the same problem with individual work requests. If I don't

12think it has anything to do with the contention, then I am

13 coing to oppose its introduction into evidence. In fact, I

14 think the identification of these 80-odd work requests was

15so that we could get a feel for specific work requests

16 with out having to talk about the 600 or 1100, and then,

17 depending upon what they showed, we m ay have to go into more

i 18 vo rk requests, or in fact the summaries would suggest a

jgpattern based on these.

20 But, whether or not the summaries and whether or

21 no t the work requests are irrelevant to the contention is an j

221ssue at each step, whether or not you go to the individual

| 23 wo rk requests first or the summaries first, and they just

() 24 plain have not shown it.

25 Now, with regard to the specific citations, I am

O
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(' Inot going to dispute that Priority 1 suggests something more
\.)T

2 urgent than Priority 2, than Priority 3, but to cite that

3one sentencew from Mr. Shovlin's testimony that the Priority

O
4 3s could be done in a couple of months, certainly it is not

5the procedure which is in effect. We have quoted the

6 procedure. In fact, the procedure gives no time limits that

7are associated with the pe rfo rma n ce .

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: What record are you citing to

9 tha t?

10 MR. BLAKE: I csn cite M r . Shovlin 's , if you will

11 give me mo:sent, the page transcript where Mr. Adler was

12 qu es tioning Mr. Shovlin on what Priorities 1, 2, and 3

13 m e a n t , where the 1 was urgent, and in fact, I believe they

14Were quoting right from the documents, and the records will

15 show that they were quoting.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, now is the time for you to

17do it, I believe.

18 Do you want a few minutes?

19 MR. BLAKE: I don't think it will take me very

120 o n c .

it (Pause).

22 MR. BLAKE: It is the same page that Mr. Adler

23 cited to the Board, on the first day, October 15, 2675 and

242676. It starts at the bottom of 2675 at about line 19, and
s

251t carries over to 2676 at the top, through line 5. Those

Ns
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tare the definitions of the three p rio ri ties, no time limit.{}
2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So we have both w ays then.

3 And would you address 2655, the statement on 2655?

O
4 MR. BLAKEs I have no reason to question that a

; Priority 3 could take several months, but I certainly did

Gnot read that as either having been the procedure or the

7 no rm al practice, nor supporting the way in which TMIA was

8 attempting to use it.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson?

10 MR. SWANSON: Let me address first of all his

11 ref erence, TMI A 's counsel's reference to the ICE report.

12That report in fact limited itself to operating procedures,

13 health ph ysics matters, and other items of investigation

14that are in fact nuclear safety related. It did not concern

15itself wi th items beyond the jurisdiction of the NRC.

16 If the Board wishes, I could cit ' , too, a couple

17 of references regarding the general issue of nuclear saf ety

18and its limitations.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, what I am concerned about

20 no w is maybe -- would you clarify again? Maybe I missed a

21 pa rt of Mr. Adler's reliance upon the ICE report.

22 MR. SWANSON: I understood tha t he was citing tha t

23 report in support of his argument that the NRC did in f act

() 24 concern itself with general procedures, et cetera , which --

25 an d I think you had to infer from the argument that it may

O
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(} Igo beyond tha strict definition of nuclear safety related.

20ur response is that that report did not in fact go beyond,

Snor did it concern itself with items other than nuclear

O
4 sa f e ty related ma tters.

5 The procedures he referred to are in fact

6 operating procedures operating in the nuclear power plant.

7It involved itself with health physics; it involved itself

8vith other matters but did not go beyond the bounds of

9 nuclear safety related material. In ocher words, that

10 report cannot be cited in support of the argument that it

11does concern itself with non-nuclear matters.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. I think the Board is ready

13 to rule.

14 (Pause)
,

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The Board is prepared to rule.

16 The argument among the parties has been on the

17 relevance of Exhibit No. 1. The Board has no trouble seeing

18 r ele v an ce . We have the testimony of Mr. Shovlin that among

19a given group of P rf.o ri t y 1s would be safety related items,

20and certainly among 150 some, with approximately 30 to 35

21 Priority 1s, there would be some safety related urgent

22ma tters in which work was delayed more than one year. So

23th a t exists in the summary.

(') 24 However, the summary as a whole , tha t is as to

25 rele va nce . So I don't believe that relevance prevails, but

O
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twe are gong to -- the purpose for which the summaries are |(}
2 offered, and that is, is there a pattern demonstrated in the

3 summaries snowing that work related, I mean safety related

O
4 wo rk maintenance was def erred for one year or more, we will

Scome back later if we have to, if it is a year or less or

6what on your other objections. But taking the summary at

7f ace value, we do not believe that the summary meets other

8 test s , eviden tiary tests which must be applied under the

9 Administrative Procedures Act and under proceedings under

10 the Nuclear R egulatory Commission , and that is they must be

11 reliable , probative and substantive.

12 So on that basis, considering Mr. Shovlin's

13 te stimon y that work requests can have a given priority and

14not be related to nuclear sa f eti, we don't believe that the

15 su mm ary is reliable. Furthermore, we believe that the

16 summary is deficient in not having an indication of whether

17the PORC record in effect at that time indicated indeed that

18 nuclear saf ety was affected.

19 But that is not the end of it. There is another

20 purpose f or evidence in Nuclear Regulatory Commission

21 proceedin gs , and that is whether the proposed evidence is

22 su f ficien t to require the Board, as the Commission's

23 delegate, to inquire further. It may not have to meet all

() 24of the tests , evidentiary tests, but if it is enough to

25 pe rs uade the Board that further inquiry is necessary, well,
*

i

O
i

1
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() 1we can consider it for that purpose. Whether it goes into

2 evidence or not does not really particularly matter, because

31f we accept it into evidence, if we don't accept it into

J
4 evidence, it is in the rejected evidence file and it is

5 thoroughly a vailable for review.

6 But moving to the area which we are coming to, and

7that is we believe that P 7hovlin's testimony and the

8 summary, Exhibit No. 1 are sufficient to motivate the Board

9to inquire further into whether prior to November 1979 the

10 Licensee had in place a reliable method of identifying

11 nuclea r saf ety work requests which required maintenance, and

12whether the licensee had in plac a reliable system of

13 records which would identif y and assure th a t the work was
,

14either done or made unnecessary for some other reason.

15 So we believe that a further inquiry into that

1611mited area, the need for further inquiry has been

17 demonstrated by Mr. Shovlin's testimony and by Exhibit No. 1.

18 No w , how we are going to bring this about, I don 't

19 now . The Staff has indicated they don't believe that priork

20 practices at TMI 1 are relevant. We sharply disagree with

21 that. We believe that if in the near recent past there is a

22 emonstra tion of an inadequacy of a method of identifyingd

23 work related or safety related work needed tm 20 done and

() 24 there was an inadequacy in recordkeeping, that there is then

25a greater burden upon showing that those deficiencies have

O
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1 been resolved, as compared with a situation where there was()
2no evidence or suggestion as to deficiencies along that area.

3 In other words, I am saying that if in the recent

(3> 4 year past there is an indication that a defective procedure

Swas in place, then a greater showing must be made that today

6everything is all right as compared to a situation where in

7the near recent past the procedures were adequae. This is

8where we disagree with the staff.

9 We have no pa rticular disagreement with the

10 Licensee on it. They have not approached the issue from the

11 ?oin t of view that that the Board is taking now, and so it

12'arings us down to the bottom lines what are we going to do?

13 I suppose the thing for us to do is to direct

14 testimony on the issue, agree upon the relevant period of

15 time, and direct testimony on the issue. Now, that again is
.

16 no t the end of it because you are going to proceed as far as

17the substantive aspect of your contention, you are going to

18 proceed with you testimony on the work requests, and it

19 Could be, we are not foreclosing the possibility that at the

20end of your work requests, we may wish to reconsider whether

21 your Exhibit No. 1 is suitable for the purpose for which it

221s offered.

23 But our ruling right now is that although it is

() 24 rele va n t for the purpose for which it is offered, it is not

25 reliable , proba tive and substantial evidence. It doesn't

-
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(') 1 meet the weight test which we apply under the Administrative
v

2 Procedures Act in Nuclear Regulatory Commission proceedings.

. 3 Are there any auestions about that?

G
4 MR. THEODORE ADLES: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

5 Does that mean that af ter we present our testimony

Son the work requests, that this exhibit can become reliable

7and probative?

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We are not foreclosing that

9 possibility, but we are sa yin g right now you have offered it

i10 nto evidence and the objections to it are sustained on that

11 basis, whleh Drings to minds that the Licens.ee, then, has

12 no t had the opportunity to attack the summary intrinsically

13as f ar as deficiencies which may be in the summary.
D
(-). For example, they say 20 of th o se work requests14

15 vere less than a year. Dr. Little counted about nine or

16 ele ven . We would insist before we would receive it in

17 evidence that either Mr. Bonetti's testimony and the legend
|

180n the summary be brought in to comport with the reality of j
|

19the summary, or that it be changed or something, but it

20would be misleading to accept it that way. And wa don't of

21 course know what else Mr. Blake has to say about it.

22 But for the purpose for which you have offered it,

231t does not meet the test of reliable, proba tive and

() 24su bstantive evidence, although we find that necessarily it

25 mu st somewhere contain relevancy, although even there we

_
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(}
tcan't identify it.

2 MR. THEODORE ADLER: So then you are sustaining
,

I
3 their objection .

()
.

'

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, sir.

5 MR. THEODORE ADLERs And do I understand tha t

6 wherever we have an objection sustained, we have an

7 automatic exception?
!

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You don't have to raise that.

gYour exhibit goes into the rejected exhibit file. It is

mautomatically available for review.

11 MR. THEODORE ADLER: And for the record, we

12 au to ma tically have an exception to all rulings which go

13 again st us.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Right. You don't have to make

15 the exception . Tha t is explicit in our rules of practice,

16as a matter of f act.

17 Now, let us go to how we handle the area which the

18 Board believes should require f urther explication, and that

19 15 was there in place, for what period -- let us take the

20 p e riod , the relevant period covered by your summaries.

21 Would that be acceptable?

22 And we wish to have evidence produced in this

23 record which would address the issue of whether or not there

() 24 was in place a reliable method for identifying uafety

25related work requirements, and was there in place a reliable

O
|

|
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() 1 method of maintaining records which demonstrated that the
1

2 wor: was identified and performed? That is what we want.

3 We will hear objections or arguments, but no one j<~g
'

|

4has had an opportunity to anticipate what the Board was

Sgoing to rule.

6 Mr. Swanson?

7 MR. SWANSON: Yes, I think it would be helpful to

8get somewhat of a clarification of the Board's desires in
1

9 this respect because we may not be as far apart as might |

10 appear on the record thus far.

11 The Board was interested in the situation prior to

12 Novem ber '79, but you have just now said, I think, the

13 period covered by the summaries which goes back several
O
V 14 ye a rs .

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

16 MR. SWANSONa I was wondering if the Board

17 considers it an adequate study to review the deficiencies or

18the status of recordkeeping, priority system, et cetera,

19that existed at the time of the accident and may or may not

20 ave been related to th e accident, as well as changes or theh

21 status of systems since the accident, because if that is the

22 case , tha t is being add ressed by the staff p re se n ta tion .

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, n the first place, I wanted

() 24to emphasize that we disagree with th e Staff's broad

25 statement which maybe we have oversimplified that pasi

:
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1 conditions are not relevant to present conditions. We just{}
2 flatly disagree with that.

3 Now, where it becomes as a matter of time so

'O 4 removed from present circumstances that it becomes

Sirrelevant we don't know. Certainly one a rguing place is

6 the time cf the accident. So -- but I would not say on the

7 day of the accident. I don't know. And tha t may very well

8 be a part of the evidence which is presented: what period

gwas selected, and why that period was selected.

10 We had not really thought about what the relevant

11 period f or the f urther inquiry should be, so we will take

12 advice on it.

13 While we have some back to 1974, we don't believe

/~T
(,/ 14those will be relevant.

15 I would think it would be appropriate if the

16 parties could agree upon a period of time, given the Board's

171onorance of the facts. I think it is an area which the

18 parties could agree, if, you know, th e pe rio d the Board 's

iginquiry should cover. I mean, November '74 is too long.

20 November '79 is too late. )
21 MR. SWANSON: I just want to relate a major

22 pro blem the staff perceives in going back to some of these

23 wo rk requests, that being that in many of these requests it

/~) 24 1s going to be impossible to go back and recreate the exact
kJ

25 situation so as to determine whether or not, for example,
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(} 1 the example that was given me, whether a drip, whether it

2Was a minor drip, a major drip, as to what amount of time
1

3would have been reasonable under the circumstances for

4 completing the repair.

5 Now, possibly there is going to be a way to

6 resurrect those situations.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 Are we talking about -- we are

8not talking about individual work requests. It may very

9Well be that individual work requests we will test. We are

10 talking basically about QA/QC, operational QA/QC, was there

11 a method in place to identify nuclear safety related work

12 which needed to be done, and was there a method of

13 re co rd keepin g in place which assured that that work would be

14 duly reported and completed., The individual work requests
.

15ar e coing to be litigated by Mr. Adler today.

16 Mr. Plake?

17 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, I am just reacting

18immediately, even in terms of suggesting to the Board what

19the appropriate timeframe for this would be. You did take

20me by surprise.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: What grabs me is 1978, but I

22co uld talk to my colleagues, the y would have different

23 view s , but that strike me as a period.

I'h MR. BLAKE: I just wonder if we might take some24%s/

25tima. I would like to think this through, I would like to

O
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(]) 1come up with a proposal. I would like to have an

2 oppo rtunity to talk with the other parties and come to the

3 Board with a proposal on how we approach it.

O
4 I, for example, don't know what we do with the

Svery next witness who is scheduled, whether or not now that

6the summary has been rejected, whether Mr. Adler -- I would

711ke for us to have an opportunity to discuss what we do

8 from here.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, we are going from here to

10 at least -- well, we have not taken up the rest of Exhibits

11 2 through 7. I would imagine our ruling would be parallel.

12I don ' t know about Mike Ross's leak list. I don ' t know what

13 tha t is, which was Exhibit 5, I believe, or 6. I

14 MR . BLAKE: It was six.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: But the others seen to be

16 parallel and will probably be subject to the same ruling.

17 We would urge the parties to try to agree upon a

18 rele van t period, and if you can't, the Board will suggest

19 on e which might be a rbitrary. I have a feeling for the work

20 requests, the system of identifying safety related work

21 which was in place f or the year prior to the accident, I i

22 think tha t_ would be , off the top of my head, a sufficiently

231ong period, and with sufficient proximity to the present
|

[~)l 24 time to be valuable. |

u

25 MR. BLAKE: I have no objections with addressing

O
V
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|

[}
tthat period of time, in responding to the Board's question

2of whether or not the maintenance system was in place which

3 took care of saf ety related items during that period of

|4 tim e , find out which ones are important and did something ,

:

Sabout them in a timely way.
|

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

7 Is there anything further on this point?

8 MR. BLAKE I may have misunderstood the Board's

gruling. I understood Mr. Adler to have orfered all seven

10 ex hi bits. My objection went, in fact, to all seven.

11 Has the Board ruled as to all seven?

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: No, we haven't. We have ruled on

13 Exhibit 1. We have also not addressed what we are going to
,

14do about your opportunity to go into the specifics of the

1r,su m m ar y if later on we believe that sufficient foundation

16has been laid for them. I suppose we could go into it then.

17 MR. BLAKE: My suggestion is to approach on this

18first test all of the seven now, and if we fail in those,

190nly come back to the accuracy.

20 CHAIRPAN SMITHS Maybe that is no problem.

21 Mr. Adler, given,our ruling and given your

22 objection, which of your remaining seven would the ruling

23come out to be the same. I mean, if we want to approach it

() 24 that way, it might be better. It seems to me -- I don't

25 now why Mike Ross's leak list belongs in th e re , but I don'tk

O -
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/~T 1really know what Mike Ross 's leak list is all about.
D

2 It would all seem to depend upon the same basic

3 premise and foundation established by Mr. Shovlin.

O
4 MR. BLAKEs Our argument would go in our view to

SExhibit 6 as well as the other six exhibits. It would go to

6all, 1 through 7.

7 MR. THEODORE ADLERs Exhibit 5 contained all QC

8vork requests.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, there was an area

1Gvhich the Board considered, too, the QC/QA is a term which

111s not described in. these proceedings, is a term which has

12 general industrial use and also has a particular meaning in

13 Nuclear Regulatory Commission regulations. We believe that

3
J 141n the entirety -- of course, that same thing was also true

15 with Exhibit 1.
.

16 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Well, no. In Exhibit 1 it

17was identified which were QC and which were not. Exhibit 5

18 th ey were all QC items.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: But there were many QC marked yes

20in Exhibit 1. So we did take that into account. We did

21 discuss the fact that there has been insufficient base to
22 establish -- I think that problem is going.to be taken care

23 of . I think that the - well, it is not the immediate

() 24 pro blem .

25 Let's look at Exhibit 5.

O
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(} 1 MR. BLAKE: You are looking at Exhibit 5, Mr.

2 Smith?

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

O
4 (Pause)

5 MR. BLAKEs Mr. Chairman, let me speak, if I can,

6to what Mr. Adler has indicated.

7 CHAIRhAN SMITH: I beg your pardon?

8 MR. BLAKE: May I speak with respect to Exhibit 5

gand the QC/QA business?

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.
i

11 MR. BLAKEs First, let me indicate to the Board

12 th a t we had no questions on Exhibit 5 of a type like I

13 sta r ted with Mr. Bonetti. We had no problems with the

14grea ter than a year businc ss. On the other hand, we have no

15 testimon y at the moment as to what QA or what QC means and

16wh a t it encompasses.

17 I am prepared to represent to the Board tha t what

18 appeared on the QC list may not have been. In some cases it

jgcertainly did include the important safety grade and safety

20 rela ted type items, but it is not dispositive. There were

21other reasons that items were added and required QA and QC

22su rv eillance . They may be important from the generation of

23 power standpoint, or maybe tney just were having problems in

_

24an area and wanted tha t sort of additional coverage. It

251sn't th e te st that --

O
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{} 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It was not a representation that

2it was an Appendix B item.

3 MR. BLAKE: No, and I cannot -- in fact, it is not.

C.)
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. That is one of the

5 considerations that the Board had in the ruling that perhaps

6should have been asked at the time that he was on the stand,

7but it was not, and this is one of the deficiencies that we

8 believe exis ted in the exhibits.

9 However, we would expect that issue to be

10 a d d ressed , to be the prime issue, the Nuclear Regulatory

11 Commission 's regula tions on quality control and quality

12 assurance on work related, safety related maintenance, as we

13have indicated before.

14 .1 R . BLAKE: No, I understand that we are going to

15come back and need to put on our case to assure you that we

16have adequate maintenance practices, and insofar as the

17 past , I now understand what the B oa rd wa n ts to hear about

18 the past.

|
19 CH AIR AN SMITH: All righ t . The Board believes

J

20that Exhibit 5 should be included in its ruling. We reject

21 that, but Dr. Little reminded me that if we come back to

22these summaries and if they are off ered into evidence again,

|23we should have some explanation as to what the asterisks

() 24 mean , too. We don 't know what those mean.

25 Now, how about Exhibit 6, Mr. Adler? Is that

( .
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1 covered in the direct testimony?

2 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Exhibit 6, it doesn't matter
!

3whether you take it in or don't take it in because we are
Os

4 going to ask Michael Ross about those 12 or 15 work requests

5anyway.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITHS On tnose directly? So this could

7 be perhaps an exhibit which would. summarize his testimony

8vhen the time comes up.

9 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Correct.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH. I didn't see Exhibit 6 created

11 the problem that we had with respect to the others. We vill

12 defer Exhibit 6.

13 All right, the Board's ruling, then, is that Three
,

14 Mile Island Alert's Exhibits 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 7 are

15 rej e cted .

16 (The documents referred to,

17 previously marked for

18 identification as TMI A 1, 2,

19 3, 4, 5 and 7, were rejected.)

20 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Could I ask the Board, I

21 a ssu me we are going to our next witness, since I wouldn't

22e xpect that Mr. Blake would have any additional questions of

23 r . Bonetti.M

O 24 ""- "'^*"' ' # " ' ^"'ic1a 'e * '"i" a t"' "'

25 additional questions.

Oa |
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We had decided that it would be

ipotentially wasteful for him to go into other asserted

3 deficiencies of the summaries now. We can always come back

4to it.

5 MR. THEODORE ADLER I want to get on the record,

6however, that there is no question in Mr. Blake 's mind that

7 the information contained on the summaries is accurate.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is my understanding.

9 MR. BLAKE I will clearly state, or I will try to

10 state or restate what I thought I stated earlier.

11 I now believe that with the exception of maybe a

12 half a dozen , Ted , where we couldn't find the work requests,

13 we have now satisfied ourselves that the information shown,

() 14vhere it has dates and Ns and Ys, they are the information

15that is shown on the work requests'themselves, and that is
,

,

16 exce pting for the moment Exhibit 6.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: There is just the exception noted

18by the Board, and tha t is the legend; at least on Exhibit 1

19 the legend is not accxurae. That was not upon the

20 stip ula tion .
|

I
21 Now, do you join in tht stipulation, Mr. Swanson,

22or do you oppose it?

23 MR. SWANSON: As to the accuracy of it?

(} 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

25 MR. SWANSON: We would not oppose it. We really
,

~

()\
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/~T Ido not have an independent basis for joining it, but we
V

2would not object to that statement.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITHS All right.

O
4 And then, as I indicated, the exhibits are in the

S rejected exhibit file f or whatever use, and you have to

6 provide them, then, to the Feporter, if you wish to preserve

7them in the rejected exhibit file.

8 MR. SWANSON: Mr. Chairman, I didn't know if you

9were going to go on to something else, but I did just want

10to make a brief statement if you were, because I think it is

11 important for the Board to correctly understand the Staff's

12 position rega rding the potential relevance of the past

13perf ormance of the Licensee, and I don't think it has been

C)k- 14 accurately con veyed to the Board a t this point.

15 I think the staff position wa s accurately

16 presented in my staement appearing at the bottom of page

17 transcript 3044-3045 where I indicated that regarding TMIA's

18 presen ta tion , the simple presentation of the documents

19with out a link suggesting, showing relevance to the current

20 system is not a proper showing of evidence, and tha t it was

21 important to bring that position to the board now, because

22on the basis of what I understood at that time, it did not

23 appear as though the essential links, saf ety related and a

24 sh o wing of relevancy would be made, So that rather than'

25 spending a number of weeks on material for which there was

O
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Ino indication that relevancy was going to be shown, we could
~}

2 perhaps proceed to another aspect of this issue.

3 However, the staff certainly does not want to

4 preclude the possibility that a showing could be made that

S pa st practices are in fact relevant. For example, when TMIA

61n their interrogatories requested inspection numbers prior

7to the accident which dealt with maintenance items, we did

8no t object. We gave them those numbers.

9 What I want to convey is tha we do not want to

10 preclude the possibility, and I don't wr :.c the Board to get

11 the impression that the staff considers the history prior to

12 the accident to be totally irrelevant. All I was trying to

13 convey is tha t commen ting on TMIA's presentation, we do not'

,

14 think that was an adequate showing of relevant material

15 evid ence which we should spend a couple of weeks questioning

16 o n .

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH That clarification is helpful to

18 the Board at least.

19 Mr. Blake, any problems?

20 (No response.)

21 CHAIRMAN SMITHS If there is nothing further with

22 Mr. Bonetti, we will excuse you, Mr . Bonetti. You may,

23 howe ve r, be recalled later on at the call of your counsel.

() 24 (The Witness was excused.)

25 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Are we ready for the next witness?
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1 MR. BLAKEa Licensee is ready, and I believe Mr.
Oi

2Cood is the next scheduled witness.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Did you want a short break? Are

4you ready for Mr. Good? Are you prepared to go now?
,

5 MR. THEODORE ADLER: I would just like to ask Mr.

6 Blake one question of f the record , if we could have a minute

7or t wo.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Could you tell us how to get

9 read y for Mr. Good ?

10 What do we need to follow Mr. Good's testimony?

| 11 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Let me talk to Mr. Blake

12first and then I will let you know.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, let's just take a f ew

14 mi nu tes , not a very long break.

15 (A brief recess was taken.)
i
|

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

O 24
.

25
J

O
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are we ready to proceed , ladies 1

2and gentlemen?

3 Before we proceed, th e re was an observation that I
/~)\"# 4 wanted to make about a ruling on Exhibits 1 through 7,

Sexcept for 6, and that is, as we observed, the showing by

6 r. Shovlin and the summaries were sufficient to raise inM

7the Board's mind questions about the QA/QC system in place,

8 ut it also demonstrates that the deficiencies in theb

9 summaries cannot be entirely laid at TMIA's feet, although
:

10it was argued that we would have prepared the summaries

11 so me what differently, at least in answer to Question 9.

12 We are very much aware that the record you had to

13 vork with contributed in major degree to the deficiencies in

() 14 the summaries, and that is, it raises in our minds whether;

15there was inadequa te record-keeping, but that does not

16 excuse the Board from its requirement to accept only
,

17 relia ble , probative, and substantial evidence.

18 In other words, by rejecting your summaries, we

19 ar e not faulting TMIA or laying the entire fault of TMIA on

20the preparation. We recognize that your raw material had

21 pr o blem s , too.

22 MR. THEODORE ADLER4 We appreciate the Board's

23 making that observation. Thank you.

() 24 MS. CARTER: Mr. Chairman, the Commonwealth has

25one brief statement to make on the Board's ruling. We would

O
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111ke to do it here.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH Sure.

_ 3 MS. CARTER: We want to say that we agree and

O 4 concur wholeheartedly with the Board's :tling. In our

5 minds, the question has also been raised about these OA/0C

61tems, past inadequacies, and identification of

7 safety-related items and record-keeping associated with them.

8 We disagree with what we perceive to be the NRC

9staf f 's position on the burden of proof, and we believe that

10 the burden now rests with the licensee to prove that such

11 inadequacies have been remedied.
!

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Did we perform right in not

13 calling upon you or shall we continue this system and you

j14 will bring it to our attention?
1

15 MS. CARTER 4 We will draw it to your attention if

16we have a question.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH All right. Thank you.

'

18 Now, the witness we have now is Mr. Good. Who is

igthe witness, M r. Good?

20 Would you raise your hand?

21 Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth ,

22and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

23 MR. GOOD: I do.

() 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 Would you state your name, your

25 occ u pa tio n , and your business address?

O
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1 THE WITNESSs Yes, my name is David Lance Good,

2and I am presently the coordinator for COMEC for GPU Service

3 Corporation.
OG

4 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Would you repeat your occupation?

5 THE WITNESS: I am presently the coordinator of

6COMEC for the GPU Service Corporation. COMEC means --

7 stands for the name of a large computer system under

8 development, which stands for Construction Operation

9 Maintenance Expenditure Control.

10 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Mr. Chairman, you had asked

11 wh at documents the Board would need to follow the Board's

12 ex am in a tion . Apart from the summaries that were delivered
!

13 to the Board, TMIA's Exhibits 1 through 7 will be referred

() 14 to during the examination of Mr. Good, simply because the

15information contained in there is accurate, and Mr. Blake

16has indicated he has no objection to that and no objection

17 to a statement on the record that the dates included on

18those summaries, TMIA's Exhibits 1 through 7, are accurate

19 j u st for that purpose.
>

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

21 MR. SWANSON: Mr. Chairman, I wonder if it would

22 e appropriate to mark them for identification in tha t case,b

23so we will at least have a clear identification of the
24 documents.'

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I have TM.'A Exhibits 1 through 7

O
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{} 1 mar:.ed f or iden tifica tion .

2 MR. SWANSON: Yes, you do. !

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: For the record for today, and I

O 4have all of them marked as having been rejected for the

5 transcript for today, but they have all been marked for

6 identification according to the legend which appears on the

7 cover sheet.i

I

l 8 MR. SWANSON: Okay, fine. I am sorry.
i

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Isn't that right?

10 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Yes, sir, they were marked.

11 We had them marked.

12 DAVID LANCE GOOD

13 was called f or examina tion , and having been first duly

14 sw o r n , took the stand, was examined, and testified as
,

15 folloWS 8

16 DIREtt (AS ON CROSS) EXAMINATION

17 BY MR. ADLERs

18 0 Mr. Good, as director of COMEC, what are your

19 res ponsibilities ?

20 A My present responsibilities mainly consist of the

,

21 implementation of the COMEC system, and all of the
!

22 activities that go along with implementation of such a large

23 sy st em . I know it is hard to explain specifics, because the

() 24 implementation of any computer system is rather large and

25 co m plex .
'

l

(T)

.

!
!
I
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{} 1 Q As part of your responsibilities, do you maintain

2 the corrective maintenance component history report in your

3computeri

4 A I do not now in my capacity, no.

5 0 Do people who report to you have that

6 responsibility?

7 A Not in my presen t capacity.

8 DR. JORDAN: Do you mind if I just ask one or two

I 9 questions? Are you yourself responsible for the development

j 10of the COMEC code, or did you have additional analysts

11 helping you?

12 THE WITNESS Well, perhaps I ought to clarify.

13 My position that I am presently in only began on September

14the 1st. Previous to that time, I was what they called the

115 ead GMS coordinator at Three Mile Island. GMS stands for

16 eneration Maintenance System, of which the correctiveG
1

'

17 m ain ten an ce computer system is a part.

18 In that capacity, I in my past dealings with the
|

19 Generation Maintenance System over the past six years, I was |

20 n timately involved with the development of these computeri

21 systems f rom the user's side, and it was my job to see that

22these computer systems were developed along with the

23 nf o rma tion services segment of CPU Service Corporation, whoi

() 24 we re the computer side people.

25 It was my job to see that these systems were in

| (~hv
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1effect developed and implemented such that they did us some4

2cood.

3 DR. JORDAN 4 So you .srjecified what you needed in

4 the way of a computer code, and relied upon the GPU

5ma thematicians to develop a code that would meet your

6 requirements. Is that accurate? I don't want to say

7anything that is wrong. Please correct me.

8 THE WITNESS : That is essentially correct.

9 DR. JORDAN All right. Wn a t computer does this

10 code run on? Do you know that?

11 THE WITNESS: The language used?

12 DR. JORDAN: No, the hardware.

13 THE WITNESS: The hardware?

() 14 DR. J0EDAN The hardware.

15 fHE WITNESS: At the present time it runs on two

16 IBM 370 Series 168's tied together in a common core along

17 vith c 30/33.

18 DR. JORDAN Good. I am familiar with that

19 sy s t e m . Thank you.

20 Do you know, has the code itself been documented ?

21 Do you know what I mean by documented?

22 THE WITNESS 4 Are there user manuals?

23 DR. JORDAN: Yes, essentially that.

() 24 THE WITNESS: Yes, there are.

25 DR. JORDAN All right. That's all.
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1 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Are you finished, Dr. Jordan?

2 DR. JORDAN: Yes, I am. )
! '

3 CHAIRMAN SMITHS We have somewhat of a problem*

4here. Recognizing that you have called Mr. Good as on cross

5 examination, you are not calling hin as your expert.

6However, if the testimony is going to go into too much on

7the background and the construction and the application of

8 this , I think you should establish something about his

9 training and education in this field.

10 MR. THEODORE ADLER: We were not going to go that

11much into depth on the actual computer itself. The purpose

12of calling Mr. Good is simply to show the accuracy or

13 naccuracy of the computer summaries.i

() 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH All right.

15 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)
.

16 0 Mr. Good, are you f amiliar with the corrective

17 maintenance history report?

18 A Yes, I am.

19 0 And are you 'amiliar with the record maintenance

20 jobs master report?

21 A Yes, I am .

22 0 Were you involved in the preparation of these

23 re po rts?

24 A Yes, I was.()
25 MR. THEODORE ADLER: I guess we will have these

Gb
|
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{} t iden tified as TMI A 9 and 10. It is my understanding we had

2a TMIA 8 identified last week, so the Corrective Maintenance

3 Component History Report will be identified as TMIA Number

O 49. The Corrective Maintenance Job Ticket Master Report

Swould be identified as THIA Exhibit Number 10.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. Now, this is a problem.

7Now, wait a minute. We ha ve 8. Eigh t was the work order,

8which was identified. Now we have a problem as to whether

9this should be a physical exhibit, if you are going to use

10it as an exhibit, you are going to have a problem as to some '

11 limitation on the portion of it */ou can refer to in proposed

12 fin d ings , and I don 't know what the nature of this is. We

13 have not had a chance to examite it, but can't you take the

14 p a rt that is relevant to your case from the atack? We have

15 a bou t eight to ten inches.

16 MR. THEODORE ADLER : We intended to do that. I

17 wanted the document identified, and then after the

18examina tion is completed , we will introduce into evidence

19 rele va n t pages from the two documents that have been

20 identified.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, so you want this for

22 identification, but you don't plan to offer it.

23 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Not the entire document.

() 24 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Okay. That troubles me

25 so me wha t . I don't know why.

ba
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(} 1 MR. THEODORE ADLERs If we could proceed, then

;".ybe we do have a problem, maybe we don't.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITHS W ell, once you identify it, then
7,

41t either has to be withdrawn or go into th e rejected~

Sexhibit file. I am just thinking about the logistics of

61t. All right, let's identify these as Exhibits 9 and 10,

7and worry about it later.

8 (The documents referred to

9 were marked for iden tification

10 as TMIA Exhibits Number

) 11 9 and 10.

12 BY HR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

13 0 Mr. Good, turning to TMIA Exhibit 9, the

14 maintenance history report, would you explain to the Board

15 the various columns and wha t th.f mean?

16 A Certainly. Up at the top lefthand corner is a

17section called Comment, and the comment fiel d simply

18 reflects a field of some 20 blocks -- I am not positive of

19that many, of how many blocks it is, but when you request a

20repo rt from the Generation Maintenance System, there is a

21section where you can put comment.

22 On Exhibit 9, the comment says, "D. Good," which

23 indicated to my terminal that I was to receive this report.

() 24But anything that you wnat to put into those blanks can be

25 pu t in there, and it will be reproduced in the top lefthand

O
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(} 1 corner of every page of this report.

2 0 Maybe you misunderstood my words. I wanted you to

3 explain the columns, not the word * Comment," but if you

O
4 could go across the top, beginning with Component Number,

Sand just explain the significance of each celum,n.

6 A Okay. Next, the Component ' umber, this is

7 supposed to be where you enter the in-plant component number

8which reflects the number of the component as was assigned

gby the architect engineer. In some cases, there either is

10no component number or we have to make up a component number

11 because in order for a job ticket to be entered onto the

12 computer, there must be something th a r2.

13 The next field is called, The Location, Building,

14 Level, and Grid, and this is supposed to represent the

151ocation of the component, and that date originates from

16 vha t we call a component master. In other words, the

171ocation code, the coding that is entered into the location

18 section here , is derived from another data base. It is not

19 pa rt of the job ti ck e t .

20 Next, the NPRD. NPRD stands for Nuclear Plant

21 Reliability Data. It is a nuclear industry-wide system of

22 reporting failures on nuclear safety-related components and

23 the contractor for that system is the Southwest Research

( )) 24 Institute in San Antonio, Texas.

25 If a component has been desginated within the

|
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{} 1 scope of NPRD Safety Class 12 or 1E, then there would he an

2 entry there. This information again come;,from the

3 component data base, not from the job ticket.

O
4 Okay, the next column is the Job Ticket Column ,

,

Sand this merely reflects the number that was assigned to the

6particular work request or job ticket. The reques.t d a te ,

7this corresponds to the date on the job ticket that -- or

8this corresponds to the date that was entered on the job

9 ticket as the system was designed.

10 Ho'4ever, in the case of job tickets not beginning

11 with C, that date, it is possible for that date to differ

12from the actual request date on the work request.

13 The next field is Supervisor of Maintenance

( 14 Approval Date, and this is by design with the job ticket
>

15 orm the date that the supervisor of maintenance givesf

16 approval to commence work on the job ticket. Again, for

17 work requests or job ticket numbers not beginning with C,

18this date may differ from the actual date that is on the job

19 ticket, or that is on the work request.

20 The next column is Job Complete Date, and this in

21all cases would reflect the actual completion date of the

22 job ticket or work request. There should be no variance

23 ere between the actual document and the computer.h;

() 24 The next column is the Department or Contractor

25 esponsible , and that is merely a code which appears in the lR

O
l
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1 user manual.

2 Estimated man hours, that also comes from the job

3 ticket, cnd it is supposed Le represent how many man hours

O
41t was estimated that it would take to complete the physical

Swork of the job.

6 Actual Man Hours, taken from the job ticket,

7 reflects how many actual man hours were spent to complete

8the job.

9 The Sign-Off Code is a representation of whether

10 the job was actually completed or whether it was cancelled.

11 If the sign-off -- The sign-off code consists of a digit and

12a letter. The letter can be left off. If the sign-off code

13 begins with a 1, it means it was worked, that the work

14 requ est was worked actually, and if the sign-off code begins

15 wi th a 2, it means it was cancelled.

16 Th e next column is a priority code, again coming

17 from the job ticket, and this was the code that was actually

18 assigned to the work request. In work requests not

igbeginning with a C, this could possibly vary from the actual

20 document.

21 And the last column is QC. This is taken from th e

22 component data base, not f rom the work request, and I guess

23a little explana tion should go here. When building the

( )) 24 component data base, you fill in whether or not a component

25 falls in under the scope of quality control as defined by

f\V

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC.

400 VIRGINTA AVE., S.W WASHINGTON D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



._ .-

3381

1 Genera tion Procedure 1308. If the computer does not{}
2 recognize the component as is entered or as appears over at

3 th e lef t, it defaults to No.

O
4 Is thr.t what you wanted me to cover? Or would you

5cather that I go on with the Problem and Comment.

6 0 No, no, tha t is fine. That is all I wanted.

7 Now, also on the page is a Request Period. What

8does that describe?

9 A That describes a period of time that I requested

10the computer to look for these jobs, and the computer keys

11on the request date, so that any job tickets or work

12 reque sts that were on the data base which had a request date
,

|

13of those two dates or any two dates-in between those two

O
14 dates would have been printed on this report..\_/ *

15 0 Now, does the summary --

16 DR. LITTLE: Excuse me. I have a question tha t

17has been bothering me for some time. Are the job tickets in

18 chronological order? Does a low job number mean it was done

19so me time ago, or has that sequence been changed every time? l

20 THE WITNESS: Well, wha t typically happens is that

21 wh en job tickets are cecognized by the maintenance

22 epartment as being something that should be done, there isd

23 a.m entry made in what is called the work request log, and j

() 24t!ese numbers are assigned based on what is the next number,

25 so the request date may or may not be in chronological
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(} 1 order, but they are in numerical order as these things are

2 re vie wed in the office.

3 DR. LITTLE: Okay.

4 There is one other question I had. On some cases

Syou had for the estimated man hours an entry of zero. Does

6 tha t mean it was just not put on the request? I noticed

7somewhere the estimated man hours were zero but the actual '

8 time required was 20 man hours, so what does the zero

) gsignify under Estimated Man Hours? It doesn't signify that

10no time was required, does it?

11 THE WITNESS: The computer def aults to zero if you

4

121 eave it blank.

13 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Smith indica ted maybe I should
,

14 com plain that it possibly should say Person Hours, but I

15 won't bother with that.

16 (Pause.)

17 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Are you compteted with your

18qu estioning ?

19 DR. LITTLE: Yes.

20 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Fesuming)

21 0 Now, Mr. Good, you indicated that th e request

22 period covers the period 9/2/74 to 2/1/80.

23 A That is correct.
.

() 24 0 How did you come up with that period?

25 A As I recall, when I was asked * o get this report

C\v
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(} thy whomever it was -- I forgot th e y wanted a fairly--

2 complete record of what was on the computer. 9/2/74 is the

3 commercial date of TMI Unit 1, and I chose that date because,

O
4I didn't feel at that time that anything prior to date of

5 commercial would be really relevant.

6 I chose the second date, 2/1/80, because it was --

7at the time that I asked for the report, it was 2/1/80 -- I

Sam corry, it was 1/31/80, and I thought I wo uldn ' t get the
,

greport until the next day.

10 0 Okay, fine. Then would it be correct to say that

11this summary contains all the work requests dealing wi th a

12co mponen t that originated at THI I since September 2nd, 19747

13 A No, it would not.

( i4 Q Why wouldn't it?

e A Because -- Perhaps I should give you some
.

16 aakground. This system was not put into place at TMI asb

17 the say we did business until December the 4th,1978. Any

18 job tic:ets that you see on any of these reports which have

jga request iate prior to December the 4th, 1978, or job

20 tickets -- tha t includes all job tick ets that do not begin

21 with a C -- are test data, and they were simply put onto the

22 computer as part of my own -- it was my own volition, and it

23was a task that I undertook to make sure that we had some

() 24 data to test with.

25 0 So that any of the information on these summaries
;

I

b,

.
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() 1that originat.d prior to December, 1978, was selected purely.

2at random by you. Is that correct?

3 A Not exactly.

4 0 How was it selected?

5 A Okay. When it was determined tha t we would start

6to test the system, I identified arbitrarily what I was

7 going to do. First o f all, whenever TMI has a refueling

8 outage, there are certain items of corrective maintenance

9 that are identified tha t should be done during the refueling

10 ou ta g e . I picked all of the corrective maintenance job

11 tickets that had been designated to be done during the 1977

12ref ueling outage, and I put them on to the data base, first

13of all.
m

j 14 Secondly, I endeavored to enter all work requests

15that were generated on or after March 19th, 1977, and I did

16 this in two ways. Typically, on a weekly basis, I would

17 borrow from the maintenance office in Uni t 1 the work
18 request log , and I would enter or code from that work

19 request log information that was contained thereon that

20was interested in putting onto the computer. It was mostly

21 pre-m ain tenance inf o rmation .

22 The recond entry that I would make to these, onto

23the computer, on these work requests, was that I made a deal

() 24 wi th the maintenance office that before they would file away

25 completed work requests, they would route them to me, and at
I
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{} tthat time I would review the completed work requests, and -

2 extract information that I wanted to put on the computer,

3again, for this testing purpose, and then return the work

('

4 request back to the maintenance office to be filed.

5 I continued this activity until about -- and I

6have to say about, because I do not know the exact date, but

7within a week of September 27th, 1978. The reason that I

8 discontinued this activity was because we were getting ready

9to really implement the system, in other words, change over

10from the old work request form to the new job ticket form.

11 There was a vast amount of education that had to

12be delivered, and just in general the preparations for

13 ge tt ing ready to implement a brand-new way of doing business
r
k_ 14 pr ecluded that I just did not have time to also enter all

15these other work requests, too.

16 So, I discontinued that operation at about

17 epter.ber the 27th, 1978, as I mentioned, and then onS

18 ecember the 4th, 1978, we implemented the new computerizedD

19 job ticket forms, and that started your work requests or job

20 tickets that began with a C, and that is when the system

21 re ally went into effect.

22 0 Mr. Good, just going back one second on the

230uality Control column --

() 24 A Yes.

25 0 is it my understanding that the computer--

O
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(} 1doesn't rely at all on the work requests when determining

2whether it is quality control or not?

3 A That is correct. The quality control blank doesnv 4not appear on the job ticket form, and therefore that data

S element is not data enterable. It derives the quality

6 control information from the component data base.

7 0 So that it would indicate yes or no automatically

8 based upon the component data base. Is that correct?

9 A That is correct.

10 0 How are these summaries used? Do you know?

11 A Starting with the component history report --

12 0 That is all we are talking about right now, the

13 component history report.

(~)s(_ 14 A The component history report was developed

15 because, prior to December the 4th ,1978, we were required

16 to keep equipment history on various and sundry components.

17This equipment history was manually transferred from cid

18vork request forms over to an equipment history card similar

19 to wha t is used in the armed services, and the purpose of

20 this, the development of this report, was to automate that

21 activity so that you wouldn' t have to write anything twice.

22 0 Is it used in scheduling maintenance?

23 A No, it is not.

() 24 0 You mentioned something about doing a fueling

25 outage. They would want to perform work on certain
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1 components.

O
2 A Yes.

3 0 Would this summary be used to iden tify which

() 4 components need maintenance and which don't?

5 A No. This is simply history. If you would want --

6The information that is used to determine what needs to be

7done during a refueling outage would have to be on a report

8vhich would reflect those items tha t are open , or no t
.!

9 completed items, and those items are not history, and

10therefore do not appear on this history report.

11 0 What then is the purpose for even maintaining this

12 hist ory ?

13 A The purpose is to automate the activity which was

() 14previously done manually of transferring equipment history
,

15from a work request onto what was called an equipment

16 history card.

17 C Stepping back one point or one step then, if you

18 n o w , what is even the purpose of keeping any kind ofk

19co mponent history?

20 A It is a regulatory requirement, but I do not know

21 the exact regulations that require it. I am pretty sure

22that it is a requirement in Section 6 of the tech specs

23under Record Retention.
- 24 C That is the best of your knowledge, but you are

25no t certain?
,

I

() !
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1 A To the best of my knowledge. I am not certain.{}
2 0 So it would be important, then, that since this

3 component history is required to be maintained under certain

(1) :
'4 regulations, the specifics of which you are not absolutely

5certain of, that the information contained in here should be

6 accurate. Is that correct?

7 A Yes, it would be important.

|
! 8 Let me clarify, though, by saying that the

9information which appears on here which was as a result of
.

10 jo b tickets beginning with C would be exactly the same

111nformation that appeared on the job ticket, whereas the old

12 style work request might have information which conflicts

13 because that information was not derived -- all thati

() 141nforration, 100 percent of that informa tion may not have

15been derived from the original document.

16 0 Okay. On those work requests, what information,

17which columns would have been derived from the original

18 document?

19 A The Component Number, the Job Ticket, the Job

20 Complete Date, the Department or Contractor Responsible,

21 Estimated Man Hours, Actual Man Hours, the Priority Code.

! 22 0 So then the request date could differ. Is that

23 co rr ec t ?

() 24 A The request date was taken from the work request

251og, which was not an actual entry on the log. They would

Ob
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In other words, in the work request log, there was nog Inot --

2 column that said Request Date. There would be a date

3 typically at the left which -- and then possibly -- let's
fs

4take, for example, some date like January the 15th. It-

Swould say, January the 15th, 19-umpty-ump, and there would

6be the day's, that day's log entry there, and that was the

7date that I used for the request da te , because this was on~ y

8 test data.

9 In other words, we were not required to do'

10 business with the computerized system prior to December the
,

11 4th 1978, so that data is not really relevant.

12 DR. LITTLE: Excuse me, but the date, would it be

13 a t least tha t late? It would be at least that far back, I

() 14should say? It could have been initiated prior to that

15d a te , but not later than that date?

16 THE WITNESS I am not sure I understand.

17 DR. LITTLE: You say that the date reflects the

18 a te it was entered on the log, not the date that the itemd

19was noticed and turned in to be entered.

20 THE WITNESS: The date that was on the log was

21 either the request , the actual request date of the work
'

22requ est -- No, I can't say that either. The date that I put

23down on the form to be coded into the computer was the date

24that I saw in the work request log. The actual r-~2est date
(

25cf the work request could have been before that, but it

0\
U
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i

i 1 could not have been af ter that.

'

2 DR. LITTLE: Right, fine.

3 THE WITNESS That is what you said, right?
,

O
4 DR. LITTLE: Yes. Right.

: 5 THE WITNESS: Okay. I wanted to make sure I

6 understood it.

'

7 DR. LITTLE: Okay.
1

! 8 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Mr. Chairman, could I ask the
i
i gBoard's indulgence? Could we take our lunch break now?
J

10There are just some things I wa n ted to go over before I
l
2 11 started. questioning 'him about actual work requests.

| 12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We will take a one-hour lunch

i 13 break, returning at 1:10.

O 14 < Wheeunn , e t us09 .. m., the Roerd see
.

I
|

15 re ce ssed , to reconvene at 1:10 p. m. of the same day.)

16i

17

18

i
19

20

21

22

23

O 24

j 25

|
'

O
>

l
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1 AFTERNOON SESSION
{}

2 (1:23 P.M.)

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH Ladies and gentlemen, it is now

O
41:23. We called for a return at 1:10. There is no leaal

5 representative from the NRC staff. I suggest we proceed

6nevetheless -- we have had no explanation -- and try to
,

7 catch up when they come back.

8 I just noted that Mr. Swanson has just appeared.

9 MR. BLAKEs Mr. Smith?

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake?

11 MR. BLAKEs It has been pointed out to me that on

120ctober the 16th, there were two TMIA exhibits identified.

13 It was at the time Mr. Colitz was testifying. There was

( ;4 Number 8. It was never specified what 9 was going to be,

15but it did manage to get into the record as 9.

16 CHAIRFAN SMITH: It was not even identified as

17 a n y t hing , was it?

18 MR. BLAKEs No, it wasn't. Earlier mention was

19 mad e that there were going to be two work requests that they

20were going to use. Then at the point uhen they talked about

21 1 den tifica tion , there is the reporter's typical 8 and 9 were
,

22 marked for identification , insert, an as long as the record

! 23 at this poin t indica tes that 9 at that point really wasn't

() 241dsn tified , and it is 9 today that we have identified, and

25 that is the one we are going to talk about --
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() 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: W ha t transcript page do you have

2 there?

3 MR. BLAKE: The reporter's insert appears on 2961.

O
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, let's rule that that was

Snot an identification, and then the one we identified today

6will be the one for the record.

7 You may proceed.

8 Whereupon,

9 DAVID LANCE GOOD

10the witness on the stand at the time of recess, having been

11 previously duly sworn, resumed the stand, was examined , and

12 testified further as follows:

13 DIRECT (AS ON CROSS) EXAMINATION RESUMED

14 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER:

15 0 Mr. Good, I just wanted to ask you about the data

16 a se with respect to the QC determination. Again, theb

17 nfo rma tion, the data base in the ccmputer is based uponi

18 vh a t ?

19 If you don't understand the question, I will try

20it again.

21 A Please do.

22 0 Jou indicated that when a work request is

23 processed th rough the computer, the computer makes its own

() 24determina tion as to whethe r it is quality control or not

25 based upon its data base. Is that correct?

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345



__ ._ ._ . _

3393 |

1 A Based upon the information that is already

2 residing in the computer memory. That is correct.

3 Q And the information residing in the computer

') 4 memory is based upon the engineering d ra wing s. Is that

Scorrect? And the engineering recommendations?

6 A With regard to CC is this, still?

7 0 QC.

8 A It is based upon whether at the time a component

9was entered onto the data base as exicting in fact, it is

10 based upon whether or not that particular component

11 designator was referenced as being within the scope of

12 quality control by Generation Procedure 1008.

13 0 So that the computer's determination of what is a

'

14 quality control item and wha t is not would be pretty

15 pers u asiv e? I mean, that is the final word. Is that

16 co rrect ?

17 A I don't know what you mean by persuasive.

18 0 Well, the information you just referred to, what

19was the number? There was a procedure --

20 A Generation Procedure 1008.

21 0 I mean, that is applicable today a t TMI I. Is

22that correct?

23 A That procedure, I believe, is applicable today,

() 24 keeping in mind that I no longer work there.

25 Q So that the QC recommendation or the CC indication

nv
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/" 1on a computer printout would.be based upon that generation
b}

2 proced ure , right?

3 A It would be based upon that generation procedure

'' 4 as it was in existence at the time that the component was

Sadded to the data base.

6 0 Okay. And tha t would also be the procedure that

7should normally be followed in the maintenance department in

8 determining whether or not an item is CC or not. Is tha't
'

9 correct?

10 A It is a bit out of my area, but I believe that is

11 correct.

12 0 Is the generation procedure applicable to the

13 plan t generally, as far as you know?

( 14 A As far as I know. As far as I know, if it still
,

'

15 exis ts , yes, it would be.

16 0 Now, you testified tha t this summary, this

17 corrective maintenance summary, is required to be maintained

18by NRC regulations. Do you recall?

19 A I believe I testified that I believed that it was.
|

! 20 0 Do personnel at the plant ever have need to call

21upon information included in this corrective -- this

'

22 component history?

A Sometimes, yes. they do.23

() 24 0 What would be the ;+1uxe of those types of

25 requests if you know?

O
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(* 1 A Perhaps, for an example, perhaps someone would
(>)

2Want to know what corrective maintenance activities were
3 conducted against a particular componeat designator over

( ,\
'' 4 some period of time , and we would be able to derive that

Sinformation f rom this report.

6 0 So this would be done in order to see if they have

7been having a large amount of problems with particular

8 components? Could it be used that way?

9 A It could be used that way, yes.

10 0 Would it also be used to determine when the next

11 main tenance, preventive maintenance should be done on a

12particular component? Has it ever been used that way, do

13 you know?

14 A Again, that is probably out of my area.

15 0 If you don't know, simply say you do not know.

16 Mr. Good, I wanted to go through a number of

17 components with you that are included in the summary, and

18 ask you about the QC designation and what that would

19 indicate. My problem is, and I will ask the Board for

20 direction on this, I would like to take them in groups in

21 orde r to move this proceeding on a little bit rather than

22take them item by item.

23 So, I am going to start doing it that way, and if

() 241t gets confusing for the Board, let me know, and I will

25 take them item by item.

O
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() 1 MR. BLAKE4 I don't understand what the grouping

21s.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I guess we will find out.

4 MR. THEODORE ADLER: That is exactly right.

5 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

6 0 Mr. Good, could you turn to Page 61 of the

7 Corrective Main tenance Component History Report?

8 (Pause.)

9 0 Have you found that page?

10 The fourth component down, which is identified as

11 Job Ticket 12656, and the fif th component do wn , which is

12 identified as Job Ticket 15742, do you see those there?

13 A Xes, I do.

14 0 Moving over to the quality control column, do yo u

16see the letters N and N for each component?

~

16 A Yes, I do.

17 0 That means it is not a quality control item, righ t?

18 A That means that the computer -- According to the

19information on the computer data base, that is wha t that

20 me an s .
i

21 0 All right. Now, if the information contained on

22the actual work request indicated that it was a quality

23 control item , it would be your opinion that that information

(') 24would be incorrect. Is that correct?

25 A I don 't know whether I follow that.

l

|

|
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1 Q Okay. If the work request itself indicated tha t,
{

2 for instance, Job Ticket 12656 was a quality control

3 component, then would it be your opinion tha t that

O
4 determina tion would be inconsistent with Generation

5 Procedure 1000 as you described it?

6 A In looking at these two records that you referred

7to, the only thing that I could deduce from this is that

8according to the entry on the component data base for

9 Component Number CAS 8, that the computer just says that it

101s not under the scope of quality control.

11 Q So that if the individuals preparing the wack

12 requ est itself have identified tha t as being a quality

13 control item, at the least it would be inconsistent with the

14 computer 's determination of what is quality control. Is

15 th at correct? .

16 A Yes, that would be inconsistent with what the

17 Computer information is.

18 Q And then the computer would automatically change i

)
191t to the correct designation? j

20 A That is not correct.

21 0 Okay. It was my understanding that if a work

22 requ est that was put through the computer identified |

23 so me thin g as a quality control item, and when the computer

() 24 scanned its data base and determined tha t it was not, then

25the computer would make the change to an N. Is that correct?
t
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gs 1 A What the computer does when a job ticket is
i

2 entered into the computer on the corrective maintenance side

3of the computer, it looks at the component d e ,ignator which
Ok/ 41s written in on the top of the job ticket. Okay? It is

5then instructed to go and look on its component data base

6for that same component number. If it finds that same

7 number, then it is instructed to go to the quality control

8 block, yes or no, and to put down in this column what it

9found.

10 If it does not find that exact component

11 designator exactly as it was written there, it is instructed

12to automatically put down an N in this column.

13 0 What if the computer finds a designation in its

() 14 data base that is different from the work request that is

15being processed? What will the computer do?

16 A It won't do anything, because the quality control

17 block on the job ticket is not a data enterable item. That

18 oes not get entered into the computer.d

19 0 Okay. So that a computer doesn 't even make

20 reference to the job ticket at all with respect to the

21guality control column. Is that correct?

22 Let me repeat the question.

23 A Say that again.

2.s 0 The computer does not use the information dealing

25vith quality control on the work request at all. Is that a

O
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() 1 correct statement?

2 A Not to produce this report, no.

3 0 Fine. So it is a correct sta temen t?

4 A It is a correct statement.

5 C So all the computer does is base its determination

6on what is quality control on what is contained in the data

7 base.

8 A That is correct.

9 0 With respect to Ticket Number 12656, just for your

10information, Mr. Good, we have summaries of all the actal

11 work requests, and for the Board 's help, on TMIA Exhibit

12 Number 1, on Page 1, Ticket Number 12656, which is the third

13 from the bottom, indicates on the ticket itself that it is a

14 quality control item.

15 Now, this is different from what is indicated on

16 your computer summary .

17 A I understand.

18 0 The conclusion I am forced to draw -- and correct

19me if I am wrong -- is that the individuals filling out the

20 individual work request made a mistake. Would that be your

21 conclusion ?

22 A It could be that they made a mistake, or it could

23be that the person filling out or the person adding the

(]) 24 co mp on e n t , CAS 8, to the data base in the first place made a

25 mist a k e , or thirdly, it could be a keypunch error.

O
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1 DR- JORDAN Could it also be that the data on
{ s)u

2 quality control .o not in the computer?

3 THE WITNESS: That is also a possibility. Yes,
/^\
U 4 sir.

5
' BY MR. THEODORE ADLER (Resuming)

6 0 How could it be a keypunch error if this

7 information isn't keypunched into the computer?

8 A It could have been a keypunch error when the

9 component CAS 8 was first added to the data base, you know,

10before the job ticket was ever put up against it.

11 0 So this would be a mistake that would be inherent

12 n the data base itself and would keep oc.urring. Is thati

13 co rrect ?

() 14 A Yes, if it is a keypunch error.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Good, how did the originator

16of that 12656, Mr. Jules, how did he de termine in the first

17 nstance whether it was a quality control item ?i

18 THE WITNESS: I am sorry, M r. Smith . I don 't know

19 that I can answer that. I don't know what he was dcing at

20 th e time.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, do you know what the

22 general practice was on that inf orma tion , ho w the ;

23 originator --

THE WITNESS: I have feelings about it.('N 24
t_J

25 CHAIRMAN SMITHS I am sure they wouldn't be

:

O
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1 helpful, I believe.-

2 MR. THEODORE ADLER: For the Board's information,

3on the work requests themselves, which I think the Board

4 received a copy of a blank one, Question 8A on the work

Srequest indicates whether the work is on a QC component as

6 defined in GP 1008. I assume that is the Generation

7 Procedure Mr. Good had made reference to.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, I was familiar with that

gblank on th a t form, but it still does not answer the

10 qu es tion . Where does he get the information? Does he get a

11 manual, or does he himself put it in the computer, for

12 ex ample , to determine how it is entered in the work request?

13 BY MR. THEODORE ADLERs (Resuming)

() 14 0 Would you ever be contacted by maintenance or your

15 people be contacted as to whether or not a particular

16 component is a QC component or not?

17 A No, I wouldn't.

18 0 So you would have to assume, then, that they are

19 rely ing on something else in order to determine whether a

20 co mponen t is QC or not.

21 A Yes. I would assume that they were rely', ng on GP

221000.

23 0 An d with respect to Job Ticket 15742, the next one

() 24on Page 61, again, that is indicated to be a non-quality

25 control component. Do you see it in there?

O
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m 1 A Yes, I do, there.
V

2 0 And on the summaries that TMIA has prepared, the

3 actual work request indicatas that it is in fact a quality

O 4 control component. Again, we would have an inconsistency

5there -- a consistency there, right?

6 A Yes, keeping in mind that I have not seen them. I

7am relying on what you are telling me.

8 0 But my understanding of the way computers operate

91s that if the information fed into the computer is correct,

10 the computer won't make a mistake.

11 A That is correct.

12 0 So that if we assume that the data base that the

13 computer is relying on contains correct information, the

14 computer should not make a mistake when it reprints.
.

15 A Yes, it only produces what it knows or what is in

161ts memory.

17 (Pause.)

18 0 Could you turn to Page 176 of the Component

19 History Report?

20 Do you see at the bottom of that page Job Ticket

21 Number 24751.

A Yes, I do.22

23 0 What is the quality control indication there?

24 A N-

25 0 That means it is not a quality control component,
,

U
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1right?
[}

i

2 A Tha t is correct. !

3 (Pause.)

O
4 0 Mr. Good, let's skip to Page 58 of the component

5 history report.

6 A Back to Page 58?

7 0 Yes.

8 A Very we31.

9 Q The sixth job ticket down, do you see that, Job

10 Ticket Number 247707

11 A Yes, I do.

;2 0 And the indication on that is that it is not a

13 quality control component , right?

() 14 A Yes. That is true.

15 0 Now, for your information, Exhibit Number 2, -t

16 Page 1, contains a summary of the information contained on

17 the actual work requests. And that summary indicates that

18 the work request indicated that it was a quality control

19 co m p one n t , so if we operate on the assumptions we worked on

20that the information in the computer is correct, then the

21 information on the work request itself would be in error.

22 A I don 't agree with tha t in this case.

23 0 okay. Could you explain why?

() 24 A Yes. The component designa ted , if you will look

25 to the left, under the Component Number column, you will see

GV
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1that I have for the system abbreviation CA. For the(}
2 compon en t type, there is an asterisk, and for the component

3ID, there is another asterisk. That is not a component

O 4 designator as the architect-engineer would have numbered

! 5this.

8 0 I see.

7 A So the computer would default to No because it

8 oes not recognize that as being a singular component, thed

greason being is that there a re a lot of work requests that

10are written to perform work for more than one item at a

11 time , or to items which do not have architect-engineer

12 component designators.

13 0 Then if any of these component numbers contain an

14 a ste risk in any place, would the computer default on its

15 quality control designation?'

.

16 A I would say yes, in the vast majority of cases.

17 Q Well, let me just give you an exam ple. On Page

1826 3 of the history report, you have the designation LAB and

19then an EQ and then an asterisk. That is Page 263.

20 Do you see that?

21 A I am on Page 263. Which?

22 0 All of the component numbers on the lef t have an

23a s te risk there. Do you see that?

() 24 A Yes, I do.

25 0 Would the computer default there on its

O
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1 determination of whether it is a QC item?,

-

!

2 A It would default to No unless someone had informed |
,

3the computer that LAB, EQ, asterisk was in fact a quality

4 control component, exactly as it appears here.

5 Q Lat's turn to Page 280 of the history.

6 Do you have Page 2807

7 A Yes, I do.

8 Q Okay. The fout:th component from the bottom is

sidentified as Job Ticket 22381.

10 A Yes.

11 Q Do you see that one?

12 Now, this is a full component d e sc rip tio n , right?

13 A Yes. MOV 76B is a valve component.

() 14 0 And t .te n the computer would be able to make a

15 determination as to whether there is quality control or not?

16 A If MOV 76B in fact exists on the data base, yes.

17 Q Well, that is a big "if." Low would you know

18whether it exists on the data base?

19 A You would have to go and consult the component

20 master list.

21 Q And if it did not exist on the data base, what

22would happen ?

23 A The computer would default to No.

24 0 So what you are telling r.e then is that there is(}
25 no way without going to the original component base that you j
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r^s 1can tell whether or not this is a correct designation of QC
U

2cr not?

3 A I would not be able to tell. That is correct.

O
4 That's correct. Your question is correct.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITHa Except fo r Y 's .
~

6 BY HR. THEODORE ADLERs (Resuming)

7 Q If a Y appears in it, it is definitely included in

8the data base.

g A That is correct.

10 0 But every time an N appea rs , there would be no way

11 for you to determine, looking at the printout, whether or

12no t the computer defaulted because the component is not

13 included in the data base, or whether or not it is included

141n the data base and it is not a quality control item?

15 A There would be no way to tell. That is correct.

16 (Pause.)

17, 0 Okay, then, Mr. Good, if information was retrieved

18from the computer dealing with maintenance, for instance,

igand quality control -- there was a question as to whether or

20 no t this was a quality control component or not, with

'

21 resp ect to this individual component, there would be no war

22you can state today that the seeker of information would

23 receive an accurate statement as to whether the component is

() 24a quality control component or a non-quality control

25 co m ponen t ?

>J
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1 A Only with respect to the No on the prin to u t . In
{}

2other words, if it is Yes, then obviously it is Yes.

3 Q But with respect to that particular component,

(}
4where it is an N, there la no way you can tell one way or

Sanother whether this is a quality control item or not?

6 A Whether it is a quality control component or not?

7That is correct. There is no way I can tell.

8 0 Okay. Let's turn to Page 380 of the history.

90kay, now, at the bottom of Page 3, the last component you

10will see is identified by Job Ticket 23972. Have ,you
'

(

11 loca ted that?

12 A Yes, I have.

13 0 And over on the quality control column, what is

p\> 14 indicated there?

15 A A Y.

16 0 That would mean tha t the computer has determined

17 that it is a quality control component and should be dealt

18 vi th in accordance with quality control procedures. Is that

19a correct statement ?

20 A It just tells you that this component as it exists

21 on the component data base has been determined to be quality

22 control, and the computer is printing that fact, and that is

23 1t.

() 24 0 Now, for the Board's use, Exhibit 2, TMIA Exhibit

25 2, Page 5, again, Job Ticket 23972.

O
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(} 1 Er. Good, if i fact the actual work request

2 indicated this was not a quality control component, 14 would

3obviously be inconsistent with the computer's determination,

4that it is. Would you say that tha t is a correct sta tem en t ?

5 A Could you rephrase that for me, please?

6 Q Okay. The computer as determined after its

7research of the data base that this particular work request

8 deals with a quality control component, isn't that correct?

9 A Yes, that is correct.

10 0 If the actual work request itself indicates that

11 this is not a quality control component, then obviously the

12 actual work request disagrees with the computer's conclusion

13as to whether or not it is a quality control item or not. *

14 Is that a correct statement?

15 A I would agree with tha t .

16 0 And if you know, the work request individually

17 prepared in Department Maintenance would be being

18 accom plished in a manner inconsistent with the manner in

19vhich quality control components ought to Le deal t wi th ?

20 A Well, I don't think we can go that far. I think

21 that wha t we ha ve to look a t here is that on this particular

22 en t r y , Work Request Number 23972 says that RMA 6 is a

23 quality control component. That is all. And if you look at

() 24the Problem of this particular job ticket, it says, "Make a

25 panel on the back out of stock sheetmetal."

/'%
(_/
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1 What obviously has been done here is that someone

21s adding something in the vicinity of the quality control

3 co mponen t , and it has not been -- when they made the

O
\/ 4 determination, evidently, on the job ticket form itself, it

i

Swas probably determined that this work did not affect

'

6anything th a t was quality control.

7 Q But that is not the question on the work request.

8The work request says it is a request on a QC component, and

gin this case, even if it involved making a panel on the back

10 c u t of stock sheetme tal, it would be work on a quality

11 con trol componen t.

12 A I can't really answer that because I don't know

13 th e de tails . I am just reading. In ccading the

() 14 description, I can understand ' shy somebody would have

'

15 answ ered that No. That is all I am telling you.

16 Q Okay. Let's turn to Page 574 of the history.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Would you repeat the page number?

18 MR. THEODORE ADLER: 574

19 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

20 Q Would this component, because of the asterisk, be

21 a de f a ult -- I am sorry, Job Ticket 19933, at the top of the

3pago. You see there is a WDtV and then an asterisk. Would

,3 the computer default on this request?

24 A No, because all the QC's are cnswered Yes.

25 0 So in this case there was enough information so
.

V
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(~T tthat the computer could de termine tha t this in fact was a
'V

2 quality control component?

3 A That is not correct. There is a report which the

O 4 computer can produce upon request called the Component

5 Exception Report, and what that report will print out for

6you is, it will give you the designations of all the job

7 tickets or the component designation on all the job tickets

8which did not have -- when the job ticket went into the data

gbase, the computer did not find a like component on the data

10 base. Do you follo w me so far?

11 0 Yes.

12 A Okay. It is possible to go back and designate

13some or any one of these items quality control, Yes or No,

141f you so desire, after the fact, using the Component

15 xception Report as a guide.E

16 Obviously, in this case, someone went back, saw

17the WDLV , made the determina tion that all th e valves in the

18vaste disposal liquid system were quality control, and put
J

19 n a 1 in the quality control Yes or No blank.1

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: 'Jait a minute . Wha t was that

21 1ast phrase that you stated, just the last phrase?

THE WITNESS: Somebody went into the -- using the22

23 omponent Exception Report, saw that one of the exceptionsC

() 24wa s WDLV, asterisk, made the determination that all valves

251n the WDL system were quality control, and told the |

O
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(~s 1 computer that from now on WDLV asterisk is QC.
\,)

2 DR. JORDANS You said he put in a 1, and I presume

3 that means Yes.

O
4 MR. BLAKE: Put a 1 in the blank is what he said,

1

SMr. Smith.

6 THE WIT';ESS: Put a 1 in the blank.

l 7 MR. BLAKE: Maybe he could explain it to you.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

9 THE WITNESS: In most computer systems, a 1 means

10yes and a zero means no when you are entering data.

11 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER4 (Resuming)

12 0 Then, Mr. Good, you can be pretty certaLn, then,

13 th a t the designation Yes for quality control is an accurate
,

() 14 designation. Isn't that correct?
,

15 A It is as accurate as the person who input the data.

16 0 But in this case someone went back specially to

17 ch eck this component exception list, and then made sure that

181t was indicated as a quality control item on the printout.

19 A Yes, I would think that is what happened.

20 0 And if I were to tell you that on Page 7 of TMIA

21 Ex hibit Number 2 that this work request is indicated as a

22non-quality control item, then it would appear to be in

23 e r ro r , just on the face of the document.

() 24 A On the face of the document, yes. 1 think you

25have to look at the description of the we'.a.

O
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, now, you are making a{)
'2 judgment here between the assessment of the originator of

3 the work request and the assessment of the person who caused

| () 4the computer to print 1 under the QC column. Isn't that

5 correct?

6 THE WITNESS: Yes, it certainly is a judgment.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: What is the basis of your

8 judgment?

9 THE WITNESS: S'aply that this quality control

10 column only talks about whether the component number, as is

11 indicated on the report, should be included or is included

12in the scope of QC vich respect to what the computer knows.

13The component only, as I think we have seen in some previous

() 14 te s tim on y , not everything is black and white with respect to

15what kind of work is desired to be performed.
,

16 CHAIRMAN SMITHS You indicated that the work

17 requ est was in error, and yet I would infer from your

18 testimony and your relationship to these documents tha t you

19know neither the work request originator nor the person who

20ca used the Y's to appear in the column.

21 THE WITNESS: No. I am sorry, Mr. Smith. If I

22 indicated to you or you understood that I indicated that the

23vo rk request itself was in error, I am sorry. That is not

() 24 co rr ec t . That is not what I meant to say.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Perhaps I misunderstood.

[(
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1 THE WITNESS: All I said was, there is a !

2 difference, obviously, between what the person marked down

3on that work request and what appears in the computer.

(3\# 4 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Perhaps I misunderstood, but I

5 thought the q uestion was, the work request would have to be

6 wrong. But I tnink it is cleared up.

7 THE WITNESSs It just differs from the computer.

8I don 't know whether it is right or wrong.

9 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

10 0 Let me ask you this, then, Mr. Good. This

11 situation where you have to go back to the component

12 exceptions list indicates that this is the kind of component

13 -- w ell, tha t this component is included on that list.

() 14 A This componen t was evidently at one time on that

1511st, yes.

16 0 And that the individual who went back and checked

17 that, it is in effect a double check. It wasn't included on

18the system originally. He went back to the exception list,

19 pulled the component itself off the exception list, and then

20 programmed the computer accordingly so that in the future

21 all WDLV components, no matter what comes after them, will

22be indicated to be quality control components.
1

23 A All WDLV asterisks -- well, it must be exactly as

() 241t appears here.

25 0 So all WDLV asterisks would be quality control

)
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{} 1from there on out?

2 A That is true. The componen ts would be quality

3 co n t rol .
(

; 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH The same as if it had originally

5been nunched in ac quality control?

6 THE WITNESS: Yes. In other words, you are

7 changing the information on the computer to reflect what it

8should be.

9 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

10 0 Okay, Mr. Good, if you could turn to Page 31, and

11 then it continues to Page 33, but at the bottom of Page 31,

12you will see a Job Ticket Number 21000. Do you see that?

13 A Could you repeat the pages again, please?

14 0 Page 31.

15 A Okay, on Page 31 .

16 0 Do you see 21000 at the bottom?

17 A Yes, I do.

18 0 And the quality control column indicates that it

19 s a quality control component, correct?1

i
20 A Yes, that is correct. '

21 0 And the AH, that is an air handling system?

22 A It is an air handling filter. Yes.

23 0 An air handling filter. And on Page 33 -- Do you

() 24 wa n t to turn to Page 33?
|

25 A Okay.

(
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's 1 0 Of the history report. Aga''.n, we are still on the
(O

2 history report.

3 I am sorry. Would you go to Page 32, the page

O 4 righ t before that?

5 A Okay.

6 0 Do you see at the top of th e page Job Ticket 21534 ?

7 A Yes, I do.

8 0 And that also indicates that it is a quality

9 control component, correct?

10 A Correct.

11 0 And do you see two components down, Job Ticket

1221982? Do you see that one?

13 A Yes, I do.

() 14 0 That is also a quality control component, based

15 upon the computer printout.

16 A That is correct.

17 0 Again, this is for the Board. Turning to TMIA

18 Exhibi t 3, Page 1.

19 If I were to tell you, Mr. Good, that Job Ticket

2021000, 21534 and 21982, all of which are designated ac QC

21 components on the computer summary, are indicated to be

22non-0C components on the work request, there would appear to
_

23 be an inconsistency there, wouldn't there?

() 24 A Yes, there would.

25 0 Okay. Let 's turn to Page 33 of the history.

|
|
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1 A Okay.

2 0 You see at the top of the page, five camponents -

3down, you see Job Ticket 21165, and then two more components

4down you see Job Ticket 22905, then after that 25149, then

520332, and then 20974

6 No w , those five components that you just looked at

7all have a Y in the quality control column, don't they?

8 A Yes, they do.

9 0 Then that would indicate that these were all

10 qu alit y control components, correct?

11 A Insofar as what is on the computer, yes.

12 0 So that if I were to tell you that on Page 2 of

13TMI A 's Exhibit 3, that all of these five components were

() 14 indicated as non quality control components, then there
,

15wo uld he an inconsistency, wouldn't t'here?

16 A Yes, there would.

17 (Pause.)

18 0 Could we turn to Page 411 of the history?

19 A Okay.

20 0 Okay, starting the fifth component down, you see

21 Jo b Tick et 2 4174, then the next one is 24676, and then
!

2225036, and then 25111, and then skip a component and go to

2322080- and then 22330. Do you see all those job tickets?

24 A Yes, I do.
| ()

25 0 And on the quality contol column, those are all

| |=

,

i
|
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1 marked with an N?

2 A That is correct.

3 Q Based upon that, there would be no way for you to

4 determine whether the computer defaulted or whether or not

5this is in fact not a quality control component. Is that a

6 correct statement?

7 A That is correct.

8 Q Now, if I were to tell you that the work requests

9 th emselves , which are located and identified at Page 9 of

10 THIA's Exhibit Number 3, were all indicated to be quality

11 control components, would tha t indica te to you that your

12 computer is in error?

13 A It would simply indicate to me that the computer

14either had a No or these components did not exist on the

15 data base.

16 Q In which case, if they did not exist on the data

17 base, then they would not have been identified as quality

18 control components.

19 A That is correct.

20 Q Could you turn to Page 178 of the component

21 history? Do you see at the top of that page Job Tick e t

22 22935?

23 A Yes, I do.

24 Q And do you see the quality control designation of

25 that component?

O
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1 A Yes, I do.j [
2 0 That desgination is a Y for Yes. Is that righ t ?

3 A Yes, it is.

O
4 0 And if I were to tell you that the actual work

5 request as shown on Page 4 of TMIA's Exhibit 7 indicates

6that it it. not a quality control component, there would

7 appear to be an inconsistency there. Is that correct?

8 A That is correct.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH Mr. Adler, is this going to go on

10 ong enough to justify a consultation to see if al

11 stipulation might be in order? I think you have established

12the pattern quite well, and I think it could be handled, if

13there are going to be many more, as a stipulation, much more

14 discretely in the record and efficiently, and just as well

f15 or your purposes, better, as a matter of fact.

16 MR. THEODORE ADLER: We would be willing to

17 s tip ulat e . We have a number of others that we wanted to go

18through.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Mr. Blake, do you think that is a

20po ss ibili ty ? The pa tt. cn is quite familiar now..

21 MR. BLAKE Sure, I would be happy during the

22 reak to talk about it, as long as we see exactly the sameb

23 pa t t ern .

(~) 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All righ t. Let's take a break ;

25and see if you can arrive at a stipulation on it, either

O
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1that or move on to something else and work on a stipulation
{}

2 overnight. But I think you have demonstrated to the Board

3what your pattern is. Now, the quantity of them and the

O 4 specific identification of them is going to be the same,

51sn't it?

6 MR. THEODORE ADLERs Yes, basically the same

7 pattern.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right What is your option,

ipulate over the9to proceed on to something else and t

10 eve n in g , or take a break and see if '.ou can stipulate now?

11 MR. THEODORE ADLERs Mr. Chairman, I would prefer

12to just do it on our own time rather than take the Board's

13 time . I would just prefer to go on today, go on to

14so m e thing else, and then Mr. Blake and I perhaps could

15 stipulate later on, and if we ca;)'t, then I can resume with

leIk Go0d*

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That would be our preference. It

18vould be much more efficient. And, of course, staff and the

19 Commonwealth should have the ocportunity to participate.

20 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

21 C Now, Mr. Good, you also brought with you today

22 wh a t has been identified as TMIA Exhibit Number 10, which is

23 described as the Corrective Maintenance Job Ticket Master

(")h
24 Re po rt .

%

25 Mr. Good, what is the purpose of this Job Ticket

O
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1 Master Report? What is this used for?
)

2 A This re' port is used by the Generation Maintenance

3 Systems coordinator for each unit. That is the specific

- 4 person who is charged with maintaining the integrity of

5these systems, ensuring that they are operated correctly,

6en te ring da ta , retrieving reports, and so forth. It is only

7used by these two GMS coordinators as a reference.

8 Specifically, this system is what is called a

ghatch computer system. It does not operate on real time.

10That is to say, there is no cathode ray tube with a keyboard

11 1n front of it whereby a person can sit down and inquire

12information of the computer or enter information into tne

13 computer on a real time basis.

14 So that the GMS coordinator must have reference to

15all of the information on the data base so that he can

16co rrectl y refer to the address of a particular job ticket in

17this case, and so that he can also ensure that no data is

18 entered into the computer more than one time.

19 So, it is largely a reference tool to tell him

20wh at already exists in the data base.

21 0 Okay. Now, just take the top of the page, and if

22you could explain it to all of us -- well, I think some of

23 the columns are obvious, but lot us just go through all of

() 24the columns again so that everybody has a common

25 understanding as to vnat is contained in this report.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINTA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

._



_ _.

3421

1 A Okay. The report comes out in straight job ticket

\'' 2 number order, and of course, the first column is Job Ticket, 1

3which is the number. The second column, Component Number,

() 41s the same component as we mentioned before, and is the

5 component that is actually entered onto the job ticket form.

6 The request date is again the date -- again, this

7 data comes from the job ticket form, and it is the date that

8the originator was filling out the fo rm . The Supervisor of

9 Maintenance Approval or Pate Approval is the date that the

10 supervisor of maintenance grants approval f or the actual

11 vork to commence.

12 The Shift Foreman Date Approval is the date which

13 the Operations Department shif t foreman has granted approval

(} 14 f o r the work to commence. The Field 'Jork Date is the date

15 a t which the actual physical work in the field has been

16co mpleted . The Completed Da te is the da te which this job

17 ticket is closed out finally.

18 The Sign-Off Reason Code is the same as on the

tgother report, whereby you can have a 1, which means that the

20 job ticket was actually completed, or 2, which means that it

21 was cancelled, and you can have a letter after each one of
,

22 those, if you want.

23 The next column is the Originator's Employee

24 Number, and that comes right off the job ticket. The next

25 column is th e Origina to r's Supervisor 's Employee Number.

O
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{} 1The next column is QC, which represents the same column as

2it does on the Corrective Maintenance History Report. That

31s, that inf ormation comes f rom the component data tase and

O 4not from the job ticket.

5 The next column is a Yes or No question, which --

61t is called Nuclear Safety, and this relates to the way

7 th at the nuclear safety question is answered on the work

8 request or the job ticket. The next column is RWP, or

gRadiation Work Permit, which also comes from the work

10 r eq u est , and that is answering the question, does this work

11 require that you have an RWP in order to perform the work.

12 The next column is whether the scope of this work

131s reportable under the scope of Nuclear Plant Reliability

) 14 Da ta . That again comes from the job ticket.

15 The Work Order Number is an accounting number

16which is used to feed our accounting systems what people put

17 own on their time sheets or material orders or so forth,d

18and likewise, the Account Number is an accounting number.
.

19These two come f rom the job tickets themselves.

20 The GC Code or Generation Characteristic Code is

21 rela ted to the account number and also comes f rom the job

22 ticket form. The MOU Code is always P at Me tro politan

23 Edison Company. It was designed as a GPU code, and is

() 24 Presently only used by Jersey Central Power and Ligh t .

25 The Outage Cause Code is a code which can be
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(} Ifilled in on the job ticket form itself, and is filled in if

2 this work is associa ted I guess, associated with an--

30ut-ve. It has not been required to be used at this time.

O 4It is a COMEC code, and it will be used after COMEC is

Simplemented, which it is not yet.

6 The last column stands for Environmental Code, and

7they are a list of codes which tell what impact the work has

Son the environment.

9 Going back to the next columns, we have the

10 Department or Contractor Responsible Code, which comes from

11 the job tick et, the Estima ted and Actual Man Hours, which

12come f rom the job ticket, the Ra te of Performance, which is

13a percentage figure arrived at by dividing the estimated

14 hours by the actual hours.

15 Then I guess you probably don 't want me to go on

16 to the Problem and Comment as before.

17 0 All right, Mr. Good, just for my clarification,

18 wh y when you developed this system were the columns Field

19 Work Date and Nuclear Safety Column included on this Master

20 Report, but they were not included on the component

21 histories? Was there a reason for that?

22 A I am sure there was a reason. I don't recall any

23 mo re . This was developed -- By and large, the development

() 24of this system was completed some five years ago.

25 0 If someone in maintenance, if a supervisor in
.
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1 maintenance wanted to obtain a printout of all the open work
)

2 requests at the plant, would he be able to do that?

3 A Yes, he would.

O
4 0 What would he do to do that? Would he get it from

Syour --

6 A He would call the appropria te GMS coordina tor on
'

7the telephone and request it.
i

! 8 0 So that at any time you could get a printout of

9all the open work requests at any time?

to A Yes, you could.

11 0 If he requested a computer printout of all the

12open work requests, is this what he would get, what we have

13 co t identified as T3IA Exhibit Number 107

14 A I am sorry, is this what?

15 0 If the superintendent of maintenance asked for a

16 printout of all the open work requests, is this what he

17would get ?

18 A No, he would not.

19 0 What would he get?

20 A He would get the outstanding job tickets either by

21 co mp on en t or by job ticket number, however he wanted. There

22are several perturbations of that report.

23 0 Could he get just all the open work requests?

() 24 A Yes, he could.

25 0 And that would be substantially smaller than this
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rT 1 stack of papers?
V

2 A Substantially smaller, yes.

3 As of the date of the request of this report, and
t'
V) 4the request period, this is everything tha t the computer has

Son it, with the exception of a few items, which I don't

6 remember off the top of my head any more, but as I said

7before, it is only a reference tool, and it contains not

8cnly open but closed job tickets.

9 Q And how long have you been able to give

10 maintenance a printout of all the open job requests?

11 A Well, let me say that we can give maintenance a

12 pr in to ut of all the work requests that are on the data

13 base. There may still be some old-style work requests that

() 14were originated prior to December the 4th, 1978, which have

15 no t been worked yet, and if they followed that criteria,

16 th ey would not be on the computer at this time.

17 Q But let's say January of 1979, after the computer

18has gone on line, would maintenance have been able to get a

19 prin tout of all the open work requests at that time?

20 A All the open work requests insofar as what was put

21 on the data base, but certainly not all, because at that

22 time most of the work requests were the old style.

23 (Pause.)
|

24 Q Do you know how many open work requests there were()
25 prio r to this system going on line that had to be brought

A
-
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tinto the system?

2 A I do not.

3 0 Do you know the total number of work requests

O 4under the old system that were brought into this system?

5 A No, I don't.

6 0 Would it be in the tho u sa nd s , do you think?

7 A I would say greater than 1,000.

j 8 0 Less than 10,000?

9 A Oh , yes.

to 0 Less than 5,0007

11 A I would say certainly less than 5,000. I would

12sa y 1,000 is probably fairly close.

13 0 But were these brought in from the old system only

() 14 to test the computer?

i 15 A As I said before, all of the job ticket numbers

16that you see on any report here that do not begin with C are

17 test data. I only brought it in of my own volition. We did

18not have to do business that way, nor was it required by any

190f our procedures.

20 C Okay. If I had asked you -- if I were to ask you

21 today to give me a computer printout on all the work

22 req u ests that were open on March 28th, 1979, could you do
i

23 that? ,

!
'

/~D 24 A No, I could not.
D

25 0 Why not?
.
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1 A Because many work requests have been closed out

2since then. I can't produce -- The computer is set up in

3 such a way that, you know, any time that you have put in a

O 4 completed date against any work request, the computer will

Snot print one of those. Even though it may have been open

!

6then, it isn't now.

7 0 But on March 28th, 1979, you could have done that,

8but you can't do that now?
j

9 A That is correct. I could have done it on March

10 28th, 1979.

1
; 11 0 Okay. Mr. Shov11n testified that in maintenance,

12 they get a weekly printout of open work requests, and that

13 th ey use this printout to schedule their work. Are you

() 14f amilia r with that printout.

15 A I am not aware one way or the other what they are

' 16 presently requesting from the GMS coordinators, because in

17 actual f act, the way we had the system set up when I still
i

j 18 vo r ked at TMI, I had two GMS coordinators under me that were
t

19 responsible for the day to day operations of the system, and

20 I don't know what kind of, you know, details of dealings

21 11ke that that they had, any kind of a system set up whereby

22so and so would get such and such a printout on such and

23 su ch frequency.

() 24 So, I am not aware of those details.

25 0 '4 a s there a reason why there is not a column for
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1 Priorities on this Master Report?
,

2 A If there is -- One of the things we did with this

3 report, and this is just as I recall it, we tried to get as

4much information on this report as we could, and what seemed

Sto be important at the time for purposes of operating the

6 Generation Maintenance System, because as I said, this

7 report is only used as a reference for the guy who operates
j

8the system. No one else ever requests this report, and they

9would not ever have any use for it.a

10 0 Well, wouldn't it be important then to have a
;

11 Priority 1 column indicating whether it is of the type of

12 vo rk that had to be done --

13 A Not for purposes of operating the computer system,

() 14 no . We wouldn't care one way or the other.

15 0 But for the people who are using your system, the
!'

16 people in maintenance who would be using your system --

17 A Well, the people in maintenance who would be using

18the system, if they would want an outstanding job ticket

19 r e po r t , the priority is on there. As a ma tter of f act, you

20can get it out by priority if you want.

21 C So you could get a computer printout of all the

22 Priority l's, let's say, off of your computer?'

23 A That is correct.

24 0 could you get a printout of all those Priority l's
s

25which were open and closed? Or could you also get a

(a~T,
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1 computer printout of those Priority l's which were just
,

2open? Scratch tha t question.

3 Can you get a computer printout of those Priority
[ !

41's that are open?

5 A At the present time?

6 0 Yes.

7 A Yes.

8 0 Could you get a computer printout ef all the

gPriority l's that have been closed since the computer

10begand,oing this?

11 A N0+

12 0 Could we get a computer printout of all the

13P rio rity l's, Priority 1 work requests that were done since

(') 14the computer -- or all the Priority l's that were originated

,15since the compu,ter began?

16 A That is what you -- No, you can't do that. The

17 only way that you can get a priority report is if the job

18 ticket is still open, because you are looking at backlog.

19If you are looking at backlog, then that is when priority is

20 m po rtan t to you. You know, priority doesn ' t really matteri

21 1n hindsight.

22 (Pause.)

23 MR. THEODORE ADLER: 'de have finished with our

24direc t examination of Mr. Good.()
25 CHAIRMAN SMITH. I am sorry, I didn 't hear you,

O
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1

1Mr. Adler. Have you completed?
:

|1

2 MR. THEODORE ADLER: We have completed our i
14

4 3 examination. t

O 4 CHAIBMAN SMITHa All right, we will take a
,

Sten-minute break and then return for direct.

6 (Whereupon, a brief recess was taken.)
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1 MR. ADLER: Mr. Chairman, I have one more question(}
2cf Mr. Good.

3 BY MR. ADLER: (Resuming)

Os
4 Q Mr. Good, you indicated you presently could not

5 retrieve all of the Priority 1s. You don't have a program

6that would allow you to retrieve the Priotity is out of the

7 system, is that correct?

8 A There is only a report right now, a report

gcapability which exists right now to pull out the

10ou tstanding job tickets by -- I'm sorry, outstanding job

11 tickets by priority. I cannot break it down to just the

12 Priority 1s. If I asked for that report, you would see all
,

13 the Priority 1s, and then all the Priority 2s, and then all

14 th e Priority 3s and then all the Priority 4s.

15 0 Could you write a program that would allow you to

16 retrieve just the Priority 1s?

17 A No. First of all, I am not a p r og ra n. . I want to

18make that very clear. I am just there to make sure that

19these systems are implemented properly, that they are

20 ap plied properly and so forth. All of these reports, the

21sof tware exists richt at this moment to ask for these
22 r e po r t s . The software does not exist for any reports other

23 than what are already defined, and that would take

() 24 programming changes, man hours at GPU Information Services

25which are not right now, believe me, available toward

O
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1special work.
{}

2 0 But what you are saying is if those people were

3available, you could write a program to do that.

O
4 A No. I said that they could, Information Services

5--

6 Q Tha t is what I meant, a program could be written
!

7by someone to do this.

8 A Yes.
.

9 MR. THEODORE ADLER: That's it. No further

10 qu es tions .

11 MR. BLAKEs Mr. Smith, I have no questions as on

12 redi rect of this witness.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson?

14 CROSS (AS ON REDIRECT) EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. SWANSON:

16 0 Mr. Good, you said you were not sure what the

17tequlatory requiremen t was, but you thought there was a

18 regula to ry requirement for recordkeeping. That was the

19 reason you maintained these files.

20 Is that correct?
4

21 A Yes, that is, I believe that is what I said.

22 0 Are you in any way insinuating tha t there are

23 regulatory requirements for the keeping of files on other

() 24 than safety related equipment, job repairs?

25 A No. There were no insinuations involved in my

O
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(~}
1 response.

2 0 Okay.

3 A I just, I knew that when I was on the development

O 4 team to come up with this system and implement it, 1 knew

5that one of the things that we were charged to do was to

6 automate the activity of transcribing words from work

7 request documents over to what were then called equipment

8 history cards, and the way that we accomplished that

9 automation was through the Corrective Maintenance Component

10 History Report.

11 0 So if there are items on your computer printout

12 th a t relate to non-safety related equipment or non-saf ety

13related maintenance, that is put in there for a reason,

14 solely up to Met Ed or GPU, as opposed to NRC regulatory
,

15 requirements, is that correct?

16 A That is entirely correct.

17 0 okay.

18 You also indicated you could think of three

19 possibilities why you might have an N for no quality control

20 n a computer printout, whereas there might be a Y or a yes0

21 on the work request.

22 Is it possible tha t there is a fourth explanation,

23that being that the person writing up the work request ,

|

24 decided to implement quality control on an item, even though I()
251t might not be required by the procedure that you use in

U)
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(} 1 writing out the computer or inputting the computer analysis?

2 A Yes. I am sure there are many more explanations

3 than the three that I mentioned. Those I just mentionedm,

4 because I had them, you know, off the tip of my tongue right

5the.

6 0 You really can't tell by looking at the computer

7 prin to ut , can you.

8 A Excuse me?

9 0 You really can't tell the reason for the possible

10 difference between a work request and the computer printouts

11 rega rding the entry Oc just by looking at the documents

12 th em selve s , then, is that correct?

13 A That is correct.

14 0 One last line of questioning. If you h, ave the

15other situation where you have the Y for yes in a computer

16 pr in to u t , and a no, or N in the work request, I just want to

17make this clear. I think it was touched on earlier, but

181sn't it quite possible that the -- let me back up for a

19 se co nd .

20 On the computer printout, the QC column indicates

21 whether or not the component is a quality control item as

22 distinguished from the repair work that migh t be done.

23 Is that correct?

() 24 A On the computer printout, the only thing that is

25 indicated there is what the data base knows with respect to

O
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() 1that component. It does not reflect anything that has to do

2with the description of the work to be performed or anything

311ke that.

O
4 Am I understanding your question ?

5 0 Okay, I think so. You are talking about the

6 computer printout, right?

7 A Yes.
.

8 0 Now, the answer for QC on the work request, by

9 contrast, do you have any -- do you yourself know whether or

10no t there might be a different basis for determining whether

11 or not that entry should be checked yes or no for CC,

12something other than the components, something whether or

13no t the work being requested, the work itself as opposed to

14the componen t related to the work is QC controlled?

15 A Well, I think I am going to have to back away from

16Your question because I have never had to fill out that

17 field, but you know, I just --

18 0 That's fine, okay.

19 A Since it is not a computed data enterable field,

20it really doesn 't f all within the scope of my expertise.

21 0 The CC designa tion , again , on the computer form,

22 oes that desgnation come f rom .the architect engineer, or isd

23 that from the utility purchase requisition for them?

() 24 A Do you mean whether the quality control yes or no

251s assigned to the component in the computer in the first

|
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O 1 place?
V

2 0 That is correct.

3 A This assignment used as a source document

O-
4 9eneration procedure 1008, and these assignments did not

Stake place on any one particular day, so that there could

6possibly be a difference between whether the component is QC

7 today and whether it wa s QC a t tha t time.

8 0 And do you know the ultimate source of that

gprocedure if tha t information is provided by the architect

10 engineer versus Met Ed?

11 A The source for the scope - you know, I am not

12 po si tive . I know there are words in the beginning of th e

13 procedure that cite certain regulatory guides and ANSI

14 standards, but I do not know specifically what they are.

. 15 MR. SWANSON: That is all the questions that we

16ha ve , Mr. Chairman.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Before we move on, I think that

18to recall this morning , one of the things we referred to

jgwhen we declined to accept into evidence your Exhibits 1

20through 7, wi th the exception of 6, was that there was no

21 evid en tia ry foundation as to what was meant by quality

22 control o r quality assurance. We observed tha t as f ar as

23 ' h e record was concerned it could have been an ordinaryc

() 24 industrial o r genera tion concern , and Mr. Blake said, well,

25indeed , you could make this representation , that that is the

"%
(O
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1 ease as far as the work requests are concerned.{}
2 I don't know where you are goini with this, but I

. 3 don't see that the record has been enhanced very much,

4 although every reference that I have heard so far to quality

5 control seems to fit quite neatly into Pa rt 50, Appendix B,

6 bu t I just wanted to make that observation before you excuse
,

7this witness. And I think his last f ew answers probably

8 indicated he is not the witness to establish that anyway.

9 I hope that the record will be satisfied on this

10 poin t before we leave the issue.

11 Mr. Adler?

12 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Maybe I am a little bit

13 conf used .
O

! \_/ 14 The record should be satisfied with respect to

15what a quality control item is?

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes. There are NRC requirements,

17of course , under 10 CFR, Part 50, Appendix B, which requires

18that Licensees -- I a m para phra sing it very crudely --

19 Licensees have a quality assurance / quality control program

20 n respect to their operation , their purchasing, theiri

21 design, their construction, and many things which are safety

22related quality assurance / quality control. That is a

23 nuclear regulatory requirement. That is a regulation with

() 24 the force and effect of law.

25 That same regula tin , incide ntally , requires that

r"s i

\_
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(} 1 records proving that system is maintained be maintained, the

2 records be main tained establishing that, and one of the

3 things that we pointed out this morning, in not accepting --

O
4vell, I don't see it as controlling , but one of the things

Swe pointed out this morning in not accepting your exhibits

6was that there is no basis to infer that the simpi reference

7to quality control on the work requests were the quality

acontrol envisioned by NRC regulations. They could have, as

9far as we know, have very much broader. It could be as a
,

10 generation standard adopted by the company, and Mr. Blake

11 says , well indeed, the CC reference on the exhibits this

12 morning did not have a particularized meaning parallel to

13 the meaning in Appendix B of Part 50 of Chapter 10.

r*)\~ 14 And my purpose of raising it now is I see no

15 difference except the direction of the evidence seems to be

16 heading, and anytime I hear QC mentioned, it seems to be the

17 kind of QC they talk about in App 9ndix B. I mean, you are

18 talking now about the architect engineer's designation, or

19the components parts designation.

20 Maybe you didn't pick up that point this morning,

21 which is one of my concern.

22 MR. THEODORE ADLER: '4 ell , then, what you are

23 saying then is tha t you want us to put into the record some

() 24 information relative to how the QC question or the QC items

25 contained in these work requests fit within the NRC's vision

O
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(} tof what is QC and what isn't QC.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It doesn't go so far as the Board

3wants you to put that in. It is just that we wanted to

O
4 observe that it is not in.

5 Fo r example , the Hershey Company down the road
,

6here I am sure has a quality assurance / quality control

7 program to make sure that their little things are kiss

8 shaped, and sanitary and flavored and all that. But I mean,

9 that is an industral term that is widespread. Simply

10 because Met Ed has a designation does not necessarily mean

11 that it is the quality control ar.ticipated in the Nuclear

12 Regulatory Commission Regulation 10 CFR, Part 50, Appendix

13B. You see, that was one of the things, but only one, and

14no t necessarily the controlling that we observed this

15 mo rnin g when we declined to accept your summaries.

16 DR . JORDAN This witness, I think, did point out

17that the quality control determination, and we see on the

18 vo rk request sheet that the component is quality control as

19 efined by the GP 1008, and so I presume, therefore, what wed

20need is an understanding of what is GP 1008, what does that

21 co ve r .

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think we have heard that longer

23than we should have without asking for it, but now it is

24 time.

25 Do you have any questions about that point? Ha s
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() 1that been helpful? Has this been well understood before?

2 MR. THEODORE ADLER. Well, we don't hve GP 1008;

3 Licensee does.

1 4 And is what the Board asking, they would like that

Sto be in the record so they would indicate what, this is the

6 procedure that the Licensee uses in determining what is OC

7and what isn't?

8 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Well, I think the time has come

9for it. I stop at the point where you say the Board would

10 11ke. We are not your partner in this litigation. We still

11 are, you know -- I just point out one of the problems you

12had , and the problem persists as far as I can see.

13 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Perhaps it would be --

14 CHAIRMAN SMITHS If I were you, I'd say let's get

15 1008.

16 MR. THEODORE ADLER : If we got that procedure into-

17the record, it might re med y pa rt of that problem?

18 CHAIR AN SMITHS I am not saying it is magic and

19you are going to have all of your exhibits come tumbling

20into evidence.

21 MB. THEODORE ADLER: I didn't expect that, Mr.

22 Chairman.

23 Would it be possible for the Licensee to provide

() 24us with a copy of the Generation Procedure 1008?

25 MR. BLAKEs Yes, we will make a copy of 1008
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1available.

2 I want to indicate, Mr. Smith, this morning when

3we talked about this, I represented that that should be

4 included, but it wasn 't that narrow field of ours. ,

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, I understood that, and the

6 reason I am going to raise that now until Mr. Swanson began

7 examining was I thought pe rh a ps this witness could exp_ain

81t, but I doubt if ua can. I think he indicated he cannot.

9 MR. THEODORE ADLER: He was asked about that

10 ea rlie r , and I think he indicated he was unfaniliar with it

11 here.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, I missed it earlier, but it

13 ce rt ainly is the case. It seems to be.

() 14 Does the Board have any questions?

'

15 MR. BLAKEs Mr. Smith, the only open item

16rega rdin g this witness will be how we do on our

17 s t ip ula tion . That is the only possible problem with whether

18or not this witness is tho ro ughly comple ted. I would ask

tgthat he be excused subject to our inability somehow to work

20cu t the stipula tion . In that case I need to pull him back

21 for that reason. ;

1

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you understand that, Mr. Good?

23 THE WITNESS: I understand I will be excused

24unless they need me further.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And we will know, I hope,
.

'J
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1 tomorrow morning. !{
2 MR. BLAKE We will try.

3 CHAIRFAN SMITH: I think that should be a

O 4 responsibility between Mr. Blake and Mr. Good that doesn't

5 require the Board.

6 MR. BLAKE: I just wanted the Board to be aware of

7that before you excused him.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, okay.

9 All righ t , you are excused for this af ternoon.

10 (The Witness stood aside.)

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now you have the problem of what

12happens to IMIA Exhibits 9 and 10, or do we?

13 MR. THEODORE ADLER: Let's wait on those before

() 14they are introduced, until we see how the stipulation goes.<

[

$ 15 MR. SELK0WITZ: We would like to call Mr. McGarry.

16 CH AIR M A N SMITH: Do you have a copy of the

17 r e g ula tio n , Mr. Adler?
,

18 MR. THEODORE ADLER: We have a 1979 version.

gg CHAIRHAN SMITH: It is 10 CFR. Well, it is page

20 -- it is in the Code of Federal Regulations, the bound

21 paperback volume beginning a page 367. That is the 1980

22 v e rsio n . You can borrow this and compare and see if it is

23 the same if you want.

() 24 (Pause)

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: There was a call for a witness ?

O
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{} 1 MR. SELK0WITZ Yes. We are ready to proceed i:. a '

2different area of inquiry dealing with specific work

3 requests, and we would ask for Mr. McGarry.

O
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: McGarry.

5Whereupon,

6 JOHN JAMES MC GARRY, SR.

7having first been duly sworn,.vas examined and testified as

8 fo11ows :

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you sta te your name, sir,

10 and your occupation and your business address.

11 THE WITNESS My name is John James McGarry, Sr.

12I work for Metropolitan Edison. My present position is

13 uparvisor of Preventive Maintenance for Unit 2.5

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And your business address would

15 e ?b

16 THE WITNESS : Th ree Mile Island.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you make sure that

18 microphone is very close to you? These microphones are very

|
19 sensitive to proximity to your mouth.

20 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITHS What documents do we need, Mr.

22Selk owi tz ?

23 MR. SELK0WITZ: We are going to require, sir,

() 24those work requests that were identified by our submission

25 o the Board under cover of a letter dated October 3, 1980.t

(
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1 We have also redistributed those that were
Us

2 originally intended for Mr. Donahey, as he will be

3 indisposed to this proceeding, and we have concurred with
'~3,

4 the Licensee on tha t.
.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I missed what you said about Mr.

6Donahey.

7 MR. SELK0WITZ: We have redistributed those which

8 vere originally intended for Mr. Donahey because he is

9 indisposed for this proceeding, and we have concurred with

10 the Licensee that we can inquire of other people regarding

11 those.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Donahey, is he to be

13 ex cused ? Is his subpoena to be quashed?

() 14 MR. SELK0WITZ May I reserve answering that

15qu es tion ? I am hopeful that would be the case, but I would
,

1611ke to see if something comes up.

|
17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. It is just an inquiry.

18 You said October 3. Were work requests identified

191n the document?

20 MR. SELK0WITZ: I'm sorry.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I have October 9.

22 Would you just give me a moment.

23 Now, we have the work requests, but you held up a )
l

24 piece of paper which seemed to associate work request

25 numbers with people, which we don't have, and we can run off

n%,
4
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l

tin just a moment.
)

2 MR. SELK0 WI T'?, s It might be of some assistance to

3the panel to have it, if you have the work requests
l'\
k' 4themselves. That is, of course, a submission, but that

Swould give you a division of the work requests.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Got it.

7 You a re righ t, there was a letter of October 3.

8 So we are ready with John McGarry.

9 MR. SELK0WITZa In addition, we will from time to

10 time, consistent with the Board's permission granted

11 earlier, inquire as to certain other work requests that were

12no t provided to the Licensee specifically to this date.

13 Now, specific reference to those was made in a

() 14different letter dated October 3 to the Board, but copies!

15were not provided at that time to the Board. I will have

: 16the copies available for all parties presen t and f or the
!

i 17 docketing room, and the Board today, and as we get to that

18 n dividual one , I will distribute them, if that isi

19sa tisf actory.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That would be fine, I think.

21 Any objections?

22 MR. BLAKE No.

23 MR. SELK0WITZs Thank you.

24 DIRECT (AS ON CROSS) EXAMINATION()
25 BY MR. SELK0WITZ:

O4

|
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1 0 Mr. McGarry, you stated you are now head of

2 preventive maintenance, is that correct?

3 A Unit 2, yes.

O 4 0 Could you tell us, sir, what your work history has
,

5been with Metropolitan Edison?

6 A Since I have been wi th Metropolitan Edison?
;

7 0 Yes, sir.

8 A I started wth Metropolitan Edison in July of

9 1973. I was employed as the supervisor of corrective

10 maintenance f or Three Mile Island.

11 0 And how long did you hold that position?

i 12 A I held that positin until October of last year

13 ah en I was assigned to this new position.

() 14 0 And I take it, sir, that in that position as

15 Supervisor of Corrective Maintenance, did I hear you

16co rrec tly ?

17 A Yes, that was the title.

18 0 You were f amiliar with the --

19 A Excuse me, now. It was Supervisor of Mechanical

20 Maintenance, I'm sorry.

21 0 Okay. And it was Suporvisor of Mechanical

22 Maintenance for Unit 1.

23 A Unit 1 and Unit 2.

() 24 0 At that time it was not divided by units as has

25 su bs equen tly happened.

O
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1

1 A That is correct.
[

2 0 Now, you are, I trust, familiar with the work

3 request approval forms that we have been work requests and

O 4 work tickets here,
f

5 A Yes. '

6 Q And were they in use throughout your time as a

7 maintenance supervisor, mechanical maintenance sv7ervisor?

8 A We had several variations.

9 0 As a supervisor in mechanical maintenance, was it

10possible for you to originate a work ticket?

11 A Yes.

12 0 And would you also be a person who from time to

13 time might review one that was submitted by some other

( 14 person under you?

15 A Will you restate the question?

16 0 Let me rephrase it entirely.

17 Other than origina ting th em , did you also ever

18 serve in the capacity of reviewing tickets that were

19 originated by someone else?

20 A Yes.

21 0 And what, sir, did you do with that in your review?

22 A I'm not sure I understood you.

23 0 What was your function when you reviewed a ticket

() 24 that was originated by someone else t ha t came to you?

25 A From time to time I woull review it from the

O
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1 position of supervisor of maintenance, in the absence of the

2 supervisor of maintenance.

3 0 And you were entitled to do that as his designee?

O
4 A Yes.

5 0 Do you recall, sir, that you said during a

6 statement taken earlier that approximately 80 percent of ;

1

7 work tickets were originated by opera tions?

J 8 A I believe I said that, yes.

I g 0 Is that still your recollection?

10 A Yes.

I 11 C I believe, sir, you also said that the priority

12for a particular work order was assigned really in

13 conjunction between the supe'rvisor of operations and the

- 14, supervisor of maintenance.
I

15 Do you recall that, s r?

16 A I recall that we discussed that, but whether it

i

I think it was also the superintendent of the
'

17was just --

18 pla n t was involved, too.

19 0 I see.

20 A And many other people.

21 0 Do you recall stating that it would be some of
l

22 these other people, the supervisor of operations or of

23 m ain tenan ce , and the plant superintendent who physically

() 24 wro te the priority number on the job tick e t?

|25 A Yes.
'

' (2) !

|
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1 Q Is that still your recollection today?
}

2 A Yes.

3 0 I would like to refer you, sir, if I could, to
! }

4 Work Request No. 21910. That was originally --

;

5 MR. BLAKEs Excuse me. Could you provide a copy

Sof that?

7 MR. SELK0WITZa That was provided to Mr. Donahey.

: 8It wasn't provided to Mr. Donahey, it was provided --
!

9 MR. BLAKE We distributed them on your behalf. I

; 10 don't have an extra. Do you have another copy that you can

11 provide to him, or do you want to take a moment and I'll see

12wh et her we have one.

13 MR. SELK0WITZ4 I do not have an extra one witn me

() 14today.

15 MR. BLAKE Well, just a moment.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: How would one go about finding

17that work request? If there is a logic to this pile of work

18 r e qu es ts , it escapes me.

19 MR. SELK0WITZ They were distributed on our
J

20 behalf by the Licensee. I do not know in what order or in

21 wh a t logical sequence they provided them. However, the

22 provision was much appreciated.

1 23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I see. Well, of course, we don't

() 24 ex pe ct work requests to be generated in the sequence needed

25 or litigation .f

O
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1 Did they go down the same list in which they were()
2 ordered, this stack tha t you served, they would go down the

3same list that you served?

O
4 MR. SELK0WITZ: And this is one of the ones

5 originally intended for Mr. Donahey, so it would be quite a

6 ways down the list.

7 (Pause)

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: If we take this out of sequence,

gwill we be causina any damage to our order?

10 MR. SEI :10WITZ: No, I dont't believe so. We will

11 be taking them --

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are you taking all of Mr.

13 Donahey's now?

14 MR. SELK0WITZ: No, sir, we have assigned this to

15Mr. McGarry, that we are going to tak e this one and then all

16of those for Mr. McGarry.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Only this one from Mr. Donahey's

18 0 r ou p .

19 MR. SELK0WITZ: Goes to Mr. McGarry. The balance

20 c f M r . Donahey's group will be associated with Mr. Leakvay,
|

21 who will be called la te r . I

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Does everybody have a copy of

23 this, work request, 219107

() 24 Mr. Swanson, do you have a copy?

25 MR. SWANSON: Yes, thank you.

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 BY MR. SELK0WITZ4 (Resuming)
'}
,

2 0 I take it, sir, this was of the type of form that

3vas used whle you were serving in the position you described
7-
V

4at the Island.

5 A That is correct.

6 0 And you are familiar with it, is that correct?

7 You are familiar with this work ticket.

8 A Y s.

9 0 I am not asking you specifically about whether you

10 recall the particular job item, nor will I ever be asking

11 rou that. We will be asking you some questions, sir, that

12are more toward the form and the information that it would

13have on it, and to how you would use such information in

14your position .

15 I would like to beg,in by asking you, sir, if you

16 co uld take a look at question 8A and confirm for me that it

17says "His work on a QC component as defined in GP 1008."

18 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Chairma n, are these going to be

19m a rk ed f or identifica tion ?

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I would expect so.

21 MR. SELK0WITZ: I am sorry.

22 I would like to have it marked as TMIA Exhibit 11

23I believe would be the next one.

() CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, that is correct.24

25 MR. SELK0WITZ: For purposes of identification.
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1 (The document referred to was

2 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 11 for

3 identification.),

O 4 BY MR. SELK0WITZ. (Resuming)

5 Q If we could continue, the next question A-B, which

6 inquires as ,to nuclear safety, is only to be answered if 8A

71s answered yes.

8 A That is correct.

9 Q So that in considering wh a t would have to come in

10 questions 8B and perhaps other places on this form, if 8A is

11 Do r you don't have to inquire any further as to an effect on

12 nuclear saf ety.

13 A That is correct.

() 14 0 I see that there is a line under 9 for signature

15of a unit superintendent on this pa rticular form that is

16 blank.

17 Is it your understanding, sir, that that is to be

18 filled out in every case?

j gg A Well, it states right on the form that it is not.

20 0 So once again you only get to that question if 8A,

21 for example, is answered yes.

22 A I'm sorry, I can't hear you.

I

23 0 You only get to that question if 8A is answered

24 y es?

A That is correct.25
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1 0 If we can go back up, on line 4 it says(}3

2origina tor, and to the right it says date/ time.

3 Am I correct, sir, that is the date and time at

O 4 which this particular request was originated ?

5 A The date, yes.

6 0 And this one doesn't happen to have the time on

71t, is that correct?

8 A Yes.

9 0 Nou, this is a Priority 1D, is tha t correct?

10 A Yes.

11 0 And wha t is your understanding when a work request

12was given to you with a Priority 1D as to the time in which

13 th a t work should be completed?

( 14 A To be completed as soon as possible, depending on

15 plan t conditions, depending on a number of other factors.
1

16 0 Let's talk about plant conditions.

17 What does 1D as in dog tell you about plant

18 conditions that are going to be required?

19 A I don't remenber. It has been a long time since

20we have used this particular system, but I think -- no, I

21 dont' remember exactly.

22 0 okay.

23 Now, elsewhere on this form, we can determine when

() 24 th e work was performed, can we not?

25 A Yes.

~.

O
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1 Q And that would be under block 19.(}
2 A Yes.

3 0 Where it has a space, in fact, and it says work

O 4 perf ormed by date/ time.

5 Now, can you tell, sir, from this one when the

6vork was performed?

j 7 A Can I tell when the work was performed?

8 0 That's right.

9 A In the comment section it gives dates when it was

10 perf ormed .

11 0 Can you be specific, sir, and telik us what work

12 this tells you that was performed and on what date?

13 A Well, on that particular date they went in, looked

( 14 a t the Job. The job, they decided that they couldn't -- are

15you familiar with how a valve is constructed ?
<

16 0 Well, you may go ahead and give us a brief

17 description if it assists in your answer.

18 A Most steam valves are constructed with that is

19known in the industry as a back seat, and this is a valve

20within a valve, so you can seat the stem on the back seat

21 and you would be able to repack the valve. As it indicates

22here, it was leaking by on the back seat and they were not

23 able to do that, so they did try to adjust the packing

() 24 gland , and they cleaned up the nuts on the packing gland and

25 lubricated them and readjusted it.

(
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h 1 Q And then they go on to say that they are going to
CJ

2do something else during the next cold shutdown.

3 A Yas.

O
4 0 And then I take it, sir, wo uld I be correct , the

Snext notation there is done after the subsequent work was

6 performed?

7 A That is correct.

8 0 And would I be correct, sir, that that work took

9 place sometime around November 27 th of 1978, based on line

1020?

11 A On the next page it has what was commonly known as

12a pa ckin g traveler, which indicates how the work was done,

13and it does indicate 11/something/78.

14 0 What column are you looking at there, sir, 19? 1

A' 19, yes.15

16 C And a similar da te appears on line 20 on the prior

17 pa ge .

18 We would so be willing to stipulate, if we could

ggall read that, that it is the same date?

20 A Yes, that is what they are saying, that the

21 co mpon en t had been tested after the work had been done.

22 0 Now, we don 't know from this work tick e t when the

23 wo rk during the cold shutdown was performed specifically.

('/l 24 A Yes, on the packing traveler.
u.

25 0 And what does that tell us?
'

,

1
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1 A It tells us that on 4/12/78 that the valve was,

2 repacked, and that according to the procedure, they had gone

31n, compressed the packing, and this type of packing

O 4 requires, in an optimum position, to have 24 hours of

| 5 compression on it. The following day, on the 13th, it was

6again relaxed on the packing and then operations signed it

7off in accordance with the date in No. 19.

8 0 But operations signed it off subsequently, is that

9 correct?

10 A Yes.

11 0 And if we take the information on the prior page,

12the component was not released for no rmal use until

13 11/27/78, is that correct?

14 That is line 21.

15 A Yes.

16 0 One of the things I neglected to ask you, sir,

17 11nes 6 through 9 on the first page, whose job is it to fill

18those in so f ar as you know?

19 A 9 hose job is it?

20 0 Yes, sir.

21 A It could be any number of people. The plant

22superintenden t could do it, the supervisor of maintenance or

23 op er atio ns .

(~'h 24 0 Could a foreman do it?;

N/:

25 A Yes.

O
E
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(} 1 Q And let's assume a foreman does it.

2 Who reviews that for its accurau ?

3 A Repeat the question.

O
4 0 If a foreman should fill in lines 6 through 9, who

5would review it?

6 A The shift supervisor, if it happened to be on a

7back shift, or if he was there during the no rmal course of

8vork, then the supervisor of maintenance would review it, or

ghis designee.

10 0 Is there any way that we can look at one of these

11 and tell specifically just on the document itself, sir, who

12it was in the particula r case tha t filled out lines 6

13 through 9?

- 14 A No.

15 Q Can we tell that if line 18, which says shift

16 oreman's approval to commence work , does that indicate anf

17ag reement with what appears on lines 6 through 9, as far as

18you now?

19 A Yes.

20 MR. SELK0WITZ: We would ask that TMIA Exhibit No.

21 11 be admitted, accepted into evidence.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake?

23 MR. BLAKEs Object, Mr. Chairman. The same

() 24 objection tha t I had with respect to their summary. There

251s no showing here that this particular work request is

O
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1 related to the conten tion, and it involves some safety

2importance or safety significance.

3 (Pause)

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Objection overruled.

5 Now, let's make sure that we have it, TMIA Exhibit

6No. 11, which is Work Request Approval 21910 --

7 MR. SELK0WITZ: That is correct, sir.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: With some attachments, which, as

gf ar as I can see, have never been explained, but seem to be

10 rather self evident except that I don't think that we have

11 the fourth page. We have some Met Ed quality control stamps.

12 MR. SELK0WITZ: Perhaps I can ask this witness

13 "h a t these are so we can have a complete picture right now.

( 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You see, what your problem is, we

15are reluctant to accept something into evidence, and then

16 months f rom now have it cited in the proposed findings

17 without having it explained adequately in th e record.

18 MR. S ELK 0WITZ : I understand.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And if you fail to do that, you

20 migh t just have a finding that yes, indeed, the exhibit was

21 E?ceived, but the particula r page was not explained and

22therefore it cannot support a finding.

23 MR. SELK0WITZ. I understand.

24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All righ't.()
25 Mr. Swanson?

OV
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1 MR. SWANSON: Just for the record, the staff had

2no objection to this, its introduction into evidence.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, I'm corry.

} 4 Let me catch up with m y homework here.

5 All right, proceed.

6 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

7 0 All right, we have looked at pages 1 and 2, and I

8take it that each one of those lines represents another

9 piece of information that is available to be filled out

10 vhile this is in the maintenance process, is that correct?

11 A Which lines?

12 0 All of those numbered lines, 1 through 23.

13 A Pa rt is for maintenance and part wrc1d be for

() 14 oper a tio n s , part could be health p h ys ics .

15 0 Could you take us through this, sir, and describe

16what part was for which division, and then I think we will

17have it for every work order that is of this same form, and

18that will take care of that for the record.

19 So begin, if you would, with line 1, and just give

20us > ur brief description of what each of those lines means-

,

21 to you, to whom it is directed, and we will go from there. !
,

22 A Line 1 is self-evident. It says system. It means

23the system tha t the component to be worked on is in.

24 Line 2 is supposed to designate the component.

|

25 Lin e 3 is a description and possible cause for the

O
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1 malfunction.{}
2 Lione 4 is the person filling out the work request

3or request for work.

O
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now, wait a minute.

5 Wait a minute. He is going down the basic form

6itself.

7 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, you are doing fine.

9 THE WITNESS: Line 5 is originator supervisor.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You don't have to read it. When

11 1t is self-evident, just jump on.

12 Well, that's all right. Just go down.

13 Proceed your way.

(_))
f

14 THE WITNESS: This is what he asked me, sir.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I understand. In the first

16 place , I didn ' t understand what you were sta rting on your

17 orm, but we don't want -- we simply don't want the formf

18 reread into the record.

19 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Chairman, the problem may be with

20the question. The witness was merely responding to the

21 qu es t ion .
I

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I am not criticizing the witness

23or anybod y.

() 24 Well, go ahead with the way you are doing. We

25 vill get some repetition, but it is harmless.

O
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1 THE WITNESS: Line 6 is the question of whether '

}
2 there is a change or modification, the work is a change or

3 modification to this component or system. |

O
4 Line 7A --

5 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

6 0 Excuse me, sir. On 6, who would decide whether

7 th ere was a change?
,

8 A Who would decide?

9 0 Yes, sir, and fill in that block.

10 A That would be used n conjunction with a change

11 mo dification , and this would come out of the engineering

12section, and they would be the ones o rigina ting the wo rk

13 re qu est . It would always be no unless there was a change

14 mod attached to it.

15 0 And that would mean that the entire work request

16came out of the engineering division.

17 A That is correct.

18 0 Proceed, sir.

19 A Then we have line 7A is whether there is a

20 radiation work permit would be necessary; and 7B. This is

21 to -- even though the re migh t be wo rk in the radiation work

22 permit area, it may also further be that it is in a highly

23co n tamina ted or irradiated section which would require

() 24further guidance, and that is what this line would be for.

25 Q We have already discussed 8A, 8B and 9, so let's
,

($) '
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1go down to 10A.{}
2 A 10A? !

3 Q' Yes, sir.
O
V

4 A That is is it on the environmental impact list.

5You have to check whether it is an EP 1026.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We have had testimony on that.

7 THE WITNESS: Then the question after it says if

8 1t is on the list, is a procedure required, and that would

gbe determined. If the guideline is on the list, we use the

10 proced ure .

11 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

12 0 Am I to understand, sir, that on this one Line 10

13 1s not c:iecked in either column, and therefore we don't know

(')(_< 14 the answer to that question?

15 A No. It was only required if it is on the list,

16and if they were missed, then it was presumed not to be.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That was the practice in effect

10 ac you understood it?

19 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

20 MR. SELK0WITZ: Thank you.

21 THE WITNESS: Then the agreement as to whether 10B

221s no, that is the superintenden t 's and the supervisor of ,

!

23 o p e ra tion . Plant status would be a special, do you have to

() 24 be shut down or can you do it when you are operating.

25 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)
)

O
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t Q Sir, my copy does not go down that far.(}
2 Does yours indicate?

3 A No. 11 says no, no, there was no line there.

O
4There was no check-off. It was put there just if the

Soriginator or the people involved with it had a special

6 condition they wanted to write in there.

7 0 I am just curious, on your copy is there anything

8 written in that you can tell?

9 A No. There is nothing there.

10 0 All right. If we can go ov er to Question No. 12
.

11 or line 12.

12 A Yes.

13 0 To whom is that directed, and who put that, I

14 presume a stamp , in there?
,

15 A Who would put the stamp in there?

16 Q Yes.

17 A We have had different people do that. At this

18 poin t it was in the supervisor of maintenance of fice, so it

:

19could be one of the staff people th er e , or the supervisor of

20m ain t enan ce himself. And also it could be, if it was ECM I

l
'

21 1nvolved, it could have been filled in by en gin e e rin g .

22 Q ECM being an engineering change modification?

23 A Yes.

() 24 Q Now, let's proceed, if we could , on lin e --

25 A On 13 then, it says, you know, what do you want

nG
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1after this has been done, and then you fill in your own
)

2 acceptance criteria. Sometimes the procedure, if it had a

3 formal procedure to it, the acceptance criteria would be

O 4 there and you could reference tha t in this work request.

5 0 Now, who did that?

6 A The same person who put the stamp in.

7 0 okay.

8 A The estimated man hours, again, this was the same

9 maintenance foreman assigned. If you wanted a pa rticula r

10 main tenance f oreman to do th is , be in charge of this work,

11 you can put his name in th er e .

12 Q Otherwise, it would just be distributed routinely?

13 A Otherwise, we would just leave it blank.

( 14 0 To whom would this go, whichever maintenance

15 foreman happened to be up that day?

16 A Yes.
;

17 0 Okay.

18 A QC review, if required, at this point, then, we

gghad to get OC concurrence, if it was a OC work request to ao

20 to work.

21 0 Now, in this case, it was a QC work request. Is

22that correct?

23 A Yes.

() 24 0 And you know that from Line 9A?

25 A res.

O)%.

,
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1 0 Okay.

2 A And it states here, "See A t ta ch e d . " That was this

3 packing traveler, which was on the third page.

4 0 The third page being a chart-like affair with 20

511nes? '

6 A Yes, that is correct.
.

7 0 Next we see on Line 18 the shift foreman's

8 approval for the request for work. It is dated 8/10/77.

9 A YeS-

10 0 Does that mean, sir, that all of those operations

11 for Lines 6 through 17 take place before it got to the shift

12 oreman ?f

13 A I didn't hear the last part of your question.
.

() 14 0 'he fact that th e shif t foreman's approval is

15there and it is signed and it is dated, that means that all

16of the above, 1 through 17, took place on or before that

17 a te . Is that correct?d

18 A Yes.

19 0 And that means that if the shift foreman approved

20it to commence work, the equipment and material and supplies

21 to do the work was available?

22 A Yes.

23 0 Now, we have explained 19.

24 A Nineteen?()
25 0 We have already done that.

i
'

/"g
b/
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|
'

1 A We already went over that. Do you want to go over{sj
2it again?

3 0 No, sir.

O
4 A Okay. Then we come to Linn 20, which is the

5 completion of the work , and it is reacy for testing. Line

621, it has been completed, compliant released for normal

7use, and then quality control again, everything in

8accordance with the procedure, and materials used were

9 correct, and then finally the supervisor of maintenance, the

10 final sign-off for closing the work request out, and th e

11 actual man-hours for the job.

12 0 In this case it took 12 hours to do, and back on

13Line 14 it had been estimated to be 12, coincidentally.

14 A Yes.

15 0 Okay. Now, we have discussed the next page. Could

16You tell us what follows on the fourth page, which appears

17 to be a copy of a series of tags, Met Ed, Quality'

18 ontrolled, Accept, A-c-c-e p-t, in very large letters.C

19What are those, sir ?

20 A This is a copy --

21 CHAIE.5AN SMITH: y copy has a page before that.

2205, I've got you. This you think has been adequately

23 ex plained ?

() 24 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)'

25 0 Let's back up so we are very complete. The sheet

O
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ton the page before you we discussed, and then you gave us

2several of the blocks, and you gave us its title, but

3 specifically , where did this come from and what is its

O
\/ 4 purpose?

5 A This particular form was developed out of the need

6to do minor adjustments at times and in repacking valves.

7The paperwork process is extremely cumbersome. This was a

stry at streamlining it. It required all the same things,

gbut you could attach this to the work request and use the

10 sam e work request as the basis f or your work a succeeding

11 number of times on the same component.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The difficulty is that the

13num b ers -- well, maybe they weren't intended to match, and

() 14they don't. Okay. They almost started out to match.

15 THE WITNESS: No, but they do not match

16 numerically with what is on the work request, but it has all

17of the same information in here.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: In roughly the same progression.

19 THE WITNESS: In a different format, yes.

20 CHAIRMAN ST4ITH: Okay.

21 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (R es umin g )

22 0 And this, sir, was used in this particular case?

23They started to do the work, they couldn't do everything

24they wanted to. Rather than instituting an entirely()
25different work order, they kept it open and noted the finish

O
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1 of the job on that form?
[}

2 A Yes.

3 0 Does this form have a name we can call it?

O
4 A The name we used for it was packing traveler.

5 0 After the packing traveler, there is a page with

6sae various quality control tags that I described earlier.

7Can you just tell us what those are, sir?

8 A These are copies of what appear to be quality

gcontrol accept tags for material. Th ese were necessary on

10 a n y quality control work requests for the final closecut.

This was you'r proof that you used quality control accepted11

12 ma te rial .

13 Q And they came to the work foreman on the

14 particula r pieces of material?

15 A That is correct.

16 0 And they were taken off of the material as the

17 material was used and then attached to the werk request?

18 A In some instances, we had to make copies, because

19you would get a large quantity of material and had just one

20 Accept tag, and it was an accepted practice that if you were

21 usin g tha t same ma terial, you could make a copy of the tag

22and put it with the work request.

23 Q Now, on the n, ext page --

() 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH. Now, this is how you go about

25doin g the job.

O
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(]) 1 MR. SELK0WITZ: The maintenance procedure format,

2yes.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And it is on this type of valve?

O
4 MR. SELK0WITZ: Correct.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It seems to me it is pretty

6 self -e vid en t.

7 MR. SELK0WITZs- Fine.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And it will differ f rom work

9 request-to work request.

10 MR. SELK0WITZ: That is righ t.

11 BY MR. THEODORE ADLER: (Resuming)

12 Q Also, Mr. McGarry, would I be correct that

13some times you don ' t have one of these particular procedures

14su ch as is attached on the next page? Is that correct?

15 A Would you restate your question?

16 0 In some cases in some work orders you do not have

17a maintenance procedure format and approval form such as is

18 a t ta chr d here?

19 A On non-QC work requests, yes.

20 0 But it is your understanding that on all CC work

21 requ es t s, you would have some type of a reference to a

22 o rm al procedure?f

23 A That is correct.

(( ) 24 0 And that is all determined by what appears on Line

258A, the first page, is this a QC component. Is that correct?

(m
\
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1 A Yes.

2 0 I would just note for the record there are two

3 more pages attached which are a part of the procedure that

O 4we had just been discussing. Is th a t correct?

5 A Yes.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. That was very helpful.

7 BY MR. SELK0WITZ : (Resuming)

8 0 I am going to show you now, sir, a Work Request

gNumber 18471.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is not on his list, is it?

11 MR. SELK0WITZ No, sir, this would be on the list

12provided solely to the Board under th e le tte r of the same
i

13date. I have letters that Mr. Bonnetti is now distributing

14 to the Board and to each of the parties and hopefully to the
,

'

15 wi tn ess .

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: When did we receive this?

17 MR. SELK0WITZ: Under cover of a letter October

183rd, also as a different letter.

19 CHAIRMAN SXITH: And this was under the special

20ar ra ngemen t wherein you did not have to provide copies to

21 o the r parties? ;

22 MR. SELK0WITZ: That is correct, sir.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is this the first that the other

('\ 24 parties are receiving this, or when --
V

25 MR. SELKOWITZ: Nc, sir, this is the first it has
|

(:)>
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theen distributed to the other pa rties. Of course, they are

i 2 copies of materials that we have requested from the
!

3 licensee, so it is in their possession, if not specifically

() l
4 pointed out. )

5 MR. BLAKE: I wonder if we might take an

6 opportunity, Mr. Chairman, to review this.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, yes. Now, I should

shave two of these now, one that you sent me and one that you

ghave handed me.

10 MR. SELK0WITZ: No , sir, I don't believe we

11 provided the actual work requests under cover of tha t

121e tt e r . We stated, " Enclosed is a list of work requests

13 tha t we intend to use." I don't believe we physically

14a t ta ched them.,

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. So I haven't lost them.

16 MR. SELK0WITZ: Tha t's righ t.

17 MS. CARTER: Mr. Chairman, in the future, can we

18 requ est that the parties make enough copies to provide us

19sith one as well? I know they didn 't have enough today. I

20would appreciate it if in the future --

21 CHAIR 5AN SMITH: For purposes of this e xa mina tion ,

22th e Board can function with two of them and you take one of

23 them for us.

") 24 MS. CARTER: Yes. Thank you.

25 MR. SELKOWITZ: We will certainly endeavor to have

'| ;
.
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I
1 additional copies or copies available for whatever parties ;g3d
2are present. It is my understand 1nc, and correct me if I am

3 wrong, that now that these have been submitted -- I was

O5/ 4 going to inquire as to whether there was a process by which

5these were sent by the Commission to each of the other

61ntervenors or must we provide them?

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH There is a process, but it would

anot have been consistent with your particular arrangement.

9 MR. SELK0WITZ4 I understand that, and now that

10 they have'been provided, will they now be distributed by the

11 Commission, or should we do it?

12 CHAIRMAN SMITHS No, you see, exhibits are handled

13 differently. You need four copies to place them into

() 14 evidence, into official evidence, which is the one that goesi

15 all the way up to Court. And the other parties, there is no

16special rule for that, for them to have that.

17 So what you can do is take advantage of the new

18 Procedural Assistance Rule which was provided to you by the

19staf f , and you can request the secretary to copy and serve

20those for you, and in doing that, you should make it clear

21 to the secretary that the time f actor isn ' t valid. You have

2 that Procedural Assistance Rule.

23 MB. SELK0WITZ: Yes.

24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It refers to testimony, but I am(}
25sure it will work for exhibits, or let's say I am reasonably

(A_)
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i 1 hopeful that it will.

'

; 2 MR . SELKO'4ITZ : Mr. Chairman, we have provided
i

1

3 three today which you have graciously loaned one of, and I

O 4was wondering -- I think in our calculation of how many we

Sneeded to come prepared with today we were counting those

6three, and the fourth that the witness would use, and then

7 we could turn that in to the reporter for the four copies.

8I take it that is not sufficient.

9 CHAIREAN SMITH: Yes, boy, you are richt, because

10we will never see those again that the reporter gets.

11;

12
i

13

i 14

15
,

*
16

17

18
1

'
19

20

21

22

23

24

25 |

O
'
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1 MR. SELKCWITZ: We would then have to ask for
V''g

2 permission to provide at a later date, that is, tomorrow,

3 the four official copies of this particular one to the

O 4 reporter, and any ones that we may get today.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We will just handle that by

6 simply delaying until tomorrow offering them into evidence.

7 MR. SELK0WITZ Fine.

8 CHAIR 9AN SMITH: Okay, Mr. Blake?

9 MR. BLAKE4 I think as to this one, I still wonder

10if I might have some time to review this one before we go on

11 and talk about it.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, yes. However, your review

13should not, as I understand the purpose of this being as on

14 cross examination, your review should not include a

15 discussion of it with the witness, unless that is not

16 requested by Mr. Selkowitz. This is a particular category

170f work requests which entitles the parties to

18 confidentiality as to the na ture of cross examination until

19the time of the cross examination. So that is where you are.

20 Do you have any objections if they talk to the

21 witness abou t it? I think that you had better let him know

22a bou t it somewhat in advance. Otherwise, we are going to do

23a lot of wheel spinning.

() 24 MR. SELK0WITZ: No, at this point I have no

25 objection to a discussion right now.

O
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Then I would certainly recommend

2that you take it up with the witness, too. Do you want five

3 minutes or so?

O 4 MR. BLAKE: I wonder if we might resume at a

5 quarter after on this one, only because it looks like a

6 thick package to me.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

8 MR. BLAKE: And I wonder whether or not th e

9 process for TMIA's exhibits also covering the prior exhibit
.

101s four copies of the prior work request, which was their

11 request, as well as the special ones. What I am wo,rried

12 abou t is, we distributed some of them for TMIA earlier, as

13the Board asked us to. I really had not envisioned coming

14 here with suf ricient copies for the Board's exhibits. I

15didn't know how they were going to do it, or whether or not

16 th ey were going to put them in. I just didn't bring copies.

17I envisioned that they would take care of it here.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, this is one of the reasons

19 w h y we went to a great deal of effort to get office space

20here, so tha t we could meet these unanticipa ted things. So,

21 we have a one sheet at a time duplicator, so it is almost

22 useless for this purpose.

23 MR. SELK0WITZ: We acknowledge that it is our

() 24 respon sibilit y to make sure there are enough copies for the

25 record in the first ins ta nce , and we have had assistance

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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/~3 Ifrom the licensee and from the Board, so we will do whatever
k),

2it takes to get the requisite number of copies of TMIA 11

3and have them available.

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And incidentally, this procedure

Swas reviewed in a relatively recent memorandum where the

6 parties were warned as to what they would be expected to
.

7 bring with them to the hearing. We waived some of the '

8 rules, but we made it a minimum of four.

9 MR. SELK0WITZ: I understand. It is my own

10 conf usion , sir, because I did not talk to Mr. Blake about

11 wh a t his expectations were after they had provided them

12 origin all y . I wasn't sure how many they had provided. We

13will do it. We will ge t then copied. Can I borrow a dollar

14 to help pay for the copies?

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It may also be that since that

16 rule was passed the reporting service has come up with a new

17 technology that we are asking, is it necessary, but we will

18 ake tha t up during the recess.t

19 MR. SELKOWITZ: May I suggest for Mr. 91ake's

20pu rposes that he might want to take a look at Work Pequest

21 23310, which was previously on M r. McGarry's list, as they

22 relate to the same component?

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Gkay. We will take ten minutes, )

() 24 a n d let's make it no longer than ten minutes, unless you

25tacognize that you have to have more time.

|
|
|
|

!
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1 (Wherupon, a brief recess was taken.){}
2 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Are you ready, Mr. Selkovitz?

3 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

O ~

have you had a chance to look at Work4 0 Mr. McCarry,

5 Request Number 18471?

A Yes.c

7 0 And this is the same form as Work Request 21910?

8 A It is not.

9 0 And which of these, if you recall, sir, came first?

10 A It is printed right on the form.

11 Q An. if you look in the bottom righthand corner --

12 A In the .over righthand corner,18471 was Revision

1310/76. And 21910 is Revision 8/77, the date.

( CHAIRMAN SMITH: We are referring to TMI Form 59.14,

'

15 THE WITNESSs Yes, sir.

16 MR. SELK0WITZ: I would like to have Work Order

17 18 471 marked for identification as TMIA Exhibit 12.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All righ t.

19 (The document referred to was

20 ma rked for identification as

@ 21 TMIA Exhibit Number 12.

22 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

23 Q Now, sir, am I correct that the forms contain

() 24 basically the same information, at least on this front page,

25as was contained on Exhibit 11?

1
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1 A No, I don't believe it is. I think there has been--

,

2an expansion on the TMI Form 59, Revision 8/77, but I would

3have to make a line by line comparison. I just don't

O 4 remember.

5 C Okay. Let's just take a look if we could at some

Sof the lines on the first page. All right?

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, I wonder if this could not

8be done, the line by line comparison could not be done a t a

stime when it does not take hearing time.

10 MR. SELK0WITZ4 I was not going to have him do it

11 11ne by line. I was going to have him do some specialized --

12 CHAIRMAN SMITHS I am sorry to interrupt. Go

13 a h ea d .

() 14 BY MR. SELK0WITZs (Resuming)

15 0 I just wanted to be sure, f or exam ple, that Line

168A is work -- excuse me, Line 8.

| 17 A YeS-

18 0 This is the line that triggers all of the

tgsubsequent information on quality control. Is that correct?

20 A Yes.

21 0 And similarly, sir, if you answer Question 8 yes,

22then you go on to 9 and 10. Is that correct?

23 A Tha t is correct.
l
|"T 24 Q If you answer it no, you are not really required

(O
25 to ao on to 9 and 10 at all?

O
;

|
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1 A That is co rrect.

2 0 And this particular work request dif fers also f rom

3 the last one in that this had a change modification with it,
O

- 4doesn't it?
.

5 A Yes.

6 Q And that is noted by a stamp on the front page.

7 Is that correct?

I 8 A It is noted by a stamp on the front page and Line

96, the change modification number, is also listed, and the
.

10 block Yes is checked.
!

11 0 And similarly to TMIA Exhibit Number 11, it has a

12vork originated date and time on it which is Line 4, and in

13 this case it is November lith, 1976. Is tha t correct?
,

14 A Yes.

15 0 And the work was completed, if we turn over to

16 Block 19, on March 16 th , 1979. Is that correct?

17 A Yes.

18 0 And we have the subsequent sign-offs in Blocks 20

tgto 23 that are similar to the prior exhibit.

20 A I am sorry. Was that a question or a statement?

21 0 That is a statement for you to tell me whether it

221s a correct statement.

23 A Would you repeat it?

24 0 Lines 20 to 23 are similar nformation to what as()
25 contained on the prior work request, TMIA Exhibit 11, that

O
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1we have already discussed,.

2 A I am corry. I don't understand the question. I

3am not hearing it correctly.

4 0 Is there any difference that you see, sir,

5 comparing this exhibit, Work Crder 18471, Lines 20 through

6 23, is there any difference between Lines 20 through 23 on

7TMIA Exhibit Number 11, the prior work request?

8 A Oh. No, there is not.

; 9 0 Am I correct in inferring from this document that

! 10 the time f rom origination to completion can be calculated by
:

11 1ooking at Line 4 and comparing that to Block 20 -- o r ,

12 excuse me ,19?

13 A Yes.

O 24 0 Aaa 1 en1= ce e- =1r- the time 1aterve1 1-
1

15 greater than one year. Is that correct?

16 A Yes.

17 C Now, as there are additional pages to this one, I

18 think we ought to identify them for the record so we have a

19 ull understanding. If we turn to the third page, this isf

20similar to one of the pages in the prior exhibit. Ihis is
4

21 the procedure that we discussed. Is tha t correct?

22 A Yes.
I

23 0 And it is there because this is a OC component.

Q 24Is that correct?
L

25 A Yes. That and the modification.

O
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rT 1 0 We then have some of these quality control tags,
V

i 2and I assume your answers would be the same as they were to

3 the prior exhibit?

O
4 A Yes.

5 0 can you tell us, sir, after the quality control

6 tags, there appear to be a series of docments entitled

7 Gilbert Associates, Inc., Pull Slip. Do you see those?

8 A Yes.
1

9 0 can you tell us what those are?

a 10 A This is a method of recording and ordering cable

11 pulls to be made in a modification or in construction.

12 0 And when would you have those associated with a

13 wo rk request?

( 14 A Repeat that, please.'

15 0 When would you have those types of pull slips

16 a t ta ch ed to a work request?

17 A It would only be, to my knowledge, with a change

18 m o d , normally. This is a construction item, and we very

19 rarely see them, and this was a large change to those

20particular components which required different cabling, so

21 that is why they are on this work request.

'

22 0 You had mentioned earlier that you would not

23 cen e rally see a work request with a change modification on

() 241t unless it was originated by the engineering division and

25came up that way. Is that correct?
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{~} 1 A Yes.

2 0 Now, sir, we turn to the first page following that

3 croup of pull slips. We see another work request procedure

O
4 document. Do you see that?

5 A I believe -- Is this the one, 1420LT0l?

6 0 That is correct.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Dated 2/18/76.

8 THE WITNESS: That is in Item 1, procedure, title,
.

gand number.

10 BY MR. S2LK0WITZ4 (Resuming)
,

! 11 0 Now, is this the paper work that underlies the

12ch ange modifica tion that started this particular work

13 request?i

14 A I don't know.'

15 0 Do you have any idea what this is ?

{ 16 A !t is a procedure to do work, to remove -- it

17 st a t es , troubleshooting limit to operator and control

18ci rc ui t , and remove and replace Limitorque operators.

19 0 So this is another standing work procedure?

20 A Yes
.

21 0 All right.

22 (Pause.)

23 0 Now, if we turn to Paragraph 6.0 of tha t standing
.i

() 24meintenance procedure that you just identified --

25 'A Yes.

O
,

!
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1 Q -- at .he very top, this indicates the purpose of

2doing the work. Is that correct?

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You are not reading. You arem
U 4 ch a rac te rizing .

5 MR. SELK0WITZ: That is correct. I am

6 characterizing what is contained in 6.0.

7 THE WITNESS : Yes. That is the detailed procedure

Sof what work is to be accomplished.

9 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

10 0 And then it goes on in Subparagraphs A, B, and C,

11 1t details the following, "The correct setup and adjustment

12of Limito rque ," tha t is, L-i-m-1-t-o-r q-u-e, " valve,"
.

13 V-a-1-v-e, "is essential for several reasons. Some of them

() 14are listed belows" And then, A, B, C cive us those

15 reasons. Is that correct?

; 16 A Yes, that is correct.

17 0 Continuing through the document, we see another

1 18 p roced u r e . This one is handwritten. Is that correct?
i

19 A Are you referring to the one, Addendum to Work

20 Request 184717

21 0 I am referring to a page that begins, "6.0

22 procedure handwritten ," an d there are several pages

23 su bs eq uen t to that. Is that attached to your copy, sir?

() 24 A I am checking now. Yes, I have found it.

25 Q Have you had a chance to look at that?

O
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~

1 A I looked at it.

2 0 Were you able to deterr.ine in what was your brief,

3reviev generally what that procedure was there for?

O 4 A No. I would have to read it in de tail.

5 0 Was it standard practice to have a printed

Sprocedure as well as a handwritten procedure?

7 A This was possible under the procedure that we

8vorked under.

9 0 Certainly nothing out of the ordinary?

10 A NO-

11 0 Now, on that procedure, just so we have a full

12 explanation of this for the reco rd , a t 6. 2, there is wha t

13 a p pears to be a very large arrow. Do you see that? It

) 14 engulfs the number 6.2.

15 A Yes.

I 16 0 Can you just tell us what that is there for?
:

17 A On the front of the work request, there is a large

18 s '. a m p , QC hold points indicated. The arrow indicates a

19particular section of a procedure that OC department wishes

20 o observe.t

21 0 And when you reach that point in the work you stop

22until they come down and observe?

23 A Normally we would have contacted their inspector

() 24 ahead of time, and he would accompany us to the job site to

25 witness the work.

O
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i

1 0 Does that block allow for some indication that QC

2has observed it?

3 That is very poorly asked.

4 Does OC then sign off in that block, th at* arrow ?

5 A No. They did not. They signed of f a t the end of
1

6 the procedure.

y Q Just so I understand --'

8 A They may do it an their working copy, but not on

9all the work requests that I have seen.

10 0 I see, so that a standard procedure might have
,

i

11 them signing off that they observe this particular hold

12poin t on their copy, but it would not necessarily be on the

13 work request ?

() 14 A That is supposition on my part. I don't kno,w
15whether they do or not.

16 Q So what you do know is, you do not normally see

17 them signing it on these copies?

18 A Not at this particular time.

19 Q Did that change after this?

. 20 A I have been out of the corrective maintenance area
,

21 for quite a while now, and I don't know.

22 0 Thank you. When did you say you lef t corrective

23 m ain te na nce ?

24 A Excuse me?()
"

25 0 When was it that you said you left the corrective
.

O
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- 1 main tenance a rea ?

2 A I left corrective maintenance October of last

3 year, but I was also invovled wi th the start-up again at II

'

4for a considerable time before that.

5 0 Well, I guess wha t confused me, sir, is you said,

6at this time, meaning, I assume, the time of this work

7 request, you would not expect to see the quality control

8 people sign in that arrow.

9 A Yes, in 1976.

10 0 Was there a time between 1976 and when you left

11 that they did sign?

12 A Again, I am saying I don 't know if they do that or

13 no t . I have not seen that on a work request

() 14 0 And just so we complete the record, the entire

15 balance of this document is the continuation of that
i

16 proced ure .

17 A Of the procedure?

18 0 That is my question. You correct me if I am wrong.

39 A Without reading the whole work request, I don't

20believe I can answer that question.

21 0 Wh y don ' t you take a minute and just go through it

22 rom that point to the end and see what is there so you canf

23 describe to us what each of those pages is.

24 (Whereupon, the witness inspected the document.)

25 A It would appear that the remainder of the pages

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

. . . . _ -_ _ .



1

3487
|

1are a jart of tha procedure, but not all. The last part was}
2an addendum that was written subsequent, at some time

3 subseq uen t.

4 0 In any case, these are very specific to this work?

5 A Sir, I am sorry?

6 0 In any case, the remaining pages were specific to

7this work. They weren't standing procedures or standing

8 addenda?

9 A That is correct. This is one specific work

10 req ues t.

It MR. SELK0WITZ: If the Board please, I would move

12 th at this be accepted into evidence, but for the fact that I

131ack the requisite copies at the moment, and would ask that

() 14 I be given an opportunity to move it as soon as I can make

15those copies a vailable..

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake?

17 MR. BLAKE: My understanding is that it has been

18 moved at this point, and it is merely a mechanical problem.

39He will provide the number of copies later on if it is

20 accepted , so you would now entertain arguments as to whether

21 or not this is an admissible document.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Yes.

23 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Chairman, the licensee objects.

() 24 Th ere is not in the record a foundation for this document or
25 the components involved in this, that they are safety

,

)
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I rela ted or have safety significance.
Ls)

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You voice trailed off.

3 MR. BLAKEs That they are safety related or have

4 safety significance.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, you are going to have a big

6 problem with this argument. Every document that you come

7with, you are denying -- Item 9 is checked off Yes. I mean,

8you are going to have trouble righ t there, notwithstanding

g-- I mean, in addition to the trouble that you are going to

10have where you already have the problem of the testimony of

11 the function of the component involved. I don't remember

12 this one. Was that one discussed in the feedwater valve SA

13and B?

() 14 Well, we will just have to consult.

15 MR. BLAKE: I think I can be helpful to the Board

161n this respect, as well as Mr. Selkowitz. In the ccurse of

17Mr. Selkowitz's As On Cross with Mr. Colitz, both SA and B

18and 92A and B were raised. In the course of my examination

igof Mr. Colitz, neither one did I carry him through the

20 series of questions that I did with the others.

21 So, if that is helpful to the Board -- it is my

22 View that based on that record as it stands, Mr. Colitz'

23 testimony does not indicate that these items are components

() 24with saf ety significance, and I would like to speak to

25 Question 9 if I might , too.
|

|

O
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s 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. Let's deal with this
1

2 poin t first, and then we will take up Question 9.

3 You described its function, and now a certain

4 amount of expertise will have to be applied by the Board,

Sand by Dr. Jordan in particular, as to whether indeed the

6 component does have a safety significance.

7 MR. BLAKEs Now, of course, I was not aware of

8this work request. I tried to ca rry them through every one

9Where I anticipated a work request would involve a

10 particular componen t.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is this a main feedwater valve?

12 MR. BLAKE4 Is it a what?

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is this a main feedwater valve?

() 14 MRe BLAKE: Seventeen A, the last request, was a

15 main f eedwater valve , ! believe.

16 MR. SELK0WITZ: This was discussed on Transcript

17Page -- it is on Pages 2844, 2936. This is original mention

18cf SA and B and 92A and B as related to this work request.

19 MR. BLAKE: Do you need your copies of the PCID's

20 a gain ?

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: A copy of the what?

22 MR. BLAKE: The diagrams that show some of these

23 va lv e s .

24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you need that?(}
25 I don't think that this is the time -- it may be
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1the time to establish what the threshold requirements are~'

;
2for an exhibit, but this is not the time for the Board to

3 determine that in fact this demonstrates the factual

4 conclusion that nuclear safety was threatened by the

Speccedure or anything else, but I don 't know how f ar we have

6to go to receive it into evidence as at least a threshold

7 showing it is relevan t, it is reliable, it is proba tive, and

81t is not immaterial, it is not insubstantial, but it does

9not mean when we accepted it that, wham, that they made it.

10 So , I just think you had better recognize that our

11 threshold for accepting these is going to be well below what

12 I think will be a prima f acie showing of a safety problem.

13 MR. BlAKEs I expect that. I wasn't indicating
'

r~T
(/ 14that the Board is attaching particular importance to what it

15 s this work request may show or not show. My point is only1

16that where there is no record at this point that this work
l

17 requ est involves an important item, that I am going to

18o b j e ct to these.

19 I will try to do better - '4here I did carry Mr.

20 olitz through and where I can give you specific pageC

21ref erences where there is a discussion because I knew that
,

22 the work request was going to come up, I will do better by

23 y o u , Mr. Smi th , but I can ' t on this one. I didn't

() 24 anticipate this work request.

25 DE. 'ORDAN: But I think we have got more of a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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1 problem than that.

2 MR. BLAKE: Okay.

| 3 DR. JORDAN: I remember, for example, your asking

4Mr. Colitz with respect to the feedwa ter valve whether this

5vas an item important to safety, and Mr. Colitz' answer was

6no. Now, the Eoard doesn ' t necessarily accept Mr. Colitz as

7an expert in that field. We suspect that there are going to

8be some arguments before it is all over with as to what is

gnuclea r saf ety rela ted. We have our own opinions, and if

10this was a feedwater valve, for example, that was involved,

11 1f I remember correctly, in TMI II, the accident was started

12by the failure of a main feedwater valve, and therefore to

13 argue at this time that it is not germane at this hearing

() 14would , of cou rse, take a lot of arguing.

15 MR. BLAKE: I have no doubt but what the Board may

16 differ with Mr. Colitz's view on that. My only purpose was

17so tha t we would have a ough information with an expert

18 discussing them so that we could have a record upon which

19the Board could make a determination.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH Well, you are certainly going to

21 have an opportunity to complete the record. The question is

22 no w , taking almost the Commission's notice and order of the

23 hearing of August 9, in which, right in the prologue, they

24 sa y that B&W reactors are thought to be particularly

2Ssensitive to f eedwater transients, you don't have to go very

O
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Ifar from that to get into something that meets the threshold

2 requirements f or materiality and relevance to saf ety in this

3 case.

4 But go ahead and complete your argument.

5 MR. BLAKE: That was the essence of my argument.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: No, you wanted to address 9

7particularly.

8 MR. BLAKE Now, with respect to 9, I am not sure

9but what it might be developed better through other

10 witnesses as we get to 9, bu t 9 is, as I understand it --

11 MR. SELK0WITZ: Mr. Smith, I am going to object,

i
12because this is going to start sounding like the problem we

13had the other day, where we are explaining the case and the

() 14various positions in front of potential witnesses and
,

'

15 cu rrent witnesses.

16 With all due respect to Mr. Blake, he is not sworn

17as a witness.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: But nevertheless, the Board

19 observed in indicating a p redispo sition towa rd accepting

20this that Number 9 was checked, yes.

21 MR. SELK0WITZ: I am only suggesting that if he

22 as specific points to make about that, the more appropriateh

23v ay to do this is through his witness rather than his making

() 24 statements f or the record that would sound like evidence.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I assumed that he was going to
9
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1make a reference to something that was already in the record.-

2 MR. SELK0WITZ: I would just say that if we chare

3that understanding, I am satisfied.

4 MR. BLAKE: Well, I was going to do no more than

Srefer to the exhibit that we are talking about or the prior

6one. For tha t ma tter, just look at the question, does the

7 work have an effect on nuclear safety? That was the extent

Sof my observation. It doesn't necessarily go to either the

gcomponent or the function.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Mr. Swanson?

11 DR. LITTLE: Just to clarify everything for

12 ev e r y bod y , those particular valves were identified by Mr.

13Colitz, I believe, on Transcript Page 2847 as the main

() 14 feed water block valves, FWV SA and SB.

15 MR. BLAKE: That is the SA and SB, 5A and B.

16Thank you.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson?

18 MR. SWANSON: The staff has no objection, Mr.

Ig Ch ai rm an . We think they have met at least the threshold
i

! 20 test. I migh t make one comment that is brought to mind by

21 Mr. Selkowitz's statement that Mr. Blake wasn't a sworn

22 witness. I may be wrong, b2t I do not recall Mr. McGarry

23being sworn. As a ma tter of f act, I will have to check the

| rw 24 reco rd to see about other witnesses, but I tend to --
U

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I share your memory. I did not

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINTA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

__



_ ._

3494 1

1 swear you as a witness, did I? Have you been sworn as a'}
2 witness, sir?

3 THE WITNESS: When we first s ta rte d .

O
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I didn't recall it.

4

5 THE WITNESS: Well, you asked me if I was -- Yes.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

7 So, T5IA Exhibit 12, upon the presentation to the

8 reporter of four copies thereof, is today received into

9 evidence, subject to you providing later on the required

10numbe'r of f our copies.

11 MR. SELK0WITZ: Thank you very much.

12 (The document referred to,
.

13 previously marked for

14 identification as TMIA

15 Exhibit Number 12, was

16 received in evidence.)

17 BY ME. SELKOWITZ: (Resuming)

18 0 Now, Mr. McGarry, before the break, I indicated we

19 migh t want to look at Work Request 23310. Do you have that

20 efore you, sir ?b

21 A I d' not.

22 MR. SELK0WITZ: This is one of the ones that was

23on the original list and was supplied by Mr. Blake.

() 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are we going to mark this 13?

25 MR. SELK0WITZ: Yes, sir.

O
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1 (The document r'ferred to was

2 marked for identification as

) 3 TMIA Exhibit Number 13.

4 (Pause.)

5 BY MR. SELK0WITZ (Resuming)

6 Q Does the witness now have a copy?

7 A Yes, I do.

8 0 This a work request approval. The form number is

9 THI 93-278. Is that correct?

10 A Yes.

11 0 So once again this is a slighty different form

12 th a t TMIA Exhibits 11 and 12 that we have already looked

13 at . Is that correct?

) 14 A Yes.

15 0 Nevertheless, it has some information on it that,

161s the same. For example, this was considered to be a

17 Priority 1A in the upper right corner. Is that correct?

18 A Yes.

19 0 And it was originated on March 30, 19737

20 A Yes.

21 0 And it was not -- if we look at Blocks 6 through

22 9, there are no Yes answers. Is that correct?

23 A Yes.

24 C Now, if we turn to the next page of this two-page()
25 document, we see that the wo rk was completed on 8/31.

O
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1 A Yes.

2 0 Now, would you infer from the information on Block

319 on Lines 20 through 23, sir, that that was 8/31/797

4 A I cannot tell.

i 5 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 Well, let's give him a better

6 copy.

7 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

8 0 No, sir, that is because there is no -- after the

9 Block 831. Is that right?

; 10 A Yes.

i 11 C Nevertheless, we see in Block 20 that person
i

12 signed it on 8/3/79.

13 A What line was that?

() 14 0 L.'.n e 2 0 .

15 A Line 20. Yes.

16 Q Now, the particular work here also dealt with

17feedwater valve SA. Is that correct?

18 A It had to do with SA, yes.

19 0 And take a look if you would, sir, and to yourself

20 ju st read Block 3, th e description of the malfunction, if.

21you would , for just a moment.'

22 A " Installed grip shear - "

'

23 Q Don't read it for the record. You can just read

241t. You have some time. T' . G.ct ! will ask you some questions()
25a bou t it.

O
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1 (Whereupon, the witness perused the document.)gss

u.)t

2 A Okay.

3 0 Now, is it correct, sir, that what is happening

4here is that feedwater valve SA, from what you can deduce

5from Block 3, f eed water valve SA is leaking, and it is

61eaking onto Valve 17A, and it is causing damage? Is that

7 correct?

8 A That is what the work request states.

9 Q This work request --

10 A There is no way for anyone to have observed

11 whether or not there was internal damage.

12 0 Despite the fact that that is what this says --

I

'

13 A Despite what this says, because if the valve is

(') 14 o p e r a tin g , they couldn't have taken it apart, so they could

15 no t tell whe ther it was internal. I agree with the

16 external, but not the internal.

17 Q Can you tell, sir, from your experience, when you

33 manipulate a valve, given how it reacts to that

19 mar.1 pula tion , whether it is damaged?

20 A Sometimes.

21 Q And do you know, sir, whether you can tell on

22 eedwater valve 17 A by manipulating it th a t it is or is notf

23 damaged internally?

24 A That is not a question that can be answered.

25Sometimes you could might and sometimes no.
:
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1 0 So it is possible that the day that the originator

O-
2and his supervisor approved this, that something was taking

3 place by which th e y at least determined that there was some

4 internal damage. Is that correct? It is possible?'

5 A That is possible.

6 0 Now, if we could refer back to TMIA Exhibit 11,

7just for a second, and we look at the time interval ered

8 by TMIA Exhibit Number 11 --
;

9 MR . BLAKE4 Excuse me. Do you know wha t TMI A

10 Exhibit 11 is?

11 THE WITNESS: No, I do not.

12 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

13 0 Well, I don't think you need to ha ve it. I think

O 44 ' c=a re a 7 = the ta'ar tioa ta t 1= re1ev at- ra t 1=

1S o rk Ticket 21910, the f eedwater system component feedwaterW

16 valve 17 A, which is the same one that is referenced in

17 Exhibit 13, and I see, sir, that that work order was opened

18on November 14th of 1977, and closed in November of -- not

19 closed , but the work was completed, according to line 20, in

20 ovember of 1978, so it went from November to November. IsN

21 that correct?

22 A I am sorry. I got lost on that.

23 0 I just wanted to establish the time period covered

24by that particular work order. It was from November to

25 ovember.N

O
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1 A That is 21910 you are talking about?{}
2 0 That is correct.

3 A From November, 1977, to November, 1978.

: (2)
4 C We agree, then.

5 A Yes.

6 0 And TMIA Exhibit 13, Work Request 23310, which was

7 originated on March 30th of 1978, and comple ted either on

8 8/31/78 or 8/31/79 --

; 9 A Yes.

10 0 -- covered some of the same time?

11 A Yes.

12 MR. SELK0WITZs I ask that TMIA Exhibit 13,

13 ru bj ect to the same qualification of copies, be admitted

14 1nto evidence.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Your nexus to nuclear safety

16 depends upon the etfect of the other valve?

17 MR. SELK0WITZ Yes, sir, and the valve on Exhibit

18 -- I guess that is 11.

39 CHAIRMAN SMITH: O bjec tio n s ? Consistent with our

20 earlier rulingc on the threchold test for receiving

21 e vid e nce . I mean, that does not have to be argued every

22 time.

23 MR. BLAKE. The nature of my objection is the

() 24 sa me , this component specifically having been covered in my
|

25 examination of Mr. Colitz. |
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.
)

2 Mr. Colitz's testimony referred to the dripping,
,

3as I recall it, didn ' t it?'

! 4 MR. BLAKEa I asked him tha t question, but we

Snever not an answer, Mr. Smith. That is one of the places

6where you stopped him.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Cut him of f at the pass. Mr.

8 Svanson?
<

g MR. SWANSON: The staff will not object to this

10 of f e r .

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. Objec tion overruled .

12The Board will receive THIA Exhibit Number 13 into evidence,

13s ubjec t to the same requiremen ts f or conformed copies.

()'

14 (The document referred to,

15 previously marked for

16 identification as TMIA

17 Exhibit .Nu m ber 13, was

18 received in evidence.)

19 BY MR. SELKCWITZs (Resuming)

20 0 Could we turn to Work Request 18179, which was on

21 the original list? |

!

|22 CHAIRMAN SMITHS This is 16789. This will be

23 ma rked f or identifica tion as TMI A Exhibit 14.

24 (The document referred to was(),

25 marked for identification as

em

-

1
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1 TMIA Exhibit Number 14.)

2 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

3 0 Do you have that, sir?

O
4 A Yes.

'

5 0 Now, once again, this a TMI Form 59. This one was
,

6 revised on 4/75, so it is another, sligh tly different form

7than we have discussed. Is that correct?

i 8 A Yes, this is another change in the form.

9 0 Nevertheless, it has a lot of the same

10information. For example, in the upper righthand corner it

11 has the work request number and the priority space. Is that
1

12 co rr ect ?

13 A Yes.

14 0 In this particular one, it is a 1A. Is that

15 co rrec t?

16 A Yes.

17 0 And it similarly has an origination date, and
i

18 that is on Line u.

19 A Yes.

20 0 Once again, sir, this originated on September

i 21 14th, 1976, and I need only look to Block 19 to get a

22 completion date of either 2/7 or 2/9, 1978?

23 A Yes.

24 0 And just so we have an iden tification of this

25ex hib it , if we continue on we see another maintenance

O.

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



3502

1 procedure format on the next page, beginning on the next

2page. Is that correct?

3 A Yes.

4 0 And on the next page, we see an explanation cf the

Spurpose of the test. It is Paragra ph 1.0.

6 A Yes.

7 0 Now, this is the information that is provided to

8 th e people doing the work at the time. Is that correct?

9 A Yes.

10 0 So that they have the subsequent pages of this

11 procedure and acceptance criteria available to them while

12they are doing it?

13 A I am sorry. That was a little garbled.

() 14 0 I am sorry. They have the subsequent pages of

15this procedure and acceptance criteria available to them

16while they are going it?

17 A The work?

18 0 Doing the work.

19 A Yas.

20 0 And if we go back to the first page, we see that

21 they were going to do a CO and a halon discharge test.
2

221s that correct?

23 A Yes.

() 24 0 And just so we are sure here, I note in Paragrapn

251.0, that refers the CO test. In that correct?
,

O
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1 A Yes.{}
2 0 And if we turn seven pages --

3 A Yes.

()
4 0 -- we find tha t the halon test repeats the same

5 steps. Is that correct? |

6 A I see here that the halon test is mentioned, but I

7have not read this procedure in depth.

8 Q If you read the very next sentence after the

9 mention of the halon test, it says, "At the end of the CO
; 2

10 test, Steps 1 to 5 shall be repeated," and then it goes on.

11 A Yes.

12 0 If you would just take a second and look at the
;

13 rest of the pages and answer whether all of those pages

() 14 generally ref er to the test and acceptance criteriaj

15specifially for this work request.

16 (Pause.)

17 A It would appear to.

18 MR. SELK0WITZs I would just ask that 16789, which
.

ighas been identified as TMIA Exhibit Number 14, be accepted

20into evidence. Assuming, Mr. Smith, you are going to ask me

21 w ha t support we have for that, I would point to the purpose

22of the test which is contained there, which is to determine

23 the effects of the fire control system, the Cardox system,

| () 24 on their integrated control system. Iestimony is found at
,

25 Pages 2871 and 3140 of the transcript regarding the Cardoxi

(
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1 system by my notes. Mr. Blake may have other references.

O
2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake?

:

3 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, in addition, I don't know

( 4 whether Mr. Selkowit: mentioned it, but this was one that I

'

Stalked with Mr. Colitz about. That is the Cardox system.

6That appears at Transcript References 3140 through 3142. In

7 fact, Mr. Colitz specifically described these tests that

8were done, and noted that they were done on equipment

9 cabinets at Unit II, which was not yet opera ting as a part

10of the evaluation in the end of the deployment of the Cardox

11 system in Unit I.

12 This work request has to do with test to be

13perf ormed to a system in evaluating those tests, where, as

() 14 Mr . Colitz described it, and I think, as this work request

15 ears out, we are down at Unit II on cabinets which were notb

16being used at all. These tests have nothing to do with

17 sa f e ty significance, and I agree with Mr. Colitz'

18 conclusion, and that is the basis for my objection.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH That is the test , but Mr.

20 elkowitz would have the Board inf er that th e results of theS

21 tests were required for nuclear saf ety and operation of Unit

22I, and it was deferred. I would guess that is his argument.

23 MR. SELK0WITZ: Absolutely, sir. The company made

24a determination, based on whatever that they needed to get'

3

d
25this information, that it was important to understanding how

O
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Itheir integrated control system would react if they in fact

2 had to douse them with CO and halon, and then they-

2
,

3 proceeded to delay doing it.
,

/ 4 Now, with the experience, if I could be permitted

5to argue this now --

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, in the course of your

7 argument, how about bringing it into your contention too?

8 MR. SELK0WITZ: That is what I am about to do. I

|

9 thin k we have seen -- well, let me just back up and do it in

10a logical sequence. Even if you have a fire, which is what

11 the Cardox system is there to put out, and it is in your

12 integrated control systems, whatever portion of it it may

13 be, they still need to know whether they have got

() 14in st rumen ta tion tha t is f unctioning in that control room

15afterwards for many parts of Unit I. I would assume all

16 parts of Unit I could potentially be involved.

17 They chose to do a test in a certain fashion to

18 ge t that kind of informa tion. How is CO going to affect
2

19 the instrumentation? They didn't do it, and therefore they

20are operating -- they continue to operate their plan *

'

21 with ou t information they determine to be necessary so they

22could in the event they had used the Cardox system, continue

23to operate the plant safely, and then they did not do the

(')' 24 wo rk .
v

25 I am not sa ying , sir, that this is one of the

O
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1 greatest examples, but I think it passes the threshold test.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, besides tha t not fitting

31n, as far as I can see, into the contention, perhaps it
(~)
\ '' 4 co uld have been a valid contention, but it was not one of

5the contentions that was accepted, so I am concerned there,

6too. I mean, I don't see this as a saf ety rela ted

7 maintenance. I don ' t see --

8 MB. SELK0WI TZ s Is the key there, sir, maintenance

gor safety related?

10 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Maintenance or repair.

11 MR. SELK0WITZ: Despite whether it is or is not

12 sa f e ty related, you see a problem on th e maintenance or

13 repair side of it?

O
(_/ 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, that is where I see a

15 p ro ble m , on the maintenance or repair side of it, and then I

16 a ve another problem with it that somewhat is ah

17 philosophical problem with the concept, and that is, every

18 time a licensee makes or thinks that in order to improve the

19saf e ty of the operation of some plants a test should be

20 conducted and should then be damned for recognizina that a

21 problem could exist.

22 It goes back to the old common law of negligence.

23A person recognizes that there is a situation there that a

(')T
24p rud en t person would want to look at, but then cannot have

%<

25an inf erence drawn in the public interest, that an
.

(%J~)
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1 an ticipa tory inprovement of what could be a hazard is

2 evidence itself that it was hazardous to begin with, and'

3 this, I think, is where we are coming in this type of thing. i

4 However, the Boa rd has not discussed it. But you

5see, what I see as a void in TMIA Exhibit 14 is a showing

6that the test itself is necessary, ither than the 1A, that

7the test itself is, the result of the test is necessary to

8 nuclear safety.

9 MR. SELK0WITZ: I think, sir, the last point I

10 aske'd the Board to consider is the timing of this event as

11 related to the Brown's Ferry fire, which was common

12 knowledge in the industry and the subject of, I am sure,

13 rela ted circulars f rom the Commission. I don't think this

r)(_ 14was necessarily as you described, sir, where someone does

15 an ticipa tory work on a system out of the goodness of th ei r

1shearts. That was a very important event that had happened,

17 an d I think this can be inferred to have been somewhat of a
18 response to t hat , a heightened concern over loss of accurate

19 control or af ter some sort of a fire.

20 Put all of those factors together, and I think it

21 does meet the threshold test.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson?

23 MR. SWANSON: Yes. Mr. Chairman, the staff would

() 24 o bje ct to the offer of this document. We have to remember

25 that there are bounds to this proceeding and this contention.

3(J
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-
1 MB. SELKOWITZs I am sorry, I cannot hear you, Mr.

Ug
2 Swanson .

3 MR. SWANSON: We have to remember that there are
O
\/ 4 bounds to this proceeding and this contention, and the

5 question is whether or not this document is relevant to this

6 contention. I won't belabor our main argument that has been

7made before, that being that there has not been a basis to

8show that it is related to nuclear safety. However, I think

9we also cannot ignore the fact that it was a test performed

10on Unit II, and there has not been an adequa te basis to show
_

111ts relevance again to Unit I.

12 I guess that is connected with the safety argument

13 bu t I think that argument in and of itself is sufficient to

() 14 reject this documen t.
'

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. I will tell you

16what. Instead of taking a break for the Board to debate it

17amon g ourselves, we will just debate it over the night and

18 then rule in the morning.

tg So, go ahead with your next one.

20 (Pauce.)

21 CHAIR?AN SMITH 4 The Board does not need

22o v e r nigh t . We are going to reject the exhibit on the dual

23nrounds d escribed. One is that it is not included within

24the terms of the language of the contention, nor, moreover,

251s there any showing of a reliable na ture that this exhibit

O
V
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|
Ican be used to suggest a failure of safety at all, testing

2 or anything, you know, within or without the contention.

3 So, the exhibit is rejected, and it will be placed

( I
41n the rejected exhibit file. ;

5 (The document ref9rred to,

6 previously marked for

7 identifica tion as TMIA

8 Exhibit Number 14, was

9 rejected.)

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now, you should also provide,

11 even though you lose -- it doesn't seem right, does it?

12 MR. SELK0WITZ4 I am sure there will be very few

13 of those, so it won't be a burden.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH So we reject it conditioned upon

15your provi, ding four conformed copies.

16 MR. SELK0WITZ: Noting the hour, does the Board

17 wa n t me to press on with the many more of these that I have,

18or should we break?

19 CHAIRMAN SMITHS There is no possibility of

20 finishing with the wi tn e ss this evening ?

21 MR. SELK0WITZ: I have three more of these.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, let's go to 5:30.

23 (Whereupon, those present .todded a ssent. )

() 24 BY MR. SELK0WITZ. (Resuming)
,

25 Q Mr. McGarry, you are about to have shown .to you
,

j

(2) l,
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1 Work Request Number 20856, which Mr. Bonnetti is passing,

t 2out, and we will give to the Board, and four copies of which

3we will give to the reporter.1

O 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Which one is this?

5 MR. SELK0WITZ: This is 20856. This was not

61 den ti fied to Mr. McGarry, as I look at his list, originally.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Wouldn 't it be better to go on to

Bone that he does not need an opportunity to examine, and

9 pick this one up in the morning?

10 MR. SELK0WITZ: Fine. Mr. Bonnetti, would you

11 collect that back from Mr. McGarry on the licensing?

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You won 't to give it to him

13 overnight to look at?

14 MR. SELK0WITZ: No, sir.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, then, proceed. I

16 o n ' t wan t to destroy your --d

17 MR. SELK0WITZa He can keep it overnight.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It has, however, been identified,

ggor should be.

20 MR. SELK0WITZ: 20856 will be identified as TMIA

21 Exhibit 15.

| 22 (The document referred to was

marked for identification as23

() 24 TMIA Exhibit Number 15.)

25 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Perhaps you don't need time. Do

()
|
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1 you have it? Can we proceed on it, Mr. Blake?

2 MR. ELAKE: Can I have a moment just to look at it?

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH All right.

()
4 (Pause.)

5 MR. BLAKE Mr. Selkowitz, do I have an

6 opportunity to talk to the witnesses during these breaks

7when I get these surprise ones? I understand you had no

8 problem the last time.

9 MR. SELK0WITZa If I would specifically object to

10 you discussing it with him, I will. As sort of a standard

11 procedure, once I have given it to you, I have no objection

12 to your discussing it with him.

13 (Pause.)
?

(n
(,, 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH Are you ready?

i

15 MR. BLAKE: Yes.

16 CHAIRMAN S M I'iH : Mr. Selkowit=?

17 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

18 C Hr. McGarry, this is a form that we have seen once

19before. This is the same as Exhibit Number 12.

20 MR. BLAKE: Exhibit 12 is 16u71.

21 MR. SELK0WITZa Co r rec t .

22 BY MR. SELK0WITZs (Resuming)

23 0 And this particular one is a three-page exhibit.

/~N 24Just tell us, if you could, sir, what is on the third page,Q
251n general terms.

O
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1 A The third page?

2 0 Yes.

3 A This is the serial numbers and sizes of a group of

4nqubbers.

5 0 And, sir, do you understand wha t a snubber is?

6 A Yes.

7 0 And can you tell us what your understanding of a

8 snubber is?

9 A A snubber is like a shock absorber on your car.

10 0 And just so we have it id en ti fied , the origination
1,

j 11 date is 7/28/77. That is July of 1977.

12 A Yes.

13 0 And work was completed on the 29th of June, 1978.

() 14 A Yes.

15 0 That was yes?

16 A That is what it states, yes.

17 0 And the quality control review was required

18 eca use o f Line 8. Is that correct?b

19 A That is correct.

20 0 And that took place on August 29th, 19787 !

1

21 A Yes. !

22 0 And just so we have the Board 's attention to Line

239, it is checked Yes. Is that correct?

! 24 A That is correct.
s

25 0 This says Priority 2A. What was your

(
1

1
,
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/~T 1 Understanding , given your position with the plant, of what
()

2the time limit was to do a 2A at the period when this was

3 originated?

4 A A 2A was -- it was necessary work, and it could be

Sworked over a period of time. It was not immediately needed.

6 MR. SELK0WITZ: We would ask that TMIA Exhibit 15

7be received in evidence.

8 THE WITNESS: I didn 't hear that.

,9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I couldn't hear you.

10 MR. SELK0WITZs It wasn't a question. It was just

11 a s king that it be received into evidence.

12 MR. BLAKEs One moment, Mr. Chairman.

13 (Pause.)

() 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now, in making your objections,

'

151f that is what your intentions are, the Boa rd wishes to be

16 informed that this is a particular category of exhibits

17which are of f ered as direct evidence of a pa ttern of

18 inappropriate nuclear safety maintenance, of direct evidence

19of that, and not as a key move to pattern. Is that

20 corr ect ? Otherwise, you would have been constrained to

21 provide it earlier and to advise them.

22 MR. SELK0WITZ: I think we agree on that. We are

23 pro vidin g these now as we think that in and of themselves

f~)T
24they make a showing of inappropriately deferred

%

25 main te nance . Part and parcel of that, of course, is that

D)\-
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1 because it is the same system, we think it further indicates
)

2 the pattern that we hope to establish by the original ones.

3I don 't know that we can logically se pa ra te that, but it
OG 4certainly goes beyond just the pattern. That is correct.

5 (Pause.)

6 MR. BLAKE M r. Sm ith , the licensee objects to the

7 admission of this work request into evidence. Again, there

81s no foundation for the safety significance of this

gnumber. This was not one that I talked to Mr. Colitz about ,

10although Mr. Selkowitz did on the prior day, at Transcript

11 2874

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson?

13 MR. SWANSON: No objectic...

( 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you wish the Board to be able
,

15to inf er from this exhibit alone, from this exhibit, taken

16all by itself, in a void, if that were the case, that the

1711censee was guilty of improperly deferred safety related

18m ain tena n ce ?

19 MR. SELK0WITZ: I wouldn't have it be a total

20 Vo id . We specifically inquired as to what the purpose of

21 snubbers was of Mr. Colitz.
'

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 All right. Without respect to

23other work requests.
;

() 24 MR. SELK0WITZ: Yes, sir. That it is an exam ple

25 that is evidence of inappropiately deferred work. Yes,
Y

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

|



3515

1 sir. And as I said, in addition to that, I can't possibly

2 agree to say that it does not also make out a pattern by our

3 view of things.
O
V

4 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Except under the prehearing

5 rules, you were required to give advance notice of the

6 pattern type.

7 MR. SELK0WITZ: I am not sure I understand that.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I don't know what the practical

9effect wo uld be. I mean, I think that if it does not do

10 that -- well, I think we are beginning to draw distinctions

11 that will have no real application when we try to write a

12 decision.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: These are offered as examples of

() 14 the seismic related snubbers.

15 MR. SELK0WITZ (Nods affirmatively.)

16 (Pause.)

17 CHAIRZAN SMITH: The exhibit is received into

18 evidence, TMI A Exhibit 15 is received.

19 (The document referred to,

20 previously marked for

21 identification as TMIA

22 Exhibit Num ber 15, was

23 received in evidence.)

() 24 MR. SELK0WITZ: The next exhibits for Mr. McGarry

25 m a y take some time, and I see it is 5:29.

O
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i CHAIRMAN SMITH: All righ t.

2 MR. SELK0WITZ: Shall we pick up with him in the,

3 morning?

O
4 CHAIRMAN SMITHS All right. Let's adjourn for

;

Stonight, if there are no objections.
|

6 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, just one brief thing. The
:

7 Board earlier had asked for indexes for the PEID's. I do

8have copies of them, if we could just hand them out. I

gdon't know whether they are going to be exhibits or not. I

10think it is just for reference for everybody, and I have

11 enou gh for everybody, and I will just hand them out.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, that will be fine.

13 We will adjourn until 9:00 a.m. tomorrow morning.
.

I 14 (Whereupon, at 5:30 p.m., the Board was adjourned,

t15 o reconvene at 9:00 a.m. of the following day.)
| .
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